
IN  THE  SUPREME  COURT  OF  FLORIDA
  

THE  FLORIDA  BAR,  

Petitioner,
  

v.  

LAWRENCE  B.  WRENN,  JR.,  

Respondent.  

______________________________/  

Supreme  Court  Case  
No.
   

The  Florida  Bar  File
  
No.  2016-70,653  (11P-OSC)   

THE  FLORIDA  BAR’S  PETITION  FOR  CONTEMPT  AND  ORDER  TO
  
SHOW  CAUSE
  

COMES  NOW,  The  Florida  Bar,  Complainant,  in  the  above-referenced  matter,  

pursuant  to  Rule  3-7.11(f)(2),  Rules  Regulating  The  Florida  Bar,  and  files  this  Petition  

for  Contempt  and  Order  to  Show  Cause,  and  states t he  following:   

1.  A  copy  of  the  Grievance  Committee  Finding  of  Non-Compliance  and  

Failure  to  Respond  to  Official  Bar  Inquiry  and  Contempt  is  attached  to  this  Petition  as  

"Exhibit  1".  

2.  As  of  the  date  of  the  service  of  this  Petition,  Respondent  has  failed  to  

respond  to  any  official  Bar  inquiry.  

WHEREFORE,  The  Florida  Bar  requests  that  this  Court  suspend  the  

Respondent  pursuant  to  Rule  3-7.11(f)(2),  until  such  time  as  he  fully  responds  in  
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writing to the official Bar inquiries referenced in “Exhibit 1” and until further order of 

this Court. 

Respectfully submitted, 

William  Mulligan,  Bar  Counsel  
The  Florida  Bar  
Miami  Branch  Office  
444  Brickell  Avenue  
Rivergate  Plaza,  Suite  M-100  
Miami,  Florida  33131-2404  
(305)  377-4445  
Florida  Bar  No.  956880  
wmulliga@flabar.org  
 
 

CERTIFICATE  OF  SERVICE  

I  certify  that  this  document  has  been  e-filed  with  The  Honorable  John  A.  
Tomasino,  Clerk  of  the  Supreme  Court  of  Florida  with  a  copy  provided  via  U.S.  Mail,  
Certified  Mail,  Return  Receipt  Requested  (No.  7014  2120  0003  5156  0412)  to  
Lawrence  B.  Wrenn,  Jr.,  Respondent  at  his  record  bar  address  of  1234  South  Dixie  
Highway,  No.  131,  Coral  Gables,  Florida  33146-2902  and  via  e-mail  using  the  e-filing  
portal  at  servicewlo@gmx.com  and  larrywrenn@gmail.com;  and  to  Richard  G.  Chosid,  
Attorney  for  Respondent,  via  U.S.  Mail  to  5550  Glades  Road,  Suite  200,  Boca  Raton,  
Florida  33431  and  via  e-mail  using  the  e-filing  portal  at  filings@chosidlaw.net;  and  to  
Adria  E.  Quintela,  Staff  Counsel,  The  Florida  Bar,  via  e-mail  using  the  e-filing  portal  
at  aquintel@flabar.org,  this 1 1th  day  of  July,  2016.  

William Mulligan, Bar Counsel 

mailto:aquintel@flabar.org
mailto:filings@chosidlaw.net
mailto:larrywrenn@gmail.com
mailto:servicewlo@gmx.com
mailto:wmulliga@flabar.org
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NOTICE  OF  TRIAL  COUNSEL  AND  DESIGNATION  OF  PRIMARY
  
EMAIL  ADDRESS
  

PLEASE  TAKE  NOTICE  that  the  trial  counsel  in  this  matter  is  William  
Mulligan,  Bar  Counsel,  whose  address,  telephone  number  and  primary  e-mail  address  
are  The  Florida  Bar,  Miami  Branch  Office,  444  Brickell  Avenue,  Rivergate  Plaza,  
Suite  M-100,  Miami,  Florida  33131-2404,  (305)  377-4445  and  wmulliga@flabar.org  
and  eneadle@flabar.org  Respondent  need  not  address  pleadings,  correspondence,  etc.  
in  this  matter  to  anyone  other  than  trial  counsel  and  to  Adria  E.  Quintela,  Staff  
Counsel,  The  Florida  Bar,  Lakeshore  Plaza  II,  Suite  130,  1300  Concord  Terrace,  
Sunrise,  Florida  33323,  aquintel@flabar.org.    

 

mailto:aquintel@flabar.org
mailto:eneadle@flabar.org
mailto:wmulliga@flabar.org
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CERTIFICATE OF TYPE, SIZE AND STYLE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the Petition for Contempt and Order to Show Cause 
of The Florida Bar is submitted in 14 point proportionately spaced Times New Roman 
font in Microsoft Word format. 

William Mulligan, Bar Counsel 



IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA 
(Before a Grievance Committee) 

THE FWRIDA BAR, 

Complainant, 

v. 

LAWRENCE B. WRENN, JR., 

Respondent. 

The Florida Bar File 
No. 2016-70,211(1 lP); 2016­
70,245(1 lP); 2016-70,248(11P); 2016­
70,249(11P); 2016-70,253(11P); 2016­
70,254(11P) and 2016-70,260(11P) 

I 
-------------~ 

GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE FINDING OF NON-COMPLIANCE AND 

FAILURE TO RESPOND TO OFFICIAL BAR INQUIRY AND 


CONTEMPT 


On June 22, 2016, pursuant to Rule 3-7.ll(f), Rules Regulating The Florida 

Bar, the Eleventh Judicial Circuit Grievance Committee "P" considered whether to 

issue a Finding of Non-Compliance and Failure to Respond to Official Bar Inquiry 

and Finding of Contempt and made the following findings: 

The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70.211(11P) 

1. On or about October 21, 2015, The Florida Bar sent a letter to 

Respondent's record Bar address via regular U.S. Mail and via email requesting his 

written response to this grievance by November 4, 2015. (A copy of the Bar's 

October 21, 2015, email and letter is attached as Composite Exhibit "A.") 

2. On or about November 2, 2015, Respondent sent the Bar an email 

requesting an extension of time until November 9, 2015, to file his response. (A 

copy of Respondent's November 2, 2015, email is attached as Exhibit "B.") 

Exhibit 1



3. On or about November 30, 2015, Kevin P. Tynan, Esq. advised that 

he would be representing Respondent in this matter and he requested an additional 

two weeks to provide the response. 

4. On or about February 2, 2016, the Bar sent Respondent's then 

counsel, Mr. Tynan, a letter, via regular U.S. Mail and via email, requesting 

Respondent's written response to the aforementioned grievance by February 12, 

2016. (A copy of the Bar's February 2, 2016, letter is attached as Exhibit "C.") 

5. On or about May 10, 2016, the Bar sent a letter to Respondent's 

record Bar address via regular U.S. Mail and via email requesting his written 

response by May 23, 2016. (A copy of the Bar's May 10, 2016, email and letter is 

attached as Composite Exhibit "D.") 1 

6. Respondent failed to provide the Bar with a written response to the 

aforementioned grievance. 

The Florida Bar File Nos. 2016-70,245(11P) 

7. On or about October 28, 2015, the Bar sent a letter to Respondent's 

record Bar address via regular U.S. Mail requesting his written response by 

1 On or about May 9, 2016, Mr. Tynan advised undersigned bar counsel during a telephone conversation that he no 
longer represented Respondent in any of his files. On or about May 11, 2016, Respondent advised undersigned 
counsel during a telephone conversation that Mr. Tynan still represented him. Undersigned counsel told Respondent 
that Mr. Tynan had recently advised otherwise. Respondent advised undersigned counsel that he would check with 
Mr. Tynan. On or about May 26, 2016, Mr. Tynan sent undersigned counsel an email (with a copy to Respondent) 
advising that, on or about May 20, 2016, he did agree to reengage in the representation of Respondent, but since that 
time, he decided against it and sent Respondent a letter advising him as such. (A copy of Mr. Tynan's May 26, 
2016, email is attached as Exhibit "E.") 
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November 13, 2015, to the aforementioned bar grievance filed by Deborah 

Shenefield. (A copy of the Bar's October 28, 2015, letter is attached as Exhibit 

"F.") 

8. On or about May 10, 2016, the Bar sent a letter to Respondent's 

record Bar address via regular U.S. Mail and via email requesting his written 

response by May 20, 2016. (A copy of the Bar's May 10, 2016, email and letter is 

attached as Composite Exhibit "G.") 

9. Respondent failed to provide the Bar with a written response to the 

aforementioned grievance. 

The Florida Bar File No. 21J16-70.248(11P) 

10. On or about October 28, 2015, the Bar sent a letter to Respondent's 

record Bar address via regular U.S. Mail requesting his written response by 

November 13, 2015, to the aforementioned bar grievance filed by Sandee and Bob 

Duncan. (A copy of the Bar's October 28, 2015, letter is attached as Exhibit "H.") 

11. On or about May 10, 2016, the Bar sent a letter to Respondent's 

record Bar address via regular U.S. Mail and via email requesting his written 

response by May 20, 2016. (A copy of the Bar's May 10, 2016, email and letter is 

attached as Composite Exhibit "I.") 

12. Respondent failed to provide the Bar with a written response to the 

aforementioned grievance. 
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The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70.249(11P) 

13. On or about October 28, 2015, the Bar sent a letter to Respondent's 

record Bar address via regular U.S. Mail requesting his written response by 

November 13, 2015, to the aforementioned bar grievance filed by James Patterson. 

(A copy of the Bar's October 28, 2015, letter is attached as Exhibit "J.") 

14. On or about May 10, 2016, the Bar sent a letter to Respondent's 

record Bar address via regular U.S. Mail and via email requesting his written 

response by May 20, 2016. (A copy of the Bar's May 10, 2016, email and letter is 

attached as Composite Exhibit "K.") 

15. Respondent failed to provide the Bar with a written response to the 

aforementioned grievance. 

The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70.253(1JP) 

16. On or about October 29, 2015, the Bar sent a letter to Respondent's 

record Bar address via regular U.S. Mail requesting his written response by 

November 16, 2015, to the aforementioned bar grievance filed by Theresa L. 

Sione. (A copy of the Bar's October 29, 2015, letter is attached as Exhibit "L.") 

17. On or about February 23, 2016, the Bar sent Respondent's then 

counsel, Mr. Tynan, a letter, via email and regular U.S. Mail, requesting 

Respondent's written response no later than March 4, 2016. (A copy of the Bar's 

February 23, 2016, letter is attached as Exhibit "M.") 
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18. On or about May 10, 2016, the Bar sent a letter to Respondent's 

record Bar address via regular U.S. Mail and via email requesting his written 

response by May 20, 2016. (A copy of the Bar's May 10, 2016, email and letter is 

attached as Composite Exhibit "N.") 

19. Respondent failed to provide the Bar with a written response to the 

aforementioned grievance. 

The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,254(11P) 

20. On or about October 29, 2015, the Bar sent a letter to Respondent's 

record Bar address via regular U.S. Mail requesting his written response by 

November 16, 2015, to the aforementioned bar grievance filed by Kathleen M. 

Rohe. (A copy of the Bar's October 29, 2015, letter is attached as Exhibit "O.") 

21. On or about May 10, 2016, the Bar sent a letter to Respondent's 

record Bar address via regular U.S. Mail and via email requesting his written 

response by May 20, 2016. (A copy of the Bar's May 10, 2016, email and letter is 

attached as Composite Exhibit "P.") 

22. Respondent failed to provide the Bar with a written response to the 

aforementioned grievance. 

The Florida Bar File Nos. 2016-70,260(11P) 

23. On or about November 3, 2015, the Bar sent a letter to Respondent's 

record Bar address via regular U.S. Mail requesting his written response by 

5 




November 19, 2015, to the aforementioned bar grievance filed by Aurora de Arce. 

(A copy of the Bar's November 3, 2015, letter is attached as Exhibit "Q."~ 

24. On or about April 1, 2016, the Bar sent a letter to Respondent's record 

Bar address via regular U.S. Mail and via email requesting his written response by 

April 11, 2016. (A copy of the Bar's April 1, 2016, email and letter is attached as 

Composite Exhibit "R."~2 

25. Respondent failed to provide the Bar with a written response to the 

aforementioned grievance. 

Hearing on Respondent's Failure to Respond to Official Bar inquiries 

26. On or about May 25, 2016, Respondent was sent notice (via regular 

U.S. Mail and Certified Mail to his record bar address and via email~ that the 

Eleventh Judicial Circuit Grievance Committee "P" would hold a hearing to 

determine whether good cause existed for his failure to respond to official Bar 

inquiries in The Florida Bar file nos. 2016-70,211(11P), 2016-70,245(11P), 2016­

70,248(11P), 2016-70,249(11P), 2016-70,253(11P), 2016-70,254(11P), and 2016­

70,260(11P). In said notice, Respondent was advised that should he wish to 

present a written statement to the grievance committee, he would need to provide 

same no later than June 7, 2016. (A copy of the Bar's notice letter and email dated 

May 25, 2016, is attached hereto as Composite Exhibit "S".~ 

2 Mr. Tynan was copied on the April 1, 2016, email. 
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LMJRENFLEISCHER LOUIS, ESQ. 
Presiding Chair 

27. On or about May 31, 2016, Respondent sent the undersigned an email 

requesting an extension for an additional twenty-one days to provide his written 

response.3 The undersigned responded advising Respondent that he could provide 

his response no later than June 21, 2016. ~A copy of the email chain between 

Respondent and undersigned counsel is attached hereto as Exhibit "T".) 

28. Once again, Respondent failed to provide a written response. 

29. On June 22, 2016, Grievance Committee "IIP" convened for the 

purposes of considering the issue of Respondent's contempt for his failure to 

respond to official Bar inquiries. The Grievance Committee found that 

Respondent willfully failed to respond to official Bar inquiries and failed to show 

good cause for his non-compliance. 

30. The Grievance Committee found Respondent to be in contempt and 

requested The Florida Bar to file a Petition for Contempt and Order to Show Cause 

with the Supreme Court. 

Dated this _:J!:._ day of ...........
l........__~-.'f------'' 2016. 


3 In said email, Respondent also confirmed that Mr. Tynan no longer represented him. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 


I certify that the original Grievance Committee Finding of Non-Compliance 

and Failure to Respond to Official Bar Inguiry and Contempt has been furnished 

via U.S. Mail to Lawrence B. Wrenn, Jr., Respondent at his record bar address of 

1234 South Dixie Highway, No. 131, Coral Gables, Florida 33146-2902 and via e­

mail at servicewlo@gmx.com and larrvwrenn@gmail.com; and to Richard G. 

Chosid, Attorney for Respondent, via e-mail at filings@chosidlaw.com; and to 

Steven Wayne Davis, Designated Reviewer, via email at sdavis@bsfllp.com; and 

to Adria E. Quintela, Staff Counsel, The Florida Bar, via e-mail at 

aguintel@flabar.org, this 11th day of July, 2016. 

WILLIAM MULLIGAN 
Bar Counsel 
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mailto:aguintel@flabar.org
mailto:sdavis@bsfllp.com
mailto:filings@chosidlaw.com
mailto:larrvwrenn@gmail.com
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Neadle, Eniler 

From: Neadle, Eniler 
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 9:29 AM 
To: servicewlo@gmx.com; Jarrywrenn@gmail.com 
Subject: Complaint of The Florida Bar against Lawrence BWrenn Jr. 
Attachments: MX-M1100_201S1021"083649.pdf 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Attached please find The Florida Bar's Jetter of today's date for your review and response. Thank you. 

(See attachedfile: MX-Ml 100 - 20151021 -083649.pdf) 

Eni Neadle 
Assistant to William Mulligan 
Lawyer Regulation - Miami 
Tel: (305) 377-4445 
Fax: (305) 377-4519 

1 



The Florida Bar 
Miami Branch Office 
444 Brickell Avenue 

John F. Harkness, Jr. 
Executive Director 

Rivergate Plaza, Suite M-100 
Mlnmi, Florida 33131·2404 (305) 377-4445 

www.FLORIDABAR.org 

October 21, 2015 

VIA E-Mail to servicewlo@gmx.com/ larrywrenn@gmail.com 

Lawrence B. Wrenn Jr., Esq. 
Lawrence B. Wrenn 
1234 S Dixie Hwy# 131 
Coral Gables, FL 33146-2902 

Re: 	 Complaint ofThe Florida Bar against Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 
The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,211 (llP) 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Please provide us with your written position regarding the findings entered in the enclosed Order 
dated October 9, 2015 entered by the Honorable Jorge Cueto in the matter of Wrenn v. American 
Honda, Inc. and Honda Financial Serivces, Inc., Case No. 2104-CA-15261, in the Eleventh 
Judicial Circuit Conrt. 

Your response to this inquiry is required under the provisions of Rule 4-8.4(g) of the Rules 
Regulating The Florida Bar, and is due in our office by November 4, 2015. Please review the 
enclosed Notice of Grievance Procedures regarding submitting your response. 

Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(f), you are required to complete and return the enclosed Certificate of 
Disclosure form. 

Sincerely, 

William Mulligan 
Bar Counsel 

WM/en 

Enclosure 

mailto:larrywrenn@gmail.com
mailto:servicewlo@gmx.com


/ 


Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(f) of the Rules Regulating The Florida Bar, you must execute the 
applicable section of this form and return it to my attention. The rule provides that the nature of 
the charges be described in the notice to your firm or you may attach a copy of the complaint. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this __ day of ______, 20_, a true copy of the 
foregoing disclosure was furnished to , a member of 
my present law firm of , and, if different, to 

, a member of the law firm of---------------· ---,-,--,...-.,-----,------,..----__,..-,·• with which I was associated at the time of 
the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,211 (11P). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 
(Corporate/Government Employment) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ,----day of ______~ 20_, a true copy of the 
foregoing disclosure was furnished to , my supervisor at 
_____________________,____ (name of agency), with 
which I was associated at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar 
File No. 2016-70,211 (llP). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-LAW FIRM AFFILIATION 
(Sole Practitioner) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY to The Florida Bar on this _ day of , 20_, that I am not 
presently affiliated with a law firm and was not affiliated with a law firm at the time of the act(s) 
giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,211 (11P). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 



NOTICE OF GRIEVANCE PROCEOURES 


1. The enclosed letter is an official inquiry by bar counsel. Your response is required under 
Rule 4-8.4(g) of the Rules Regulating The Florida Bar. Rule 4-8.4(g)(l) and (2) require that a 
lawyer submit a written response within 15 days to an initial inquiry and within 10 days to any 
follow-up inquiry made by bar counsel, the grievance committee or the board of governors 
during the course of an investigation of the lawyer's conduct. If you do not respond, the matter 
will be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition in accordance with Rule 3-7.3. 
Failure to respond may also be a matter of contempt and processed in accordance with Rule 3­
7.11(±). 

2. Many inquiries considered first by staff counsel are not forwarded to a grievance 
committee, as they do not involve violations of the Rules of Professional Conduct justifying 
disciplinary action. 

3. Pursuant to Rule 3-7.1, any reports, correspondence, papers, recordings and/or transcripts 
of hearings submitted by you in this matter shall become accessible to the public upon dismissal 
or a decision by the grievance committee. Please advise Bar Counsel of any material provided to 
The Florida Bar believed to be confidential under applicable law so that measures can be taken to 
seal that portion of the file. Please note that The Florida Bar is required to acknowledge the 
status of proceedings during the pendency of an investigation, if a specific inquiry is made and 
the matter is deemed to be in the public domain. 

4. The grievance committee is the Bar's "grand jury." Proceedings before the grievance 
committee are non-adversarial in nature. The grievance committee's function and procedures are 
set forth in Rule 3-7.4. 

5. If the grievance committee finds probable cause, formal adversarial proceedings before 
the Supreme Court of Florida will be initiated pursuant to Rule 3-7.6. A referee will make a 
recommendation as to guilt and discipline to The Supreme Court of Florida, unless a plea is 
submitted pursuant to Rule 3-7.9. 



EXHIBIT 

I ":B 

Re: Complaint of The Florida Bar against Lawrence B Wrenn Jr . The Florida 
Bar File No. 2016-70,211 (11 P) 
lawrence Wrenn to: Enller Needle 1110212015 09:33 PM 

Dear Ms. Neadle: 

I have just returned from out of town and have only recently seen this complaint. I am happy to 

respond to this matter but I would appreciate an extension until Monday next. Please let me 

know as I have a legitimate response and am happy to address this issne completely. 

Sincerely 

On Wed, Oct 21, 2015 at 9:28 AM, Eniler Neadle <ENeadle@flabar.org> wrote: 


Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Attached please find The Florida Bar's letter of today's date for your review and response. Thank you. 


Eni Needle 

Assistant to Wiiiiam Mulligan 

Lawyer Regulation • Miami 

Tel: 1305\ 377-4445 

Fax: (305) 377-4519 


Please note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Many written communications to or from Tha 
Florida Bar regarding Bar business may be considered public records, which must be made available to 
anyone upon request. Your a-mall communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

mailto:ENeadle@flabar.org


EXHIBIT 

i C,; 

The Florida Bar 
Miami Branch Office 
444 Brickell Avenue 

John F. Harkness, Jr. 
Executive Director 

Rivergate Plaza, Suite M-100 
Miami, Florida 33131-2404 (305) 377.4445 

www.FLORIDABAR.org 

February 2, 2016 

VIA E-Mail to ktynan@rtlawoffice.com, 

Kevin P. Tynan, Esq. 
Richardson & Tynan P.L.C. 
8142 N University Drive 
Tamarac, FL 33321-1708 

Re: 	 Complaint ofThe Florida Bar against Lawrence B. Wrenn, Jr. 
The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,211 (lIP) 

Dear Mr. Tynan: 

Enclosed you will find a copy of my letter dated October 21, 2015, requiring your client's 
response. As of the date of this letter, I have not received your client's response to the above 
referenced matter. Please be advised that your client is obligated to provide a written response 
pursuant to Rule 4-8.4(g). 

If we do not receive your client's response by February 12, 2016, this matter will be forwarded 
to the grievance committee for further investigation. 

Sincerely, 

William Mulligan 
Bar Counsel 

WM/en 

Enclosure 

mailto:ktynan@rtlawoffice.com


EXHIB-/-IT 
11Cb<n~ e 
I D_ 

Neadle, Eniler 

From: Neadle, Enller 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 3:22 PM 
To: 'larrywrenn@gmail.com'; 'servicewlo@gmx.com' 
Subject: Complaint of The Florida Bar against Lawrence B. Wrenn; TFB File No. 2016-70,211(11P) 
Attachments: MX-Ml100_20160510_142852.pdl 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Attached please find a copy ofThe Florida Bar's letter of today's date for your review and response. Please be advised 
that the original is going out in today's mail. 

Thank you. 

Eni P. Neadle 
Asst. William Mulligan, Bar Counsel 
The Florida Bar 
444 Brickell Avenue, Ste. M-100 
Miami, Fl 33131 
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The Florida Bar 
Miami Branch Ofllce 
444 Brlclrell Avenue 

John F. Harlme•s,Jr. 
Exeeutlve Dlreelor 

Rlverga!e Plaza, Suite M-100 
Miami, Florida 33131-2404 (305) 377.4445 

www.FLORIDABAR.org 

MaylO, 2016 

VIA E-Mail to l11r1•ywrenn@gmall.com, and 
servlcewlo@gmx.com 

Lawrence B. Wrenn, Esq. 
1234 S. Dixie Highway, 131 
Cota! Gables, FL 33146-2902 

Re: 	 Complaint ofThe Florida Bar against Law1'ence B. Wrenn, Jr. 
The FloridaBm• File No. 2016-70,211 (llP) 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Enclosed you will find a copy of my letter dated October 21, 2015, requiring your response. As 
of the date of this letter, I have not received your response to the above referenced matte1·. Please 
be advised that you are obligated to provide a written response pursuant to Rule 4-8.4(g). 

lf we do not receive your response by May 23, 2016, this matter will be forwarded to the 
grievance committee for further investigation. 

Sincerely, 

P.41k..~ift 

William Mulligan 
Bar Counsel 

WM/en 

Enclosure 

mailto:servlcewlo@gmx.com
mailto:l11r1�ywrenn@gmall.com


The Florida Bar 
Miami Branch Office 
444 Brfol1e!l Avenue 

John F. Harkness, Jr. 
:Executive Director 

Rlvergal• Plaza, Sorte M-100 
Mlaml,·Florlda 33131-2404 (305) 377.4445 

www.FLORIDABAR.org 

October2l, 2015 

VIA E-Mail to servicewlo@gmx.com/ lnrrywrenn@gmail.com 

Lawrence B. Wrenn Jr., Esq. 
Lawrence B. Wrenn 
1234 S Dixie Hwy# 131 
Coral Gables, FL 33146-2902 

Re: 	 Complaint ofThe Flo1•ida Bar against Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 
The Flm•ida Bar File No. 2016-70,211 (1 JP) 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Please provide us with your written position regarding the findings entered in the enclosed Order 
dated October 9, 2015 entered by the Honorable Jorge Cueto in the matter of Wrenn v. American 
Honda, Inc. and Honda Financial Serivces, Inc., Case No. 2104-CA-15261, in the Eleventh 
Judicial Circuit Court. 

Your response to this inquiry is required under the provisions of Rule 4-8.4(g) of the Rules 
Regulating The Florida Bar, and is due in our office by November 4, 2015. Please review the 
enclosed Notice of Grievance Procedures regarding submitting your response. 

Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l (f), you are required to complete and return the enclosed Certificate of 
Disclosure fmm. 

Sincerely, 

h/~~
~. CJ 

William Mulligan 
Bar Counsel 

WM/en 

Enclosure 

mailto:lnrrywrenn@gmail.com
mailto:servicewlo@gmx.com


Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(f) of the Rules Regulating The Florida Bar, you must execute the 
applicable section ofthls fonn and return it to my attention. The rule provides that the nature of 
the charges be described in the notice to your firm or you may attach a copy of the complaint. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this __ day of _____, 20_, a true copy ofthe 
foregoing disclosure was furnished to , a member of 
my present law firm of and, if different, to 

, a member of the Jaw firm of 
------~--------· 
-,----,-:--:--,---~-:------:---:----:---=:---=o---:--::

, with which I was associated at the time of 
the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,211 (!JP). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 
(Corporate/Government Employment) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ___day of ______, 20_, a troe copy of the 
foregoing disclosure was furnished to , my supervisor at 
______________________ (name of agency), with 
which I was associated at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar 
File No. 2016-70,211 (I IP). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-LAW FIRM AFFILIATION 
(Sole Practitioner) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY to The Florida Bar on this_ day of , 20__, that I am not 
presently affiliated with a law firm and was not affiliated with a Jaw firm at the time of the act(s) 
giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,211 (11P). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 



NOTICE OF GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 


l. The enclosed letter is an official inquiry by bar counsel. Your response is required under 
Rule 4-8.4(g) of the Rules Regulating The Florida Bar. Rule 4-8.4(g)(l) and (2) require that a 
lawyer submit a written response within 15 days to an initial inquiry and within 10 days to any 
follow-up inquiry made by bar counsel, the grievance committee or the board of governors 
dudng the course of an investigation of the lawyer's conduct. If you do not respond, the matter 
will be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition in accordance with Rule 3-7.3. 
Failure to respond may also be a matter ofcontempt and processed in accordance with Rule 3­
7.1 l(f). 

2. Many inquiries consfdered first by staff counsel are not forwarded to a grievance 
committee, as they do not involve violations of the Rules of Professional Conduct justifying 
disciplinary action. 

3. Pursuant to Rule 3-7.1, any reports, correspondence, papers, recordings and/or transcripts 
ofhearings submitted by you in this matter shall become accessible to the public upon dismissal 
or a decision by the grievance committee. :Please advise Bar Counsel of any material provided to 
The Florida Bar believed to be confidential under applicable law so that measures can be 1aken to 
seal that portion of the file. l'lease note that The Florida Bar is required to acknowledge the 
status of proceedings during the pendency of an investigation, if aspecific inquiry is made and 
the matter is deemed to be in the public domain. 

4. The grievance committee is the Bar's "grandjury." Proceedings before the grievance 
committee are non-adversarial in nature. The grievance committee's function and procedures are 
set forth in Rnle 3-7.4. 

5. Ifthe grievance committee finds probable cause, formal adversarial proceedings before 
the Supreme Court of Florida will be initiated pursuant to Rule 3-7 .6. A referee will make a 
recommendation as to guilt and discipline to The Supreme Ceurt ofFlorida, unless a plea is 
submitted pursuant to Rule 3-7 .9. 



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THB 
1ITH JUDJCJAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

LAWRENCE WRENN, CASE NO.: 2014-CA-15261 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

AMERICAN HONDA, INC. and HONDA 
FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC., 

Defendants 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~' 

ORDER ON MOTION TO SHO"\Y CAUSlil 

TillS CA~SB came before the Court on Thursday, October 1, 2015 pursuant to the 

Court'• Order dated Septemb~r 16, 2015, The Court, having reviewed Its file, heard.ai·gument 0£ 

counll61, and being fully advised in the premises, makes the following findings: 

I. On June 12, 2014, Plaintiff, Lawrel)ce Wrenn, a licensed attorney within the 

State of.Florida (Bar No. 263079), filed a Replevln Comploint against American Honda Finance 

Corporation, incorrectly named as American Honda, Inc. and Honda Financial Services, Inc. 

(hereinafter "Honda") in the Complaint for the return of. a re-possessed 2013 Honda CR.Y 
. . 

vehicle (VIN: 5J6RM3H39Dl040250 (the "subject vehicle"). 

2. The Replevin Complaint tlilsely represen1ed that Mr. Wrenn had paid Honda the 

entire balance owed of.$22,317.99 on April !5, 2014. Notwithstanding these representations, 

Mr. Wrenn in foot submitted an International Promissory Note as payment, which is not legal 

tender. 

3. Further, the Writ of. Replevin foiled to comply with the basic requirements 0£ 

§ 78.068(3), Fla.Stat., including the posting n bond for twice the value or. the property pl'ior to 

http:of.$22,317.99
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obtaining the writ or providing notice to Honda prior to Mr. Wrenn's June 16, 2014 ex pfJJ'te 

appearance before the Court hearing on June 16, 2014• 

.4. At the June l 6, 2014 hearing, Mr. Wrenn falsely represented to the Court that he 

had made payment In full to Honda and otherwise satisfied his debt for the subject vehicle. 

Based upon Mr. Wrenn's representations, the Court granted the Plaintiff's Motion for Repievin 

and Motion for Temporary Injunctive Relief, which was executed by the Miami-Dade She1·lff's 

Department who, in tum, released the subject vehicle to Mr. Wrenn on the same date. 

S. Honda, upon notice of the order on June 16, 2014, immediately filed an 

Emergency Motlen to Set Aside Order. In respome, Mr. Wrenn filed the first of. several notices 
. . 

of.unavailability, claiming his inability to attend any matters for the six week period •tarting June 

18, 2014 through July 30, 2014, 

6. Tho Court set the hearing on Honda' o Emergency Motion to Set Aside Order for 

June 26, 2014, providing Mr. Wrenn ample notice of. the same and speclflcally permitting Mr. 

Wrenn to appear by telephone. 

7. Notwithstanding proper and sufficient notice, as well as the courtesy of. a 

telephone appearance, Mr. Wrenn failed to appear for the scheduled June 26, 2014 hearing. The 

Comt granted Honda's Motion to -Set Aside Order, which dissolved and nullified the Repl.Win 

and Tempora1y Irtjunctlve Relief. order previously entered. Further, Mr. Wrenn was directed to 

deliver and return the s11bject vehicle to Honda no later than 5:00 p.m. Tuesday, July I, 2014. 

8. Notwithstanding the Court's order, Mr. Wrenn failed to retum tho vehicle to 

Honda and has continued to Ignore and flout this Court's repeated Instructions to return the 

subject vehicle. 
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9. On July 2, 2014, AHFC flied a !y!otion for Order to Show Cause due to Mr, 

Wrenn's failure to t<eturn the subject vehicle per court order. Again, Mr. Wrenn failed to appear, 

resulting In llll order requiring Mr. Wrenn's in person appearance before the Court on July 25, 

2014 at 8:15 a.m. to show cause as to why he should not be held in contempt for failing to 

complywlth the Court's previous June 26, 2014 order. 

I0. Despite proper notice, Mr. Wrenn again failed to appear, resulting in llll issuance 

ofia bodily writ. 

11. Honda then filed a Motion for Sanctions for Plaintiff's Failure to Comply with 

Ordlll'S o:l1the Court on August 12, 2014, which was set for hearing on September 8, 2014 at 8:30 

a.m. 

12. Ten minutes before the scheduled start time, at S:20 a.m. on September. 8, 2014, 

Mr. Wrenn called Qhatnboro ""d advised that he was en route to the hearing, but was running a 

few minutes Me becawe o:l1 traffic. Mr. Wrenn never appeared for the hearing and ignored 

1<epeated phone calls by the Court to the telephone number provided when he Initially called that 

moming. 

13. Honda was awarded fees and cost for two hout11 for Mr. W1·enn's non·appem•nnce 

and a full ruling on the Motion for Sanctions was deferred. 

· 14. Mr. Wrenn subsequently filed a Motion to Quash Writ ofiBodily Attachment and 

finally appeared before the Court on October 20, 2014. At the heai·!ng, Mr. Wrenn was placed 

under oath and testified that the subject vehicle was located at an address in Palos, Illlnois, but 

would be returned to Honda that same day. Mr. Wrenn testified fmther that he would contact 

Honda's counsel that day and cooperate fully in Honda's effo11s to recover the vehicle. Based 
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upon Mr. Wrenn's sworn testimony and statements, the Court again ordered Mr. Wrenn to 

surrender the vehicle no later than 5:00 p.m. that day. 

15. Again, despite the Court's ruling, Mr. Wrenn failed to surrender the vehicle, 

cooperate with Honda, or otheiwlse comply with the Court's order. Moreover, the Court was 

subsequendy advised that the subject vehicle was not, in fact, located at the Palos, Illinois 

address Mr. Wrenn provided under oath. 

16. Rather, instead ofi ob_eying the Court's order order, Mr. Wrenn instead flied an 

Emel'genayPetitlonforJudlclal Review and Determination ofLegal Tender in the United States 

District Court, Southern District oil Florida, Miami Division, Case No. 1:14-ov-23882-DPO, 

seeking to Improperly remove this lawsuit to federal court. 

17. On October 30, 2014, District Court Judge Darrin P. Gayles sua sponte dismissed 

the Emergency Petition, it> effect remanding this matter back to the Eleventh Judlc!•l Circuit. 

18. . Honda then flied a Motion to Compel and for Sanctions for Plalnti:ft"s Bad Faith 

and Continuous Failure to Comply with Orders oft.the Court on November 10, 2.014, which 

hearibg was scheduled and properly noticed for December I, 2014. Once again, Mr. Wrenn 

responded by filing a notice oft unavailability for the six week period beginning November 20, 

2014 through January 5, 2015. 

19. Mr. Wrenn again refused to appear for the December I, 2014 hearing and 

Honda's Motion to Compel and for Sanctions for Plaintiff's Bad Faith and Continuous Failure to 

Comply with Orders otlthe Court was grl\Jlted. 

20. Honda then filed a Motion for Summary Judgment and Motion for Order to Show 

Cause on March 2, 2015 with a properly noticed hearing date set for March 31, 2015. teas than 

one week before the scheduled .hearing, Mr. Wrenn filed a Notice o~Unavuilability on March 26, 
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2015 citing unavailability between March 31 through Aprll 6, 201 S, as well as a Renewed 

Motion to Recuse Judge Cueto. 

21. Mr. Wrenn failed to appear at the March 31, 2015 hearing and the Motion for 

Summary Judgment was granted, with Mr. Wrenn again ordered to surrender the subject vehicle. 

22. On July 16, 2015,.Honda filed yet another Motion for Order to Show Cause and 

Motion for Judgment for Fees and Costs based upon Mr. Wrenn 's continued refosal to surrender 

the subject vehicle, 

23. In response, Mr, Wrenn filed yet another Notice ofi Unavailability for the eight 

week p<>riod oiiJuly 20, 2015 through September 11, 2015. 

24. Following Mr. Wrenn's Notice oft Unavailability, Honda noticed the hearing on 

Its Motion for S<ij)tember 16, 2015. 

1$. Mr. Wrenn once again failed to appoar before tho Court on September 16, 2015. 

In his stead, another attorney, Enrique Miranda, Esq., who made an ot·e tenus and verbal motion 

for conlinuiince, which was denied. 

26. The Court granted Honda's Motion and ordered Mr, Wrenn to appear in person 

two weeks later on October 1, 2015 and show cause why he should not be held in contempt for 

foilure to abide by numerous court orders. 

27. At 8:00 p.m. on September 30, 2015, the evenin'g before the scheduled October I, 

2015 hearing, Mr. Wrenn filed a Notice ofiUnavailability citing a hearing he needed IQ attend in 

his role as attorney in a Broward county case. He failed to appear at the Show Cause· hearing 

scheduled Ontobcr 1, 2015. 

"5 ­
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28. With the exceptlon ofl tho filing ofltho his Petition for Writ ofl Prohibition, Mr. 

Wrenn has not filed any additional papers or pleadings w1th tho Court, has refused to surrender 

the su~ect vehlele, and continues to Ignore this Court's orders. 

· 29. The Court finds· that Mr. Wrenn has made false representations in ex parte 

communications and under oath, has failed to appear at no less than eight (8) properly IJO!lced 

hearings, has improperly gamed ilie system, including the filing ofl various notices ofi 

unavailability and Improperly seeking to remove this matter to federal court, and bas otbe1wise 

failed to show cause as to why he should not be held in contempt for his actions in this matter. 

Accordingly, and for the foregoing reasons, it is hereby 


ORDERED AND ADJUDGED as follows: 


I. 	 Mr. Wrenn has failed to show cause as to why be should not be held in contempt 

for his .continuou. di.regard for Court orders and material and knowlng 

misrepresentations made under oath. The Court hereby finds Mr. Wrenn in 

contempt ofl court. 

2. 	 A wt'it fo1· bodily attachment has been issued against Mr. Wrenn for bis failure to 

comply with Court orders. The Miami-Dade Sheriff! is ordered to serve the writ 

and plaoe the Plaintiff; Lawrence Wrenn, into custody at any time be is located 

and apprehended and confine him in the Mlami Dade County Jail untll such time 

as be may be brought before the Hon. Jorge Cueto, located at the Miami Dade 

County Circuit Court House, 73 West Flagler Street, Room DCl 105, Miami, FL 

33128. 

3. 	 The Court ordel'S a $500.00 per diem sanction from the date of1 this Order until 

Mr. Wrenn complies with Court Orders to Show Cause and retum the subject 

-6· 
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vehicle to AHFC, with payment to be made to the Miami-Dade County Clerk of 

Court by certified check. Payment ofthis fine shall not serve to purge the writ or 

relieve the Sherifffrom executing the same. 

4. The Court Is hereby referring this matter to the Florida Bar for Investigation and a 

determination as to any appropriate disciplinary actions against Mr. Wrenn. 

DONE AND ORDERED in 'chambers at· Miami-Dade County, Florida, on October 9, 

2015. 

No Further J11dlclal Action Required on MOTION 

CLERK TO RE CLOSE CASE!!! POST. UDGMF.NT 


The parties served with thls Order are Indicated In the accompanying 11th Clrcult email 
confirmation which Includes all emails provided by 1he submitter. The movant shall 
IMMEDIATELY serve a .true and correct copy oflhis Order, by mail, facsimile, email or hand­
delivery, to all parties/counsel of record for whom service Is not indicated by the accompanying 
l lth Cirollit confirmation, and fl!e proof ofservice with tho Clerk of Court. 

Signed original order sent electronically to the Clerk ofCourts for tiling in the Court file• 

.Qllples furnished to: 
. Arm111Jdo P. Rubio, Esq. 


Rachel Chowning, Esq.. 

Lawrence Wrenn, Esq. 


http:UDGMF.NT
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 EXHIBIT 


------c 


Mulligan, William 

From: Kevin Tynan <ktynan@rtlawoffice.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 8:36 PM 
To: Mulligan, William 
Cc: Neadle, Eni!er; lawrence Wrenn 
Subject: RE: Complaint by The Florida Bar against Lawrence B. Wrenn Jr.; The Florida Bar File No. 

2016-70,653 (llP-OSC) 

Dear Mr. Mulligan this will confirm my oral advices late today that Mr. Wren and I had a very fruitful conversation last 
Friday where I did agree to be reengaged in this matter. We started working on compiling the information to bring him 
current with outstanding matters and did make some progress In that regards. However, after considering all of the 
work that was necessary in this Ille and my other time constraints I made the decision to withdraw from representation 
and forwarded a letter to him that should be received in the morning. I would hope that you can extend additional 
courtesies to Mr. Wren as he engages new counsel. 

Kevin P. Tynan, Esq. 
Richardson & Tynan, PLC 
8142 N. University Drive 
Tamarac, FL 33321 
(954)721-7300 

The information contained in this trnnsmission may be privil~ged and confidential information, and is intended only for the usi: of the individual or entity named above, If the 
reader of this message is no1 the intended recipient, you are hereby noeified that rmy dissemination, distribution or <:opying ofthis communication is prohibited, Ifyou have 
received tltls transmission in error, please immediate1y 1cply to the sender that you have received this communicatlon In error and then delete it. Thank you. 

--------·--· ------·-·---------- ­
From: Mulligan, William [mailto:WMulllgan@floridabar.org] 

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 3:48 PM 

To: Kevin Tynan <ktynan@rtlawofflce.com> 

Cc: Neadle, Eniler <ENeadle@floridabar.org> 

Subject: FW: Complaint by The Florida Bar against Lawrence B. Wrenn Jr.; The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,653 (11P­

OSC) 


Hello Kevin. Please see the email chain below. I'll call you to discuss. Thanks. Enjoy your Memorial Day weekend. 


From: Neadle, Eniler 

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 9:20 AM 

To: Mulligan, William <WMulligan@floridabar.org> 

Subject: FW: Complaint by The Florida Bar against Lawrence B. Wrenn Jr.; The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,653 (llP­

OSC) 


Please see Mr. Wrenn's email below 


From: Larry [mailto:larrvwrenn@gmail.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 6:50 PM 

To: Neadle, Eniler <ENeadle@florldab<Jr.org> 

Subject: Re: Complaint by The Florida Bar against Lawrence B. Wrenn Jr.; The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,653 (llP-OSC) 


Kevin is my attorney. You should have received his letter last Friday 

Sent from my iPhone -~·-· ..............,..
1 

http:ENeadle@florldab<Jr.org
mailto:mailto:larrvwrenn@gmail.com
mailto:WMulligan@floridabar.org
mailto:ENeadle@floridabar.org
mailto:ktynan@rtlawofflce.com
mailto:mailto:WMulllgan@floridabar.org


On May 25, 2016, at 5:05 PM, Neadle, Eniler <ENeadle@florldabar.org>wrote: 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Attached please find a copy ofThe Florida Bar's letter of today's date, together with attachments, for 
your review and response. Please be advised that the original Is going out in today's mall. 

Thank you. 

Enl P. Neadle 

Asst. William Mulligan, Bar Counsel 

The Florida Bar 

444 Brickell Avenue, Ste. M-100 

Miami, FL 33131 


Please note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Many written communications to or 
from The Florida Bar regarding Bar business may be considered public records, which must be 
made available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to 
public disclosure. 

<MX-Ml l 00_20160525 _155102,pdf> 

<MX-Ml 100_20160525_155125.pdf> 

<MX-Ml 100_20160525_155149.pdf> 

<MX-Ml 100_20160525_155205.pdf> 

<MX-Ml 100_20160525_155240.pdf> 

<MX-Ml 100_20160525_155253.pdf> 

<MX-Ml 100_20160525_155311.pdf> 

<MX-Ml 100_20160525 _161453.pdf> 
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THE FLORIDA BAR 
651 EAST JEFFERSON STREET 

JOHN F. HARI<NESS,JR, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-2300 850/561-5600 
~l!Cl!flVEDIRECJ'OR WWW,lTWRIDAfL\n,OllG 

October 28, 2015 

Mr. Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 
Lawrence B Wrenn 
1234 S Dixie Hwy# 131 
Coral Gables, FL33146·2902 

Re: 	 Complaint by Debbie Shenefield against Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 
The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,245 (11P) 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Enclosed is a copy of an inquiry/complaint and any supporting documents submitted by the 
above referenced complainant(s). Your response to this complaint is required under the 
provisions of Rule 4-8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct of the Rules Regulating The Florida 
Bar, and is due in our office by November 13, 2015. Responses should not exceed 25 pages and 
may refer to any additional documents or exhibits that are available on request. Failure to 
provide a wlitten response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4-8.4(g). Please note 
that any correspondence must be sent through the U.S. mail; we cannot accept faxed material. 
You are further required to furnish the complainant with a complete copy of your wl'itten 
response, including any documents submitted therewith. 

Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(f), Rules of Discipline, you are further required to complete and return the 
enclosed Certificate of Disclosure form. 

Finally, the filing of this complaint does not preclude communication between the attorney and 
the complainant(s). Please review the enclosed Notice for information on submitting your 
response. 

Sincerely, 

Charles Hughes, Bar Counsel 
Attorney Consumer Assistance Program 
ACAP Hotline 866-352-0707 

Enclosures 

cc: 	 Ms. Debbie Shenefield 



Pursuant to Rule 3-7.1(t), Rules of Discipline, you must execute the appropriate disclosure 
paragraph below and return the form to this office by November 13, 2015. The rule provides 
that the nature of the charges be stated in the notice to your firm; however, we suggest that you 
attach a copy of the complaint. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ___ day of ______, 201_, a true copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to--------------' a member of 
my present law firm of , and, 
if different, to , a member of the law firm of 

with which I was associated 
-...,--,---,-.,---.,...,--,-...,.-----,-----------,..,~ 

at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,245 
(UP). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 
(Corporate/Government Employment) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this _...,-__ day of ______, 201_, a true copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to , my supervisor 
at (name of agency), with 
which I was associated at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar 
File No. 2016-70,245 (llP). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-LAW FIRM AFFILIATION 
(Sole Practitioner) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY to The Florida Bar on this day of 201_, 
that I am not presently affiliated with a Jaw firm and was not affiliated with a law firm at the time 
of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,245 (11P). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 



NOTICE OF GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 

1. The enclosed letter is an informal inquiry. Your response is required under the 
provisions of The Rules Regulating The Florida Bar 4-8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct. 
Failure to provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4-8.4(g). If 
you do not respond, the matter will be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition in 
accordance with Rule 3-7 .3 of the Rules of Discipline. 

2. Many complaints considered first by staff counsel are not forwarded to a grievance 
committee, as they do not involve violations of the Rules of Professional Conduct justifying 
disciplinary action. 

3. "Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(a), Rules of Discipline, any response by you in these proceedings 
shall become part of the public record of this matter and thereby become accessible to the public 
upon the closure of the case by Bar counsel or upon a finding of no probable cause, probable 
cause, minor misconduct, or recommendation of diversion. Disclosure during the pendency of 
an investigation may be made only as to status if a specific inquiry concerning this case is made 
and if this matter is generally known to be in the public domain." 

4. The grievance committee is the Bar's "grand jury." Its function and procedure are set 
forth in Rule 3-7.4. Proceedings before the grievance committee, for the most part, are non­
adversarial in nature. However, you should carefully review Chapter 3 of the Rules Regulating 
The Florida Bar. 

5. If the grievance committee finds probable cause, formal adversarial proceedings, which 
ordinarily lead to disposition by the Supreme Court of Florida, will be commenced 1U1der 3-7.6, 
unless a plea is submitted under Rule 3-7.9. 



Neadle, Eniler 

From: Neadle, Eniler 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 3:54 PM 
To: 'servlcewlo@gmx.com'; 'larrywrenn@gmail.com' 
Subject: FW: Complaint of Debbie Shenefield against Lawrence B. Wrenn Jr.; TFB File No. 

2016-70,245(11P) 
Attachments: MX-M1100_20160510_141556.pdf 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Attached please find a copy ofThe Florida Bar's letter of today's date for your review and response. Please be advised 
that the original is going out in today's mail. 

Thank you. 

Eni P. Neadle 
Asst. William Mulligan, Bar Counsel 
The Florida Bar 
444 Brickell Avenue, Ste. M-100 
Miarni, FL 33131 

1 



The Florida Bar 
Miami Branch Office 
444 Brlckell Avenne 

Johll F. Harlmess, Jr. 
El!e~ntive Director 

Rlvergate Plaza, Suite M-100 
Miami, Florida 33131-2404 (305) 377-4445 

www.FWRIDABAR.org 

May 10,2016 

Via E·mall to Servlcelo@gmx.com, and 
lal·rywrenn@gm11il,CQm 

Lawrence B. Wrenn Jr. 
Wrenn Law 
1234 S Dixie Hwy # 131 

. Coral Gables, FL 33146-2902 

Re: 	 Complaint ofDebbie Shenefield against Lawrence B, Wrenn Jr, 
ThtJ Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,245 (llP) 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Enclosed you will find a copy of the Bar's letter dated October 28, 2015, requil'ing your 
response. As of the date of this letter, I have not received your response to the above referenced 
matter. Please be advised that you are obligated to provide a written response pursuant to Rule 
4-8.4(g). 

Ifwe do not receive yo111· response by May 20, 2016, this matter will be forwarded to the 
grievance committee for further investigation. 

Sincerely'. . ... , M'? 

t!)'JW'~U' 

William Mulligan 
Bar Counsel 

WM/en 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Debbie Shenefield, Complainant 

mailto:Servlcelo@gmx.com


THE FLORIDA BAR 
651 ll:AsT JEFF£RSON STREET 

JOHN F. H.<\RXNl!8S, Jn. TALLAHAS!EE,ll'L 32399·2300 850/561-56110 
E~llJ'JVUDJRBCTOH WW\Y,[i'LOJtTDAriAR.ORO 

October 28, 2015 

Mr. Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 
Lawrence B Wrenn 
1234 S Dixie Hwy # 131 
Coral Gables, FL 33146-2902 

Re: 	 Complaint by Debbie Shenefield against Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 
The FJorida Bar File No. 2016· 70,245 (11P) 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Enclosed is a copy of an inquiry/complaint and any supporting documents submitted by the 
above referenced complainant(s). Your response to this complaint is required under the 
provisions of Rule 4-8.4(&), Rules of Professional Conduct of the Rules Regulating The Florida 
Bar, and is due in our office by November 13, 2015. Responses should not exceed 25 pages and 
may refer to any additional documents or exbiblts that are available on request. Failure to 
provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4·8.4(g). Please note 
that any correspondence must be sent through the U.S. mail; we cannot accept faxed material. 
Yo1111re f11rther required to furnish the complainant with a complete copy of your written 
response, Including any documents submitted thei:ewith. 

Pursuant to Rule 3-7.1(f), Rules of Discipline, you are further required to complete and return the 
enclosed Certificate of Disclosure form. 

Finally, the filing of this complaint does not preclude communication between the attomey and 
the complalnant(s). Please review the enclosed Notice for information on submitting yo\Jr 
response. 

Sincerely, 

L'?A-~I ... "'.il;, ·~...,.. , 
~ -~~-

Charles Hughes, Bar Cou11Sel 
Attorney Consumer Assistance Program 
ACAP Hotline 866-352·0707 

Enclosures 

cc: 	 Ms. Debbie Shenefield 



Pursuant to Rule 3-7 .l(f), Rules of Discipline, you must execute the appropriate disclosure 
paragraph below and return the form to this office by November 13, 2015. The rule provides 
that the nature of the charges be stated in the notice to your firm; however, we suggest that you 
attach a copy of the complaint. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ___ day of ______, 201_, a true copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to , a member of 
my present law firm of , and, 
If different, to , a member of the law firm of 

with which I was associated 
-----...,--..,...,---,-""7"""--,..--..,.-,-,--~----' 

at the lime of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,245 
(11P). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 
(Corporate/Government Employment) 

I HEREBY CBRTIJIY that on this day of , 201_, a true copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to my supervisor 
at (name of agency), with 
which I was associated at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar 
File No. 2016-70,245 (11P). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-LAW FIRM AFFlLIATION 
(Sole Practitioner) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY to The Florida Bar on this day of , 201_, 
that I am not presently affiliated with a law firm and was not affiliated with a law firm at the time 
of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,245 (UP). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 



NOTICE OF GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 


1. The enclosed Jeuer is an informal inquiry. Your response is required under the 
provisions of The Rules Regulating The Florida Bar 4-8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct. 
Failure to provide a written respo11Be to this complaint ls in itself a violation of Rule 4-8.4(g). If 
you do not respond, the matter will be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition in 
accordance with Rule 3-7.3 of the Rules of Discipline. 

2. Many complaints considered first by staff counsel are not forwarded to a grievance 
committee, as they do not involve violations of the Rules of Professional Conduct justifying 
disciplinary action. 

3, "Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(a), Rules of Discipline, any response by you in these proceedings 
shall become part of the public record of this matter and thereby become accessible to the public 
upon the closure of the case by Bar couDBel or upon a finding of no probable cause, probable 
cause, minor misconduct, or recommendation of diversion. Disclosure during the pendency of 
an investigation may be made only as to status If a specific inquiry concerning this case is made 
and if this matter is generally lrnown to be in the public domain." 

4. The grievance committee is the Bar's "grand jury." Its function and procedure are set 
forth in Rule 3-7.4. Proceedings before the grievance committee, for the most part, are non­
adversarial in nature. However, you should carefully review Chapter 3 of the Rules Regulating 
The Florida Bar. 

5. If the grievance committee finds probable cause, formal adversarial proceedings, which 
ordinarily lead to disposition by the Supreme Coult of Florida, will be commenced under 3-7 .6, 
unless a plea is submitted under Rule 3-7.9. 



THE FLORIDA BAR 
651 EAST JllFl'JIRBON STI!JllOT 

JOHN F. IUIU<Nll88, Jll. 
E"Eeunv.n:D1tmcro1t 

TALLAHASSRG, Ft, 32399·2300 850/561°5600
WWW11TL<)JllDADAR,ona 

October 28, 2015 

Ms. Debbie Shenefield 
1440 Rodney Drive 
Marion, OH 43302 

Re: Lawrence B Wrenn Jr.; The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,245 (1 lP) 

Dear Ms. Shenefield: 

Enclosed is a copy of our letter to Mr. Wrenn which requires a response to your complaint. 

Once yon receive Mr. Wrenn's response, you have 10 days to file a rebuttal if you so desire. If 
you decide to file a rebuttal, you must send a copy to Mr. Wrenn. Rebuttals should not 
exceed 25 pages and may refer to any additional documents or exhibits that are available on 
request. Please address any and all correspondence to me. Please note that any correspondence 
must be sent through the U.S. mail: we cannot accept faxed material. 

Please be advised that as an arm of the Supreme Court of Florida, The Florida Bar can 
investigate allegations of misconduct against attorneys, and where appropriate, request that the 
attorney be disciplined. The Florida Bar cannot render legal advice nor can The Florida Bar 
represent il1dividunls 01· intervene on their behalf in any civil or criminal matter. 

Please t"eview the enclosed Notice on mailing instructions for Information on submitting your 
rebuttal. 

Sincerely, 

Charles Hughes, Bar Counsel 
Attorney Consumer Assistance Program 
ACAP Hotline 866-352-0707 

Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Lawrence B Wrenn Jr, 



NOTICE OF GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 

1. The (;lnclosed letter is an informal inquiry. Your response is required under the 
provisions of The Rules Regulating The Florida Bar 4 8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct, 
Failure to provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4 8.4(g). If 
you do not respond, the matter wlll be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition in 
accordance with Rule 3-7.3 of the Rules of Discipline. 

2. Many complaints considered first by staff counsel are not forwarded to a grievance 
committee, as they do not involve violations of the Rules of Professional Condnct justifying 
disciplinary action, 

3. "Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(a), Rules of Disciplhie, any response by you in these proceedings 
shall become part of the public record of this matter and thernby become accessible to !he public 
upon the closure af the case by Bar counsel or upon a finding of no probable cause, probable 
cause, minor misconduct, or recommendation of diversion. Disclosure during the pendency of 
an investigation may be made only as to status if a specific inquiry concerning this case is made 
and ii' this matter is generally known to be in the public domain." 

4. The grievance committee is the Bar's "grand jury." Its function and procedure are set 
forth in Rule 3"7.4. Proceedings before the grievance committee, for the most part, are non­
ndversarial in nature. However, you should carefully review Chapter 3 of the Rules Regulating 
The f'lorida Bar. 

5, Jfthe grievance committee finds probable cause, formal adversarial proceedings, which 
ordinarily lead to disposition by the Supreme Court of Florida, will be commenced under 3-7.6, 
unless a plea is submitted under Rule 3-7.9. 



. EHrD OCT ·2 7 2015 ID) IE<O !Ell V 
The Florida Bar 

l'Efnl 
Iitqulry/Complalnt Form \fU QC I t ~ 'i015 llJ} 

PART ONE (See Page 1, PART ONE- Complainant Information.): 

Your Name: Deborah Shenefield 

Organizotlon: _____________~-~------------
Address: 1440 Rodney Dr. 

City, State, Zip Code: ;:,:M.o::an:::"=on,::z....::O:=!tl:oo~4:::3"'30::.::2:.____________________ 


Telephone: 740-375-2872 · 

B-mnil: debbieshenefield@gmail.com 

ACAPReCerenceNo.: .,,.A""Z."'--o1.ui,P.:6..1j'LI-_______________ 

Have you over flied a complaint against a member ofThe Florida Ber: Yes D No OC 
Ifyes, bow many complaints have you filed? __ 
Does this complaint pertain to a matter currently in litigation? Yes D No 00 

PART TWO (See Page 1, PART TWO-Attorney Information,): 

Attorney's Name: Lawrence Wrenn, Esq 
Addnms: J234S. Dixie HW)' 
City, State, Zip Cod~: Coral Gobles Florido 
Telephone: l-407-497-!>7!>7 

PART THREE (See Page 1, PART THREE - Faotll/Allogations.): Tho specific thing or things I 
am complaining about are: (allooh additlol\al sheets os necessary) 

· 1o Sept. 2014, we were Introduced to Lawrence Wrenn by Carol Hudson.(! have known her for about 5 
years) Mr, Wrenn said he could pay off our mortgage with and IPN (International Promissory Note}. 
We paid him $4,420 to do that.He said he cani:tot accept a credit card, so we senl him a check !hat was 
written to·one ofour credit cards. He also said at a later date that he would do nn IPN to pay off the credit 
onrd, whicl) meant we would have paid him next lo nothing to get this dotte. We had to send copies of 
our Social Si:curity Cards, a copy ofour mortgage documents, a payoff letter :from our bank, and the 
check made out to him and soot to Carol Hudson to 10275 Collins Ave. #832 llal Harbour, Florida 
33154. About 2 weeks later we received a packet in the mail, with all the documents at)d JPN that we 
needed to sign, we had lo call Carol Hudson lo walk us through how and where to sign. All the 
documents were overnighted back to )lpr for her to send to the mortgage company. Exhibit A is a copy 
of the IPN lligned for the morlgage to Superior Federal Credit Union for $150,000. Exhibll B ls to show 2 

· thlng.'I. Our bQJanoo is just over $88,000, lllld the other Is to show bow they stmnped all pages with the 
·red stnmp that was needed 11.igned. lo Oct. 2014, 1flew to Florida to spend 4 days with Carol and to mceJ 
Mr. Wrenn. I met Mr. Wrenn In person. He seemed like an honest, ®dnice lllllll. I totally believed him 
and in hla story oflhls working. He said he had done over 30 other mortgages and all were successful. 
Exhibit C is a letter we received from our mortgage compwiy shortly after receiving the documents and 
the JPN. ThP letter states they will not accept it. Exhibit Dis a letter lhat Mr. Wrenn wrote back to the 
attorney representing lhe mortgage·co. 

mailto:debbieshenefield@gmail.com


Page2 

It has now been over a year, and our mortgage has not been 

paid for. Mr. Wrenn said he would find an attorney in Ohio to 

help us if we want to pursue it. My husband and I feel this was 

fraud from the very beginning. 

My 2nd Complaint 

In Nov. 2014, I got a call from Carol Hudson again, telling me 

that Larry ( Mr. Wrenn) had said for me to consolidate my 
credit cards to as few as possible and that he would write IPNs 
for them and also for my Line of Credit at Fifth Third Bank. I 

was able to consolidate to 2 cards. Discover and Citi Bank. 
Exhibit Eis a copy of IPN written to Discover. Exhibit F (5 pages) 
is what I was sent back with the IPN from Carol to sign and 

return to her to send to the bank. Exhibit G is a letter I received 
from Discover after they receive the IPN, informing me that 

they were closing my account permanently. I had this account 

for many years and was in great standing and I had stellar 

credit. My credit is now very shaky after the dealings I had with 

Mr. Wrenn. It will take me years to recover. The IPN was 

written for $10,000 and by Exhibit H you can see that my 

balance was $6,334.17 .Exhibit I is the IPN written to Citi Bank, 

and Exhibit J is the IPN written to Fifth Third Bank for my line of 
credit. I never heard anything from either of them. 

http:6,334.17


( 

You will notice on all 4 IPNs I underlined our pre-paid account 

#s that these IPN's were supposedly to be drawn from. The 

account# from my 3 IPNs are different then the account# of 

my husband on the Exhibit A mortgage. 

These numbers come from the backs of the s9cial security card. 

Mr Wrenn ·says that back in 1933 the government set these 

accounts up for everyone in exchange for the government to 
own our birth certificates. He said each account was opened 

with 1 million dollars. Carol Hudson told me that she was able 
to look her account up and at 67 years of age, hers was now 
worth 13 Billion dollars. 

They made this all sound so real. I believed both of them. 

To continue: While I was visiting with Carol Hudson in Oct. 

2014, she introduced me to a gentleman by the n;;ime of Phil 

Yoder from Indiana. About a month later, Phil called me and 
asked how my mortgage was going with the payoff. I told him I 

was still waiting. He explained to me that he can do the same 

thing as Larry only he only charges~ the price. Larry charges 

100~ of the mortgage, and Phil only charges 5%. He informed 



me that if I would send him some referrals, he would pay me 

20%. I had told one of my best friends about him and she 

wanted him to do her new $52,000 car. He said he would do 

hers to show me that it really works and from then I could 
decide if I wanted to send him some referals. My friend paid 

him $2,500 and we never heard from him again. She got 
scammed. The next time r spoke with Mr. Wrenn, he told me 

that he had known Phil Yoder for quite sometime, and that Mr. 

Yoder stole $100,000 from him. (Mr Wrenn). Larry said that 
Phil is a scammer. Mr Wrenn also told me that he would honor 
what Phil had told me that if r would send him referrals he 

would pay me 20%. Since Mr. Wrenn is an attorney, and he 
was in the process of doing my own mortgage, I felt he was an 
honest man, and that this process was real. l referred 5 other 
people to him. Exhibit K is the banking instructions that Mr. 
Wrenn sent me to give to people to pay him. In May of this 
year(2015) I received a call from Jan Davis, who ls from New 

York. She Informed me that I was to no longer call Mr Wrenn 

about my mortgage, that she was now handling my case. I 
asked if she was an attorney and she said she was not, just a 

friend of Mr. Wrenns and she was helping him. That is when I 
started thinking, "Is this a joke"? I woman I don't know taking 

over my case that an attorney had? She said she was his 

marketing person. I did not want her to do anything with my 

.case, she was not qualified and I told her so. She is marketing 

this program to people who are being hurt financially and this is 

fraud. Nothing happened that we were told would happen. 



Now, I recently found out that Phil Yoder and Larry Wrenn are 
working together. So, there are 4 of them doing this fraud. 
Lawrence Wrenn Esq, Phil Yoder, Carol Hudson, and Jan Davis. 
I have many,. many . emails. and text messages from L('lrry . and
Carol that are available if needed. In a few of them Larry was 
really mad at me and used the Fword. His communication 
skills are horrible, and to talk to me using that word is very 
unprofessio~al. I am.a profession.al working in the medical .. 
field, and if I ever spoke to a patient like that, I would be o.IJ~~t · 
a job. · 

{·"'
:" ' ,,; 

In conclusion, I feel fraud was definitely what happenelf.to me 
and everyone I referred to him. 

http:happenelf.to
http:profession.al


PART FOUR (See Page 1, PART FOUR- Witnesses,): The witnesses 111 support ofimy 

alleg1dioos are: pee attached sheet), 


PART FIVE (See Page 1, PART FIVE- Signature.): Under penalties ofi perj'ury, I declare that 
the foregoing facts are tl'lle, correct and complete. · 

1:J~o~ Sk~e.-AeJd. 
l'rlntName ~ 
~ruL~~ 

Sljjlmlm> 

Io-'9-IS-
Dam 
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KEllH "10EN, cR>Ol'suPl!lliOR FllOEllALOllOll1UNIDN. 
UW..OllO, 

JESTRUCTION. MUTJLATION, OISHONOR OR SURRENOl!:Jl TD MAKER OJSCHARGfS LJAOJl:ITY HEREIN IFL G:72.60S:0 

INTERNATIONl\I.PROMISSORY NOTE IUNCITRl\L CONVENTION) 

oESlRUC:OON, MU111J(!10N OR SURRENOER:JO MAKER DISCHARGES LIAmUD' HERi!IN 


lntern-ll'l<imlssory Note: THIS;ntANSACTION ~OR PAVOl'F ACCOU!ff TI101. 

P~.Y- •n·lh&,.on.-in ...,.,.nt of; ONE HUNDRED Flf.l'i:rHOUSAND DOu:ARSAHD·NO aNTS 


Paid to:SUPERIOR ffDEAAL CllEDIT UNION/LlMA, OHIO 


lnlemalionol P"""'-IY Nqte fUNOTAAl..toNllENTION~. 


http:Qi;oQIJ.oo


SUPERIOR FEOERALC~IT UNION 
'4230 EIJDA RD . 

LIW\ 9H 4tl8IUo 

(419)223-9748 

-101 
01 ODS 001 

" Mlci1Aa. E SHEfl'.I 

1440 RODNEY DRIVI!! 
 MICHAELE SHENEFIELD
MARION OH 43302 1440 RODNEY DRIVE ~~ MARION OH 43302 

~ ~~ 

· . · · ·:. · ;·1A1:Count·lninrma11on · · :. ·. . "'". IQ foll.Pa"Yt>ff'*. . . .. . . . . .. . ' ... 
Loan TM>« . ConYenlional 88,D14.78 

1nlere8t calcuta1lon M<lthod: Oorwoollanal Loa • 332.05 
.OD· Billrn~~Dale: ""1n~"'"""' 

. DueDuleN&~ . 10/01'14 .OD 

· euimnt"interost Ralu 4.7511~ .00 
.oo . 'Daily lnteresl Rate: .00013014' . .00 

. Daly.fnbliustAmount 11.-<lll 
.OD

·NUmbell of Days lnltlreSI Oue: 2ll .DO. . • :. . ... . . . l"iaJan6M, . . . . . 
.OD 
.ODTiii Balarloit: ....... 270.33 


40.0D-OelfnqUenl Late CINuges: ..OD 
~-00Rerumed ·Checlo; Balanoa: .OD 


Mlscellaneons Fae Balance: .00 

Unapplled lla!Qnc:e: . .OD 

subsidy Balance: .DD 

Defened Principd Balllllllll: .oo 


· CeleLataChargos(Dll<>Dalo-toPaio!{Date) .DD . To!alAmountDue (. . ' ' . , .. ' 

. . . : . Important 1nrorma11on .. 

http:88,D14.78


Sue•c.iac 

Mnin ·on;"4: 4230 El/da Raad• Elida, OH 48801'• 419-22H746 

November 13, 2014 

Mlohael Sbenelield 

1440RodneyDrive. 

Marion, Ohio 43~02 


Dear Mr. Shenefield: 

Superior· Federal. C,n;dit Union i~ in receipt of several document• purporting to be on 
"Intmnationo! Private Settlement Ai,:reement". Superior Federal Credit Uni<in does not rocogni:i:e 
ibo documents as .valid legal driomnents or authoritative· documenlS of any kind. Supmior ' 
Federal Q-c;dit Union orumot accept the docµmenlS that have .\leen received as payment, and will 
not accept miy future docum!"'to. oftho same !dnd as paymcmt on your loaµ obligation. 

If.you would like to pflY off your mortgage loon, Superior Federnl Credit Union 'will 
accept a valid CllShier'~ check from 11 U.S. finnoclal institution or an ACH or wire transii:r oftbe 
Joan balance. Superior Federal Credit Unioo will not 11ecept any other forni. ofpayment 11nd will' 
not accept payment larger than the balance of' the mortgage loan. · . · 

Please contact .me directly concerning any questions or concerns reg'arding 'the 
.. doouments. You may also contact Ute Mortgage Department ifyou wish io pay a portion, or all, 

ofyilur Ioim balnn'ce. · · · 

~· 
aoba!'l ·Slk 

Coxporatc General Counsel 
(419) 879-3499 

NCUA 



...... 
~.. = ...... ................_ ...............

November 19, 2014 

Rachel Stir, Esq; 

Superior Federal Credit Union 

4230 Elida Rd. 

EDda, Ohio 46807 


Re: Michael Sheneflled 


Dear Ma. Stir; 


By wa31 of introducUon, I am a lawyer from South Florida who hall been contacted by the 

above named Individual to respond to your Jetter of November 13, 2014, 


In that lefter you stated that your Institution does not recognize 'International PromlSSO!)' 

Notes' and that you only accept Cashier's Checks. l find that to be very Interesting 

considering that not only are International Promissory Notes legal tender, failure to accept 

them can be considered a criminal offense. • 


As a courtesy, I am providing a memorandum of law to educate you and yaur Institution on 

lnlernatlonal Promissory Notes and International BHls of Exchange. I am c~rtain ,that your 

position will change once you review and research the applicable case law and decisions. 


I am.certain that as a licensed attorney you recognize when a debtor pays a debt Vl(lth 

'legal tender" an~ch tender Is rejected under the UCC the debt Is paid. My clients have 

instructed that at thlS moment ·J not pursue that remedy. I believe that they have been 

exceedlngJy..generous In not filing suit to enforce their rights under the ucc·and the 

FOCPA. ' 

It is further my understlfodln9 !hat my clients have continued to make the monthly 
payments on the note·to· preserve their credit and to allow you time to review the law. 
Please do not make the presu(rlptlon or assumption that by doing so they have renewed 
the oontract, On !he contrary, 4hey are merely prptecting the credit status they have. 
worked so nerd and long to aclileve in fear of retaliaUon from your Institution and in an 
effort to amicably resolve this mailer. 



I would appreciate your response within 10 days of the elate of this letter so that I may 
recommend to my client their next coune of action. If you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to contact me. 

I lobk forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 

Lawrence Wrenn 

Pago2of2 

1'134 Nouth llkd6 Hwj., CaraMJa!JI.,, JI/a. '3!114ri 
pllun<: 'lt/6.78Z..6S!6 
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-2014 .iq<emptP<l\>tnv·~ldMp•ntllftlfS!l7, . 

- DEOO KSllEHEFIE!.D 

1440.RODNEYDR, 
MARION, OHIO. 4il90:Z.7097 lntomatlonol """11_,. Nolo (llHl:mW.COrMN110N) 

l'il\IAtslshtTo: R. MARKGIW,ao Ol'DISCOVER BANK 
Nl.W YOJlll. N£W.YllRKlOOl2 

Ol'STRUCIDN, MUJllATTON, DlSHONOR ORSURRlND!R JO MAKERDISC~RGESl.1All11J1\' HEAEIN(•L613.SDS1) 

·::::::::~:~~=---~--··-- ........ -... ·-············ .. -··"'··:.::.:::· ·...·..:7··-··- .. " , ........,.......... 


INTT!l\NATIOllAL PROMISSORY N0JE (U~~fiNTIDN) PRIVATI 
Aftl1CU$1•l, AJmCU! 11, 12,l3,AllTICl.E46{31 !WAllTIC!,E4'71U.<fC.JlllllCl.E.!3 

2014 EXempt Pllofil\I !'rtJ!:!ld ~nt•TWll!'Z · 
nrawee: DEOORAH KSll!NEFIElll lR!JSf- - IMO RODNEY DR. 

MAl\lON, fll!IO. 4•3112-7037~ 
R. MllRK GMF, CM OF Dl.'lCOVat BANK 

Nl.W VoRll. NIWVORK lll0:!2 


DESTRUCTJON, MUTllAllON, DISHONOR OR SURRENDER TO MAKER Ol$CIWIGES UAl!IUI'.\' HEREIN (FU73.60S1J 

INTERNATIONAL PROMISSORY NOTE (UNCfTRAL CONVliNTION) 

DESfRUCTION, MUTILATION OR SURRENDER TO MAHR OISCllARGES LIABIUTI\' HEREIN 


~014 

Pold to: DISCOVER /NBW YORI(, Nl!'WYORK 10022 

neonoen l"ORM •1 
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MBMORANDUMTO CHIEF FINANC 

By authority oflaw and 1\:deml regulation the Bankers· ileher 
tho! WM al:Ollpted for value) presented by a customer fur deposit Is a statutoiy legal fender 
obJls!itlon of:TIIB UNITED STATES. And ln accoldance with "PubJio Policy" established in 
HJR-192, and In acoordance with :fl USC 5103 and 18 use 8, such h1struments are "national 
bank cunency'l.afili thereby 'coin or currency of.the United States' by statutory definition. And 
further, bytheternis of.state law, the Unifbrm Commercial Code and the Code ofPederal 
Regulations, are fully negotlablo as "legal tender fur all debts, public charges, to:xes, end dues," 
and niUBt so be received by your institution for deposit in aooordance with your customer 
agreement unless your banking Institution can show you they have cause to displlte this from 
Federal or sllrte sratute or regulation. 

This IDBtrument makell no clailllB oxeept SWlb elaims as supporhld by law or any such claim as is 
void!l(I, precluded, e.iroluded, prohibited, or disqualifies this presentment as a legal tender 
obligation ofThe United States by fudcral or state statute or xegulation, And acoordingly, this 
pro.senltlllmt will be wilhdrawn upon the citing ofany verifiable law or federal l'qlu!Jition .that 

· · 	pieoJudes, excludes, prohibi~ or disif&liiies this pw;entment ss a legal lellder obligation of.Tue 
Unikd States. 

FL Code 673§ 5011. PRESENTMBNT. 
(3) Without dishonoring the lnstnunent, the party to whO.lll presentm11nt is ~"may (i) return 
'the Instrument fur lack of.a neteBSlll'Y indorsement, or (ii) .muse ...accepWhce fur fllilure ofthe 
pl'eSmltment to comply witb the tMmll ofihe instrument, an agreement of lhe parties, or other 
llJ>plfonble law 8t'i'tllcJ.••• 

YouJ118Y negotiate Ibis Bllllk:ers AccopflUwe Note in the Fedeml Reserve Bllllk: OpenM.arlart 
Window, or via the pass through account at the ireaBlllY window or it may be retained by your 
bank iis n owih llBSllt on depo$it ftom your eusromer, held as an obligadon·.OF nm UNITED 
STATilS fur collateralhatlon Md fracti.O!Ull reserve purposes t.o your bimk. J!oclJ, month·your 
ball)( pwpams mid sends a statement for the IRS Treaslll}' Tax; and loan Acc<>unt and is 
authorbed to ledger a credit Md a debit to the T.l'&L account Jn the amount ofthis Bankers 
AcceptllllCtl Note. 

Further opliollll ore eitpfored in: ··, - , · 
IV TFM Part I C.HAP'l'R&Z300: 'I'RJiAflUR'i' INVESTMENT.PROGRAM (T/L 6) TFM 
V<:>lume IV Part l·Chapter 2300 ~SUltY JNVESTMI!NT PROGRAM (T/L 6) PDF Version 
This chapter guides depositarilll! particlpoting in the 1)"ell5ury Investment Program (TIP)• •
Each business day, BFTPS provides summary files ofACH llllli deposit or payment activity for 
tinllnclal histitutlmis 

a
and depos.itaries 

or 
to tho NCSA. The NCSA proceasea 1his inform.atlon 

1through TIP. F()( Retsiner Investor depositary, NCSA creciits the reserve ae<>olll!-t (o~tho 
. -designated Tf&L correspondent's reserve account)'and posts the funds to ilie depomlary s TIP 
· JD11in aceount"baliilice In the 1111\0\lll.t of.the ACH ~dllPOsit or payment. This offilots the 

resulting debit to the resorve ~balance for the smne ACH tnumaction. · 



These funds remain invested lh the TIP nbrin aooonnt balance until Treasury initiates a 
withdrawal. In addition, the NCSA automatiClllly will withdraw all funds in excess of a 
depositary's capacity." 

"All pledged collareral must lie Deemed acceptable by Cho federal ·lleaerw Sys.tem to SCC\lnl 
fiorrowlngs :from m l1RB for its BIC collJIOOral pl'()gl'8Dll. Held by the pleilglng depositary 
institution llmt rebiins possession ofChe collareral onits own premises under an OPC 
8lTIWgemenl. Contact the local FllB's Credit Discount Deparlment or the NCSA for spooific 
information on the acceptability ofcollateI8l pledged to.seoute SDI account balances. (See 
paragraph 23ss.r · 
"The Ioeal FRB's Credit Discount Department provides information on th(l QCQeptability ofl 
speeifie collateral within the acceptable cla99es. bfurmation regarding ruieepteble collateral :for. 
the IT&L program ls distn'buted perlodically and posted to the BPD's website 
cwwi.v.publlcdebttreru!.gov) and Ute Federal Reserve's Flnanolal Services website 
(U.y{J)!!sezyioos.org). Unless speoified otherwise by Trewrury, the fullowing am classes of 
nccepteblo collnterQI! 

"Obligations issued and fully insured or g~ by the US. Govtrnment" · · 

Or it JPllY be exclumgcd, converted or monetized into oilier more OOlllmon fol'll!B o.ticurrency in 
llllY other way you choose. 

http:U.y{J)!!sezyioos.org
http:cwwi.v.publlcdebttreru!.gov


ALLONGE 

ACCEPTANCE AND RETURN 


THE ATI'ACHED PRESENTMBNT(S), FRONf & BACK, IS FULLY ACCEPTED FOR 
VALUE AND CONSIDERATION AND HONOR, AND IS RETURNED FOR V ALUB IN 
EXCHANGE FOR SBITLEMENT AND CLOSURE OF nm A'ITACHIID 
PRESENTMENT'S ACCOUNTING. BY COMPHNSATION AND OPERATION OF LAW 
{SET.-OFFIADJUS!MEN'f) AND BY AUTHORIZATION TO THE USE THB 
UNDERSIGNED'S PRINCIPAL AND EXBMP110N IN ACCORDANCE Wirn THE 
INT.BNT. OF '.HJR 192 OF JUNE 3, 1933 ENACTED AS PUBLIC LAW 7J..10. nns 
ACCOUNT IS PREPAID AND EXEMPT.FROM LEVY. TIIE UNDERSIGNED REQUESTS 
THAT. TIIE TITLE OR ORDEa BE RELEASED IMMEDJATELY TO nm UNDERSIGNED 
AND 1.1IE ACCjOUNT. BE SETI'.LBD AND CLOSED. nns IS THE UNDERSIGNED'S 
SOLEMN ACT.AND DEED. 

'DESCRIPTION OF PRESENTMENT 

om.rJPresen1ment with C<U!BU!mrtlon 111 !he amount ofS10JHJ0.4lO •l!!ml'!!!! Acccrted fur Ymuo For 
§etl!ement. CJsMure and PJ1reharged-Sl81W!! !!lid Dal!ldNDvember 03. 1014. ·i. ' 

STATEMENT OF AGCOUHl' 

Purauanl to FI.679.210 os enwoWd in as.soclo'-'<! &lat<! •IBlllWS, your failure to notify me ofyour corrections 
to this Sta!mnent of Account with supporting documentation of Indebtedness withln two weeks of Y'IUI" 
receipt of1hls communleation oonstil\IOOS your agreement with this accout11ing, 

-vom.wmnu: fR~\11,ITIDBYIAW. 
USl'S llUll !l!)O ~ US 

·' ·' 



1'L67J.6()Jl. • 
TENDD OF PAYMENT. 

(I>) lflaldor or payment oran obllgadon to pay 11!1 instrument is mado to a poraon entltlO<I to enrorcetlto 
lnstrumont lllld tlto tender ls-rdllr..i, there I• dlsobargt, to tho extent or tho amount ortbe tender, ofIbo 

obUgatlon oran endorser or 1croinmodatlon party havirlg a right or recounie with respoc:t to tlto obligation to 
wlllch tho tender <tlates. 

Thl•-lllmt stands fut 111\Yand all tnlst>le(s), suco...or Truslee(s), Substituted Truatee(s), Agenl(s), Servicer(•), 
Aa11gn(s), '.l'talor..(•J. known and unknown. 

- Promls•or,y Nolll IOllll no. 849 a~oopted for value 
-ll'Nno-l014 
- Statement dated November 03, 2014 accepted for value 
- Allonge dated 11/03&014 aftl~ed to li>N Nn~14 
·Memorandum to ChlefiFlnanclal Officer 

...,.;, 



THIS IS AN INTBRNATIONAL.PRIVATB SBTI'LBMBNT AGRBBMBNT BETwl!BN Deborah I<. 
. Shenefield AUTHORIZED RBPRBSBNTATrvB FOR DEBORAH K SHBNBFIBLD and R. MARK 

GRAF, CFO OF DISCOVER BANK. 
AORBBMBNT NO. DS11032014 


NOTICE TO AGENT IS NOTICB TO PRINCIPAL 

NOTICE TO PRINCIPAL IS NOTICE TO AGENT 


DISCOVER BANK 
m :S. MARKET ST. 

ORBBNWOOD, DB 099SO 

REGISTERED MAIL II RI> I l l 900 802 

us 

RB: ACCOUNT NO. ~849 

DoarChlefFinanoial Officer and/or Agents: 

·Your offer for acoount munber 849 Is accepted for value, and returned fQI' the assessed 

valuo llB consideration for full settlement, closure and discharge. Enclosed pleue ftnd the following: 


-Promis~ 19"'1, no• 
• JPNno.-2014 

- State111ent dated Novamber 3, 2014 ecceplcd~. .. .' · 

-Allongedated 11/03/.2014 affixed to IPN No~Ol4 .. . ·.. · 

•Memorandum to ChlcfFlnanclal Officer 

DISCOVER shall.present pro0fofclalm/orlglnal proml,.oey note with wet Ink sl!l'111tures within three (3)" 
d11¥S from receipt of this agreement for my inspection, Bo advised that a COPY QI' CBRTIFIBD COPY 
docs J10t fulllll this demand. This proofofclaim must be in tho fonn of an affidavi~ signed under 
penalties ofperjury, under full commerelal Jiab!Ut,y. IfDISCOVER QllllllOI produce the ORIGINAL and 
dl>tl5 JIOI agroo to accept the enclosed es payment in full for settlement, closure and discharge: 
All Hens and/or securit,y intereslS m1lllt be releuod within throe (3) d11¥S, or ;you agtco to retwn AIL 
d enm enclosed hereln with original wot-lnk slgDlltures, and f\Jlly settle and closu account no. 

6S8 and be held llllhle fur three (3) times tho amoWit of the payoff amount. 



DISCeVER" 


POBox3004 
New Albany OH 430?4 

December I, 2014 

Debbie I{ Shenefield 
1440 Rodney Dr. 
Marion, OH 43302·7017 

Discover Cim! Account ending}n: 9849 . 
Balance: $6,204.17 · ' 

• • 
Dear Debbie K Shqnefle\d: 

·, • I 

We are in receipt of your letter dated November 03,@~14,<!faccord and satlsfllcllon. You stated 
by accepting your enclosed final payment .in the amo1int of$10,000.00 on November 03, 2014 
Discover Ciml should consider the balance ofthe account is paid in full, 

We reject this request, which is .not In accordance With what was agreed to ln our Cardmember 
Agreement. Furthermore, the Discover Cimlmember Asreement provides that we may accept 
restrictively endorsed payment, such as the one tendered, without losing llD)' rights under the · 
Agreemc.nt. As a result, we have decided to permanently close yoqr Discover Card account 
ending In 9849. · 

In response to your request for validatibn ofyour debt with us, wci found the .account and balance 
tdbe valid. Enclosed please ·find: · 

• Copy of the statement(s) 

The tenns of your account and your agreement to pay arc outlined in the Cardmember 
Agreement. 

http:Agreemc.nt
http:10,000.00
http:6,204.17


DISCeVER" 

FEDERAL EQUAL CREDIT OPPORTUNITY ACT NOTICE: The federal Equal Credit 
Opportunity Act prohibits creditors .from discriminating against credit applicants on the basis of 
race, color, religion, national origin, sex, marital status, age (provided that the applicant has the 
capacity to enter into a binding contract); because all or part of the applicant's income derives 
from any public assistanee program; or because the applicant has in g09d faith exercised any 
right under the Consumer Credit Protection Act. The federal agency·which administers 
compliance with this law conoeming Discover Bank, the issuer of the Discover Card, is the 
Bureau ofConsumer Financial Protection, 1700 O Street NW, Washington DC 20006. 

If you have furlher questions or would like to set up a telephone check(s), please contact our 
office at 1-800-347-0267 between the hours of8:00am and 11 :OOpm EST Monday through 
Friday and S:OO a.m. and 2:00 p.m. EST on Saturday. 

Sincerely, 

Thi• Is on oltompt to collect a debt nnd nny lnfonnntlon obtolnod may be used fQr thot purpose.
'··· 



. '' . 

-------------~..·--- ··--·-- ....... --- ----- -··­

orsceveR· 
Account number ending In 9E

PO Box3008 
November 26, 20New Albany, 0!'1 43054-3008 

Door Debbie KShenefield, 

Recenlly, we received c;<>mmunlootion from you (or your ogent] which Indicated that you would no longer.:.
• 	 be able to meal the financial oblig~lions.on this accoonl or.onolhar Discover® Corel account. As a 


result, we h<>ve revoked your Discover C<>rcl.chorge privileges, We will credit your occounl wilh your 

Cashback Bonus (or Miles) balance If you have one. . 


Please call us lmmedlately al 1-888-347-1136 beiween the hours of Mondoythrough Friday 8:00 am lo 
11 :00 pm, and Saturday 8:00 am lo 4:30 pm EST to discuss Important <>ccoont lnformollon. We will be 
happy to answer your questions and addre•• any concerns you may hove regarding th!• <>ecount. 

Sincerely, 
Down bobs! 
C<>rdmember Assistance, Discover Card 
1-088-347-1136 
Monday through Frlday8:00 am to 11:00 pm, and Saturday 8:00 om to 4:30 pm EST 

FEDERAl EQUAL CREDIT OPPORTIJNITY ACT NOTICE: The federal Equal Credit Opportunity Act 
prohlbil8 creditors from dlscrlmlnallng agalnsl credit applkanls on th" basis of raeo, color, religfon, 
nallonal origin, •e•, marll.,J slatus, age fprovided that 1he applicant has the capacity lo onler Into a 
binding coniract); because all or part of lhe applicant's income derives from any public a•siotance 

· program; or beoouoe the applloont has in good faith exerdsecl any right under the Consumer CredU 
Proh>cllon At;t. The federal agency which adminislers compllam:o with thts low ooncemlng Discover Bonk, 
lhe l&11uer of tho Discover Card;ls tru. Pureoo of Consumer Flnondal Protection, 1700 G Street NW, 
Washington DC 20006. 

This is on <Jtlempt to coller;t a debt ond any lnforrnaUon obtained may be used for that purpose. 

Dh,oover,c:.c 
Dlvtover Cordt bsued by Otl(OV&r Bo~member 1'1 

Page I a 
. _, .... ~._._ .......... 

ADA 100271 
.............. 	 ................... , ... ..,................................ . 


~--·~-·-

PO 110>< 3008 

New Albany, OH 4 
 -~c®_"~!~"_'.".ber e~~~~-----· 98• 

Current Balance 	 $6,334.1 
-•-••--•-..m•• -~--h-•• 

Amount Now Due 	 $0.C 
·······--·-·---·II• 11' h.11,l•II•1Ii•l11lll 'I• I11I•1~1th"11.111111111.1111114i 
Amount enclosed E......lfl IRAOt Ol,2'4 

Debbie IC Shenelletd 

1"440 Rodney Dr 

Mar!on, OH 43302-7037 
 PO 80>< 6103 

.. Carol Stream IL 60197 -6103 

111,11 h11,1..111 •I"nl• iilu1,111111 hl'ilu•i•h111111•1111111 

000001~8b4S3l0314708SOb3341700000000000ooo 

http:oblig~lions.on


'AsGoadOIAval" 
without-... 

T 

.........- .........1.. 

• ........., .,.,.., .....-l'tl...•• -~ eot1,rVl'fH THIATUR!S IN. THll-.MPIR 


~ l'oVAIS~t'll>O 	 lOHNC.GEllSl'AClt,CfOOFCM 

NEWYOR"' NEWl'ORk10022 $>0,000.00 


i 	 'IlleSum Certain oh TW!N!YT!!OUSl!ND DO!iARSANDNOC!N!S 
Dr.NlerJ. Debcmh KShenefleldI l·~M;amo:;:~Fo:r~D~lsdt::;;a;ll'!;•;.l;~ti.iji?5ii,iiii~·~658~----~--~-::-~.,....,.... 

.....:.. M;i..r.,.d,..lhlsPromls5ory Not• In15rarlh In-....with lllo Unlfonn 
commerd(tl Code, Pl:/9-10 and 11t1e B1 use: gowimlns promlmlfy nm.. 

Mlldvmetup«>h-bv tow 

D!$Tff\.ICTlCJpt Ml.ITILl\TloN, OISHONOR OR fiU1'RENDER TO MAll.f:A DlsotARGES UA€11t-ITY Hl!REfN lJl.&7B,G051J 

I orawer: Deboreh KSherteftt!ld 
1-----""'!! 

Mein"' JIJol>lldRlflO ofAat 658 
Maker tenders thlJ PmmlooJY Nate ti. HOf>d fallh In act:ordenat wtth the Unll'orrn 

Ccm""""'81Qid.. IUJ..to•JlllTidoJ1USCg°"""'"'~-
"°"'""""Plohlbltelbvl.aw 


OfSTf\UCTtON, MUlil,A'J'/(JN, DISHONOR ORSUflRENDEftT() Ml\Kl!R Ol5CHARGE5 UAIHl.IIY HEREIN (FL67S·~1 I 

INTSRNATIONAl PROMISSORY NOTE (UNCll'AAlCONVENTION) 
Dl!STRUCOON, MUWATION OR SURRENDER TO MAKER DISCHARGES UABIUlY HEREIN 

-2014° 

lntemallonal PromlS5ory NQte; THIS TRANSAplON roR PAYOFF ACCOUNT 

Pruml55ory'Note In the sum ..rtaln amount o_f. TWENTY THOUSAN 


P•ld 1oi·CITI /NEW YORK. NEW YOR~. 


lntemetlonaJ Promls$0Jy Noh! 1fflc1l1¥'lCONVEITTION) 


ln\ernatklmd Promlssmy 

11A1Good&1Avar 
-whhollt. recout't!i& 

ltlTEflNATIONRLPROMISSOll'I NO'lli (~OOl'MNTION) 
All!1Cl.ES 1-7.ARfltlE 1~ 1 ... tll,/•llTltl! <W!IJl!IARTICl>t 41(11<!4AllTli:u! 53 

014 l!iolmptPrlornyPm-poldAccoum# ]1857 
lllllWO•>: -DEDOllAH KSHENEl'IElD TRUST 

1440 RDDN1iY DR.-
MARION, OHIO. 433!li-71>S7 

JOHN t; Gl!ISPACH, CfO 0!'011 
NEWVORl<,NEWVORKuma 

The!lm>°"""l1 of; l!NENIYiljQl/SANPWUAQ§AND NO CENTS 

PfllVAl 

l..ema!I01lal Prom'-V Notu IUNCITAAL (:OOVENTION) 

Dol~n ._.;. . 

http:All!1Cl.ES
http:Plohlbltelbvl.aw
http:0,000.00


.. 


-i· 
'l...YFIJNTUiuN,CfOOFFIFTlJ;i'HIRDBANO>RPi . l'l>YAt!illlltTo: 
. ~INCINMTl;PHI045265 ' 	 $115,000.00

I 
'ft11a5(WnCeftatnof; ,QNE HUt.!DRIPflFDINll:UlUWfQ DDUAf!SAMDND9'ffl'S Dollars

i . ~Deborah KShenefleld ,11rm;m1>11o•ll"""'11Pory . e(UNCllAAJ.CONVl!NT!ON)
. 
 . ' .
· . "I .. 'Mo..,, ~01""".;.~..,.Aoct sl!4 	 · 
.......; 
. --llUl'ftmi,,..,ri.l'lille·ln1D!ld.!Bllhhlaa:mlanoe-theunrorm "At.C!lood 111.tNar 

~m-l>Hlt, PJ!l3:10and Titte!ll.Ust: BO/O!IMrnraml>soly notes, l•llh8"1.r-J"" 

11ol<h•tio.e P"'hibltfld l!yuw 


. 	 . 
~ESTftUC'!lON, MUllLllllON, DISHONOR DR SURRENDER TO MAKER DISCHARGES UADl\ITI HEAl!INjlLBla.(.Osl) 

~1'5.000.00 

"'AIGO(lll q,t.yal"' i;/t; Nt;in-llOmestle 

!"llh<>lll-

N) 

- -.prohlblllldl!y law 

~ D~StlONOR on SURN!NDl!R TO MAKER DlSa-1.AOOES UABIUTY lil!f\l!IN (Fl &JB,0051) 

' 	TIONAL PROMISSORY NOTE (UNCITllAL CONVENTION} 
lA110N OR SURRENPEllTO MAKER PISCllARGESllADllllY HEREIN 

lnt•tnatfonal PromlSJoJV Note• tHIS 'IBANSACTION FOR PAYOFF ACCOUNT #,00855906954 
Promissory Note In t~e sum certain amount oft ONE HUNDRED FIFTEEN THOUSAND DOLi.ARS AND ND CENTS 

Paid to:11.lll1HTIURDllANCOllP ~CINCINNATI, omo45zc;3 

1ntem•tlonal ProllllsSOJV Note (UNCITML CONVEN1'10N) 

http:115,000.00


~YMASTERl'l!Wlll '"VYKENCE B. WRENN, Esq, 

"AYMASl'ERADDRESS 1234 South Obde Hwy#131, Coral Gables, Fl. 33146 
.. 

.1(1' NUMIJt:ft •35814701 USA 

~AYMASl'ERTEIB'HONE .~07-497-9797 


>AYM"8Tl!RFAX 
•,nn~!AYMASTER EMAIL - '· 

i!ANKNAME """k o~ America 

MNKADDRBlS • s. 120 N. Rt. 59, Warrenvlll11, 11. eo555 

oollfACT PERSON llnthony Kolar, Bank Mgr. 

'1.EARINGNlMBffi nla 

lEPOSIT NUMBJ:R 
 n/a 

1111111WJF1 COllE BOFAUS3N 


IAW\ ROUTING 	 £ERO, n vvO, SIX, ZERO, ZERO, NINE, FIVE, NINE, 
THREE 
026009593 

1A1.vvU1111 NAME 	 µiwrence,Wrenn Trust 
•CCOUNJ TYPE ~awyers Trust Account 

l\liCOIMT NUMBER 
 2475 
5PB:IAL WIRE INSTRUCTIONS 

•OR BElla'IT OF THa FOLLOWING 

... ·. 

ext Mneage: The SvvlFT text message covering all 
remltlahOllS shall 
~!early state the following: 'SAME DAY TRANSFER AND 
MMEDIATE 
CREDIT. REMITTER/CLIENT IS KNOWN TO US ANO IN 
~ODD 
STANDING. THIS TRANSFER HAS BEEN CLEARED BY OUR 
COMPLIANCE WHICH HAS CHECKED THE SOURCE OF 
•HE FUNDS AND THAT COMPLIES WITH ACTUAL AML 
REGULATIONS." 

. '' 

......,..... . 



·I·
' ' 

- ' - .. - .• ';>. ~ ::'--~··---~-"'',··---­



EXHIBIT 


1-f 


THE FLORIDA BAR 

651 EAST JEFFEnBON STREET 

JOHN F. HARKNESS, JR, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-2300 850/561-5600 
EXECtrJ'IVE DllU£CTOR 	 WWW,FLORIDADAR,ORG 

October 28, 2015 

Mr. Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 
Lawrence B Wrenn 

1234 S Dixie Hwy # 131 

Coral Gables, FL 33146-2902 

Re: 	 Complaint by Sandee Duncan against Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,248 (!IP) 


Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Enclosed is a copy of an inquiry/complaint and any supporting documents submitted by the 
above referenced complainant(s). Your response to this complaint is required under the 
provisions ofRule 4-8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct of the Rules Regulating The Florida 
Bar, and is due in our office by November 13, 2015. Responses should not exceed 25 pages and 
may refer to any additional documents or exhibits that are available on request. Failure to 
provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation ofRule 4-8.4(g). Please note 
that any correspondence must be sent through the U.S. mail; we cannot accept faxed material. 
You are further required to furnish the complainant with a complete copy of your written 
response, including any documents submitted therewith. 

Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(f), Rules of Discipline, you are further required to complete and return the 
enclosed Certificate of Disclosure fonn. 

Finally, the filing of this complaint does not preclude communication between the attorney and 
the complainant(s). Please review the enclosed Notice for information on submitting your 
response. 

Sincerely, 

Charles Hughes, Bar Counsel 
Attorney Consumer Assistance Program 
ACAP Hotline 866-352-0707 

Enclosures 

cc: 	 Ms. Sandee Duncan 



Pursuant to Rule 3-7.1 (f), Rules of Discipline, you must execute the appropriate disclosure 
paragraph below and return the form to this office by November 13, 2015. The rule provides 
that the natore of the charges be stated in the notice to your firm; however, we suggest that you 
attach a copy of the complaint. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ___ day of______, 201_, a true copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to-------------~ a member of 
my present law firm of and, 
ifdifferent, to , a member of the law firm of 

-----------------------· , with which I was associated 
at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,248 
(l lP). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 
(Corporate/Government Employment) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ___ day of ______, 201_, a true copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to , my supervisor 
at (name of agency), with 
which I was associated at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar 
File No. 2016-70,24!:\ (l lP). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-LAW FIRM AFFILIATION 
(Sole Practitioner) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY to The Florida Bar on this day of , 201_, 
that I am not presently affiliated with a law firm and was not affiliated with a law firm at the time 
of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,248 (llP). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 



NOTICE OF GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 

1. The enclosed letter is an informal inquiry. Your response is required under the 
provisions of The Rules Regulating The Florida Bar 4-8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct. 
Failure to provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation ofRule 4-8.4(g). If 
you do not respond, the matter will be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition in 
accordance with Rule 3-7.3 of the Rules of Discipline. 

2. Many complaints considered first by staff counsel are not forwarded to a grievance 
committee, as they do not involve violations ofthe Rules ofProfessional Conduct justifying 
disciplinary action. 

3. "Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(a), Rules of Discipline, any response by you in these proceedings 
shall become part of the public record of this matter and thereby become accessible to the public 
upon the closure of the case by Bar counsel or upon a finding of no probable cause, probable 
cause, minor misconduct, or recommendation of diversion. Disclosure during the pendency of 
an investigation may be made only as to status if a specific inquiry concerning this case is made 
and if this matter is generally known to be in the public domain." 

4. The grievance committee is the Bai."s "grand jury." Its function and procedure are set 
forth in Rule 3-7.4. Proceedings before the grievance committee, for the most part, are non­
adversmial in nature. However, you should carefully review Chapter 3 of the Rules Regulating 
The Florida Bar. 

5. If the grievance committee finds probable cause, formal adversarial proceedings, which 
ordinarily lead to disposition by tbe Supreme Court of Florida, will be commenced under 3-7.6, 
unless a plea is submitted under Rule 3 -7 .9. 

"' 




'•' 

THE FLORIDA BAR 
651 EAST JEFFERSON STREET 

JOI-INF. HARKNESS, JR. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-2300 850/56)-5600 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WWW,FLORlDABAR,ORG 

October 28, 2015 

Ms. Sandee Duncan 
Solid Gold Solutions, Llc 
8711 E. Pinnacle Peale Road 
Scottsdale, AZ 85255 

Re: Lawrence B Wrenn Jr.; The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,248 (llP) 

Dem· Ms. Duncan: 

Enclosed is a copy of our letter to Mr. Wrenn which requires a response to your complaint. 

Once you receive Mr. Wrenn's Tesponse, you have 10 days to file a rebuttal if you so desire. If 
you decide to file a rebuttal, you must send a copy to Mr. Wrenn. Rebuttals should not 
exceed 25 pages and may refer to m1y aclditional documents or exhibits that ru·e available on 
request. Please address any and all correspondence to me. Please note that any correspondence 
must be sent through the U.S. mail: we cannot accept faxed material. 

Please be advised that as 811 arm of the Supreme Court of Florida, The Florida Bar cm1 
investigate allegations of misconduct against attorneys, m1d where appropriate, request that the 
attorney be disciplined. The Florida Bar cannot render legal advice nor can The Florida Bar 
represent individuals or intervene 011 their behalf in 811Y civil or criminal matter, 

Please review the enclosed Notice on mailing instructions for information on submitting your 
rebuttal. 

Sincerely, 

Charles Hughes, Bar Counsel 
Attorney Consumer Assistance Program 
ACAP Hotline 866-352-0707 

Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 



., ·' 

NOTICE OF GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 

1. The enclosed letter is an informal inquiry. Your response is required under the 
provisions ofThe Rules Regulating The Florida Bar 4 8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct. 
Failure to provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4 8.4(g). If 
you do not respond, the matter will be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition in 
accordance with Rule 3-7.3 of the Rules ofDiscipline. 

2. Many complaints considered first by staff counsel are not forwarded to a grievance 
committee, as they do not involve violations of the Rules ofProfessional Conduct justifying 
disciplinary action. 

3. "Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(a), Rules of Discipline, any response by you in these proceedings 
shall become part of the public record of this matter and thereby become accessible to the public 
upon the closure of the case by Bar counsel or upon a finding of no probable cause, probable 
cause, minor misconduct, or reconunendation of diversion. Disclosure dming the pendency of 
an investigation may be made only as to status if a specific inquiry concerning this case is made 
and ifthis matter is generally known to be in the public domain." 

4. The grievance committee is the Bar's "grand jury." Its function and procedure are set 
forth in Rule 3-7.4. Proceedings before the grievance committee, for the most part, are non­
adversarial in nature. However, yon should carefully review Chapter 3 of the Rules Regulating 
The Florida Bar. 

5. Ifthe grievance committee finds probable cause, formal adversarial proceedings, which 
ordinarily lead to disposition by the Supreme Court of Florida, will be commenced under 3-7.6, 
unless a plea is submitted :mckr Fulc :l-7.9. 



Neadle, Eniler 

From: Neadle, Eniler 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 3:40 PM 
To: 'lanywrenn@gmail.com'; 'seivicewlo@gmx.com' 
Subjed: Complaint of Sandee Duncan against Lawrence B. Wrenn Jr.; TFB File No. 

2016-70,248(11Pl 
Attachments: MX-Mll00_20160510_141923.pdf 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Attached please find a copy ofThe Florida Bar's letter of today's date for your review and response. Please be advised 
that the original is going out in today's mall. 

Thank you. 

Eni P. Neadle 
Asst. William Mulligan, Bar Counsel 
The Florida Bar 
444 Brickell Avenue, Ste. M-100 
Miami, FL 33131 

1 



The Florida Bar 
Miami Brancl1 Office 
444 BrlclrellAvenue 

JohnF.Harknoss,Jr. 
Executive Director 

Rlvergate Plaza, Suite M-100 
Miami, Flodda 33131-2404 (305) 377.4445 

www.FLORIDABAR,org 

May 10, 2016 

Via E-mail to Sel'yicelo@gmx.com, and 
larrywrenn@gma!l.com 

Lawrence B, Wrenn Jr, 
Wrenn Law 
1234 S Dixie Hwy# 131 
Corm Gables, FL 33146-2902 

Re: 	 Complaint ofSandee Duncan against Lawrence B. Wrenn Jr, 
The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,248 (llP) 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Enclosed you will find a copy of the Bar's letter dated October 28, 2015, requiring your 
response. As of the date of this letter, I have not received your response to the above referenced 
mutter. Please be advised that you a1·e obligated to provide a written response pursuant to Rule 
4-8.4(g). 

Ifwe do not receive your response by Mey 20. 2016, this matter wlll be forwarded to the 
grievance committee for farther investigation, 

Sincerely, 	 ~ 

P'~~·? 

William Mulligan 
Bar Counsel 

WM/en 

Enclosure 

cc: 	 Ms. Sandee Duncan, Complainant 

http:larrywrenn@gma!l.com
mailto:Sel'yicelo@gmx.com


THE FLORIDA BAR 
651 EAST JEFF~MONSTREET 

JOllN 1/, HARXNEllS, JR, TALLAllASSEm,JIL 32399-2300 850/56M600 
ExBCU't'JVJJ DlRECroR 	 WWW.~'l.OJUDAllAlt,OJtQ 

October 28, 2015 

Mr. Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 
Lawrence B Wrenn 
1234 S Dixie Hwy# 131 
Coral Gables, FL 33146-2902 

Re; 	 Complaint by Sandee Duncan against Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

The Florida Bar File No. 2016"70,248 (11P) 


Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Enclosed is a copy of an inquiry/complaint and any supporting documents submitted by the 
above referenced complainant(s). Your response to thls complaint is required under the 
provisions of Rule 4-8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct of the Rules Regulating The Florida 
Bar, and is due in our office by Novembel' 13, 2015. Responses should not exceed 25 pages and 
may refer to any additional documents or exhibits that are available on request. Failure to 
provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4-8.4(g). l'lease note 
that any correspondence must be sent through the U.S. mail; we cannot accept faxed material. 
You are further requfred to furnish the complalnont with a complete copy of your written 
response, including any documents submitted therewith. 

Pursuant to Rule 3-7 .l(f), Rules of Discipline, you are further required to complete and return the 
enclosed Certificate of Disclosure form. 

Finally, the filing of this complaint does not preclude communication between the attorney and 
the compfoinant(s). Please review the enclosed NoUce for information on submitting your 
response. 

Sincerely, 

Charles Hughes, Bar Counsel 
Attorney Consumer Asslsta11ce Program 
ACAP Hotline 866-352-0707 

Enclosures 

cc; 	 Ms. Sandee Duncan 

WWW.~'l.OJUDAllAlt,OJtQ


Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(f), Rules of Discipline, you must execute the appropriate disclosure 
paragraph below and return the form to this office by November 13, 2015. The rule provides 
that the nature of the charges be stated in the notice to your firm; however, we suggest that you 
attach a copy of the complaint. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ___ day of______, 201__, a true copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to------------~ a member of 
my present law firm of , and, 
if different, to , a member of the law firm of · 

, with which I was associated -.,--.--.,-,,---,,.,-..,-:,.---,-----,----:-:--,,....,-.,,..--=--:-:-:­
at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,248 
(11P). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 
(Corporate/Government Employment) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this day of 201_, a true copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to my supervisor 
at (11llme of agency), with 
which I was associated at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar 
File No. 2016-70,248 (11P). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-LAW FIRM AFFJLIATION 
(Sole Practitioner) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY to The Florida Bar on this day of 201_, 
that I am not presently affiliated with a law firm and was not affiliated with a law firm at the time 
of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No, 2016-70,248 (UP). 

Lawrence B Wrenn JI'. 



NOTICE OF GRJEV ANCE PROCEDURES 

1. The enclosed letter is an Informal Inquiry. Your response is required under the 
provisiolll! of The Rules Regulating The Florida Bar 4-8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct. 
Failure to provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4-8.4(g). If 
you do not respond, the matter will be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition in 
accordance with Rule3-7.3 of the Rules of Discipline. 

2. Many complaints considered first by staff counsel are not forwarded to a grievance 
committee, as they do not involve violations of the Rules of Professional Conduct justifying 
disciplinary action. 

3. "Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(a), Rules of Discipline, any response by you in these proceedings 
shall become part of the public record of this matter and thereby become accessible to the public 
upon the closure of the case by Bar counsel or upon a finding of no probable cause, probable 
cause, minor misconduct, or recommendation of diversion. Disclosure during the pendency of 
an investigation may be made only as to status if a specific inquiry concerning thls case is made 
and if this matter is geoer:ally known to be in the public domain." 

4. The grievance committee is the Bar's "grand jury." Its function and procedure are set 
forth in Rule 3-7.4. P.roceedings before the grievance committee, for the most part, are non­
adversa1ial in nature. However, you should carefully review Chapter 3 of the Rules Regulating 
The Florida Bar. 

5. If the grievance committee finds probable cause, formal adversarial proceedings, which 
ordin11rily lead to disposition by the Supreme Court of Florida, will be commenced under 3-7.6, 
unless a plea is submitted under Rule 3-7.9. 



THE FLORIDA BAR 
651 EAS'I' JEl1•ERSON S~REET 

JOHN F.HARKNESS, Jn. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399·2300 8!0/561.5600 
E111r.cunvEDlllEC'rQR www.:ii1..un10An.1.tt,ona 

October 28, 2015 

Ms. Sandee Duncan 
Solid GoJd Solutions, Llc 
8711 E. Pinnacle Peak Road 
Scottsdale, AZ 85255 

Re: Lawrence B Wrenn Jr.; The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,248 (11P) 

Dear Ms. Duncan: 

Enclosed is a copy of our letter to Mr. Wrenn which requires a response to your complaint. 

Once you receive Mr. Wrenn's response, you have 10 days to file a rebuttal If you so desire. If 
you decide to lile n rebuttal, you must send a copy to Mr. Wrenn. Rebuttals should not 
exceed 25 pages and may refer to any additional documents or exhibits that are available on 
request. Please address any and all correspondence to me. Please note that any correspondence 
must be sent through the U.S. mail: we cannot accept faxed material. 

Please be advised that as an arm of the Supreme Court of Florida, The Florida Bar can 
investigate allegations of misconduct against attorneys, and where appropriate, request that the 
attorney be disciplined. The Florida Bar cannot render legnl advice nor can The Florida Bar 
represent individuals or intervene on their behalf in any civil or criminal matter. 

Please review the enclosed Notice on mailing instructions for information on submitting your 
rebuttal. 

Sincerely, 

Chru'les Hughes, Bar Counsel 
Attorney Consumer Assistance Program 
ACAP Hotl'ine 866-352-0707 

Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

www.:ii1..un10An.1


,' 

NOTICE OF GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 

1. The enclosed letter is an informal inqniry. Your response is required under the 
provisions of 'The Rules Regulating The Florida Bar 4 8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct. 
Failure to provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4 8.4(g). lf 
you do not respond, the matter will be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition in 
accordance with Rule 3.7.3 of the Rules of Discipline. 

2. Many complaints considered first by staff counsel are not forwarded to a grievance 
committee, as they do not involve violations of the Rules of Professional Conduct justifying 
disciplinruy action. 

3, "Pursuant to Rule 3·7.l(a), Rules of Discipline, any response by you in these proceedings 
shall become part of the public record of this matter and thereby become accessible to the public 
upon the closure of the case by Bar counsel orupon a finding of no probable cause, probable 
cause, minor misconduct, or recommendation of diversion. Disclosure during the pendency of 
an investigation may be made only as to status if a specific inquiry concerning this case Is made 
and if this matter is generally known to be in the public domain." 

4. The grievance committee is the Bar's "grand jury." Its function and procedure are set 
forth in Rule 3·7.4. Proceedings before the gtievance committee, for the most part, are non­
adversarial in nature. However, you should carefully review Chapter 3 of the Rules Regulating 
The Florida Bnr. 

5. lfthe grievance committee finds probable cause, formal adversarial proceedings, which 
ordinarily lead to disposition by the Supreme Court of Florida, will be commenced under 3-7.6, 
unless a plea is submitted under Rule 3-7.9. 



•--------·- - - - - - ·- ­

The Florida Bar 

Inquiry/Complaint Form 


PART ON.IC (See Page 1, PAI{T ONE- Complainant Information.): 

Your Name: Sandee and Bob Duncan 
Organization: (Solid Gold Solutions LLC) 
Address: 8711 EPinnaclePeakRoad l'MB 357 
City, Stat.e, Zip Code: Scottsdale AZ 85255 
Telephone: 602-316-1386 
E-mail: solidgoldllc@gmail.oom 
ACAP Reference No.: 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~oo-~~~,,,--~~~~ 

Have you ever filed a complaint against ~member of1The Florida Bar: Yes 0 No LRJ 
Iftyes, how many complaints have you filed? -~ 
Does this complaint pertain to a matter cun·ently in litigtltion? Yes D No IXl 

PART TWO (Seo Pago l, PART TWO-Attorney Information.): 

Attorney's Name: Lawrence Wrenn~Bar #263079 
Address: Unknown - mailing address never provided to us 
City, State, Zip Codo: Corral Gables Flordia 
Telephone: Unknown - Telephone number never provided lo us 

PART1'HREE (See Pagel, PART THREE-Facts/Allegations.): The specific thing or things I 
nm -complaining a bout are; (a ttaCh additioual sheet• as necessary) 

lnlmduced to Lawerence Wrenn and spoke only once with him on 3 way phone call wlth friend, Debbie 
Shenefield, who was working with him and recommended his services. Mrs Shenefield also filing a 
complaint. 
Mr Wrenn ruis1Jrod he was experienced, successful In the process oflfiling lPN - rnternational Promissory 
Notes. Told11s, using this process, he could clear the lien on our motor home and provide free/clear title 
for same and satisfY the creditor. We have since come to believe that IPN's may not be legitimat.e 
business, therefure believe Mr. Wrenn, practicing Florida attol'!J.ey, may be guilty ofifrnud and intentioolll 
deceit 
On 1uly2, 201S, we wired $2500.00 to Mr. Wrenn's Trust Account In Corral Gables, FL via direction 
provided to Mrs Shenefield. Wire Transfer is included as EXIDBIT A. 
Attaching EXHIBIT B - Record o11all Skype correspondence in regard to Mr. Wrenn and his services 
between Mrs Sh1IDefield ru1d myself\ Time line ofihow things transpired doing business with Mi· Wrenn. 
EXIDBIT·C - Record oflall email co1'fespondonce betweon myself\ Mr Wrenn, assistant, Carol Hudson. 
All correspondence by email ONLY. At no time provlded valid address, phone number to contact Mr 
Wrenn, . 
Skype reoord9/emails provide timeline of.ALL correspondence. When Mr Wrenn advised July 10 by 
email process may lake 90 days lo complete, didn't contact him again until August 28th. Trusting, trying 
to give him time necessary to accomplish what he told us he co11ld do, Received NO rccelpt for the 
$2500.00, NO doownenlation or information from him other than communication in mails of Exhibit c. 
Mr Wrenn unprofessional, unreliable, incompet.ent and dishonest. Lack ofi communication despite 
nume1'0us roouests is unacceptable and deceitful lfinut downright fraudulellt. 

http:attol'!J.ey
mailto:solidgoldllc@gmail.oom


Sandee Duncan 
Prlnt'tr'• . 
tJIJ11,u_du g,_.., J.d 

October 7, 2015 
Dato 

PART FOUR (See Page 1, PART ~UR - Witnes.ses.)1 The witnesses In support ofjmy 
11llegallons are; tsee attached sheet). . .

' 

PART FIVE (See Page 1, PART FIVE- Signature.): Under penalties of1p1ll'jncy, I declare that 
the foregoing fads are true, correct and complete. 

"' ·- - ­ _,,_____________ 



- - - - - - -
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Search Results BUSJNEBSSEl.ECT CHKG(,..3434) 

Search Rasull8 1 • 1 

Date Deacrlption Doblt Credit 

OllLn\WF<ElRl\NSFfR VI'\: SKAM':R 
· fll'l'eto21lb'09593 AIC!"lAWRENCEWR3'il" 

1RlJSTAOCT OORAL GABLES Fl 33146 US 
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LA~~TIU!TAOCTFRCM 
SAIQ£0UNQl\NNAD 
0702B1QGC08CXJ06612 ffi\t 3918900183f'S 
01/Q2 

&J.11&1-r A 

-·~-~ ~ -~---

http:2,500.00


EXHIBITS Duncan (Solld Gold Solutions LLC) vs Larry Wrenn 

May 6• 21115 - Spoke with Larry Wmnn the first and only time by way of 3way conversation with l'rlen<I, 
Debbie Sheneflel<I who had recommended Larry and hie services to me. 

B1111UH!ng Skype Convemallons Wlth pebble Shenefiel<! In regard to Larrv WWJO and his sBrv!oes 

[6/5/2016 6:68:29 AM) Debbie Shenefield: sandae, I was just wondering If you have sent me any docs for 

Larry yet? If you have, rhave not gotten them. Just wanted to touch base with you. Have agmat 

wellkend 

[6/G/201117:20:63 AM] Sandee (Sol!dGold): No• haven't sent anything yet. Been lryng to pull some 

documents together as I flnd them. Thinking though thel It may be best If Icould mall them by regular 

mall to his office address as he mentioned as It would time consuming to have to scan things Into my 

computer. You might aSk him If that would be ok and gal the malllng address thal he might like me to 

use. 


[1.1/1612015 5:08:47 PM] Sendoe'tSotldGold): f'tt Del5bt. 

[6/1612015 5:09:14 PMJ Sandee (SaJidGoldJ: I sent you an emall lhle morning with allachments of the 

documents for Larry to took over. Did you get It? 


[612612015 10:40:40 AMI sandge ISOlldGold!: HI • did you get my ema!I Iha other day with mv 

questions? 


[6/29/2015·7:U:08 AMI Dabble Shenefield: I did and I forwarded II to larzy. 

Rl/21!/Z!115 7;~3:31 AMI Sandee (Solld!ipldl: Thapk you • 

[6J29/i!Q15 7::t0l:52 AMI Samleo lljolldGoldl: We arg ready to move forward on thla • onoe we can 

pet some clarl!jcaijcm. 

f!lnll/201& 12:11);58 PM1 Debbie SheoiUJe!d: 9k, I sent him a ted about the email. 

1'61291201512:12:411 PM1 Sandau ISolldGo!dl: Thanks· wl!I wait to hear back from vo!J. 

f6/29f201512:14:6Q PMI Pebble Shenetleld: ok 


!711/g015 6:33:36 AMI Debbie Shenefield: Debbie there Is no guarantee I will pr;gyido all the law 

for her an!jforthe client. Jwl!I provide herwith whet Is necessary to win nw altitude 'on UJ!s 

matter 1, to smul a debt val!!jetlQn letter before we !jo the Instrument then we do It based on the 

response I will support her and jf neceHarv !!!Ind g l9qa! attgmey of ber choice a l!mplato 

COl!'Jpfal!lt'WM ft! the evelll: they do not respond pua!tj<ljjlv; 

ll/1/2011! 8:33:43 AMI P•bl!lo jjhqu'lfleld; That Is Ibo response I110! lrom la1TV 

CZ/112015 8:36:12 AMI Sandee !Bolld!'oldl: Qk • •o what Is the procel!ll apj! how dg we begin ? 

171112015 8;36:114 AMI Pebble Shenl!fitltj: did he tell you when vtiu talked to hjm 'IJ(Qi!I paperwork 

he neede!j? 

171112015 6:37:31 AMI Sandee !SolldGol!jl: f\j!!I really- lhoyght I sent him what he asked for. bul 

I'm total!V in the .tlarlf on· Mw we do this 

171112015 6:38:22 AMI Debbie Shenofleld; oh that's rfght. Qk, rcan give you his banking inro. 

Once be Is oold. yoy will get hie phone nyrnber an!j his searelarv Jan'a pnone num1>er. 

17/1!2015 6:38:46 AM! Debbie Sheneiield: he dqean'! answer the phone hut ho will answer lexls 

!7/1&pj§ 6;3Q;Q2 AMI Debbie Sbenelio!it: when 1 bave q qyest!pn. Ihaye lo lex! him also 

!7/1/2D15 6:311;39 AMI Sandee /Sol!dGo!d!: Ok • gyess that's wbere we heye lo 11tart • l'lll syre will 

be much easier once I can hayo some gon!acl with him porsona!!v. · 

17/1/2015 6:43;13AM1 Oe!)ble Sheneflold: ok. hagg on a sec;, Let me gettho B of A.accoynt Info for 

You. His name ja Larry W!Jlrl!h 
17/112015 8:45:35ANJ) Debbie Shenetleld: Lawrence B. Wrenn. E&g593 Qenk Of Amer!ga 

I don't knpw what e111e voy n!!Rd 

171112015 6:46:59 AMI Sandee !So!ldGold): Ok Thanks ·I will look into doing a wire transfer once I 

got to the store this morning and then see where we gp from tbera. 

m11201& 6:47:14 AM] Debbie Shenenetd: pk, do yoy need a swift code? 

1711/201!! 6:4?;65 AMI Sandee 111,olldGol<!l: I don't know. have nvyer had IQ use one !of 11nv prior

wire tran11f1m1 that rve dpnp. Will see what It as1!9 for onae I can got to a point of trvlng to do It. 


•· ,.•.• '~,J>3UPJ;~··,. ., ""''"'"' ,.. • 1 ..._,,.~•·• "'·"""""., ... .,,-.,·.-.. "''"''" ..., •., • •• .,. •~...,.,,.,.~,. ..-~.,, .,,_ • • · · ...- " •• ~ · 

­

­



·I I " 
171112016 6:53•22 PM! Sandee ISolld!>Qldl: Thars a good thing 
171112015 6;!13:27 PMI Debbie ShQoofloltt; wre I!! 
171112015 6:53:66 PMI Sandee ISo!ldGoldl• Ok - lust lrvlUP to be cautious ·once burned II yoy 
l!l!ow wbat I moan· and haye aqtua!ly !leen burned more than once. 
1711/2016 6:64:05 PM! Sandee !SolldGoldl: Wiii n•Uhe Wire done In the mornina, 
1711/2015 8!64:i3'pMlDQbble·Shenefleld: hgw·w6!1 i"know. Been·therl}; dgne that 
!71112018 6:54:22 PMI Sandee ISolldGoldl: 1V1 

U/2/2016 6:34:50 AM) Sandee ISolidGO)fJ); GoM MomiIJD • 
171212015 6:36:06 AMI Sandee ISo!ldGoldl: Juel jotting you know that I got the :t;lra transfer dono 
to Larrv 
!7Q/201116:38;14AMI Sandee !So!ldGoldl: He ehould get It sometime this morning. 
171212015 6:3&:34"AMlSande·e !Sll!ldGoldk II wlll b)l going to him fl'(!m our LLC al>CI"· Solid "Gold 
SoluUons LLP 
17J2/2015 6:66;31 AMI Ot1bbie Shenefield: I lust Hnt him a text to let him know 
W2f2015 6:56;06 AMI Sandee (So!ldGoldl: Thank You. Wiil Ho what happens. 
f7/212015 6:56:19 ,QM! Debbie Shenefield; I hope all goes well 
UJ212Q16 8:67:11AMIEdited6:57:24 AMI sandee ISollgGoldl: rJ!e too. thle would make a malor 
Impact in getting gs bauk on track wlU! credit, lhen·wJ!I have lofollow up-with· a couple of other 
Issues jha! mavbe he'll be able to help us with. 
W2120!5 6:67'49 AMI ·Deb!lle Sheneflel!I: I hope so Sandee C!lUJlO I don't see anythlQD on the 
ho!'izqn for an R!l. 
171212016 6:50:00 AMI Debbie Shen!j!!eld: J am QQW lust hqpjng It Is all real. lo be hones! 
1717/2015 6:37:35 AMI Sandee ISolldGoJdl: Good Morning Pebble •Hope you h!!!l a gregt Hg)ldav 
~eekend. 

.., ___ ,... __ ,,_ ...~ 

- - >-J·--2.....-----~~~~- --- - - - -· 



19115/201§ 8;47:18 AMI Sandee !So!ldQQldl: Was going lg Irv to touch base with vim when I gap 
find a few minutes to get ypur take on Larrv Wrenn. wbere did you meet this guv and djd he really 
dopaoodl9bforyoy? ~,1. 

1'$/16(2016 8:48:37 AMi Sandee !So!ldGold<He IS so hard to communicate with • In faqt It Is 


rJF:J1~.11intn!j~:1~w:rt:!~:t: ru:rt1Moi r&:: iuW,,1! ~m~aik0:::1~1rtl!~g any 
!9/15/2915 &49;,M Mil Qpbble Sh1nene1d: OMG. we d!! need to talk 
r911&/i!!1& 8;60;17 Mil Q@bble Shenofteld: when would vou haya time lo call? 
f9/16(2jlj8 0:61:20 AMI Debbie Shenefteld: em you ham?·. ·:. 
rt/1~/2018 8:82:42 AMI Debbie Sf.Jtnef!eld: I am home all dav If you haye time to call. gonna nx 
some lynch _now, 

19116/201& 10;30:24 AMJ Debblo Sbenene!d: http:riwww.wrtv.comlnewslnewsldepytlu·clean·oul· 

Isleworth..!Jome-of-hlgh-dollar-d/nD94!/ 

£!116f2P16'11:07:13 AMI Sandpe !SolldGoldl: Jyst foynd jh!s and lronlca!ly. Ihle guy Is also In 

Florldi· ls this whore those quys cooonioote 1111 . · 

[!!tl6/2015 11:07:18 AMJ Sandee !Sol!dGoldl: http:l/www.qancel1mortgaga.jnfo/ 

!Dlf6/2111li 11:10:17AMl Sandoe IJolldGo!dl: 

htlp:Uwww.rlpoffreport.com/r/cance!1mqrtgagelnfo/creatvlow.florlda-3253B· 

557D/cancel1m9rtqagaJilfo-fraudylent•lntematlonal.promlssory·note·scam-cresMew·Horlda­
1oss91s 


110/G/2015 ZM2;AA AMI Debbie ShenellJld: CAbL ME BEFORE YoU .DO ANYTHING PLEASE!!! 
(10/6/201§ 7;44:43 AMI Debbie Shene!l!!ld: 111 ·FLORIDA §1\R 
SOio wit~Chl!"k Hughes on Thursday. Oct. 1s\ 
f ·8 '.S~1 lfflD 
Fiia an official bar comp!nln! - Each of us need to file a sepa[ale comp!a]pt, That wgy there am 
mu!Hp!o complalnts. 
Attach all 9upportlru;i documents with the complaint form. 
!;gok to !!8!! If a ru!o y!o!atton has Qecurwd. 
Jhev sent! It to tho grleyanco committee to see ii . 
They clirf !l!!nctton 11!s license - which can 90· frC>m a letter of reprimand and Pill! go as {;!r as1olal 
di•barment. 
Tue Bal'S' LlmltaU§illl ar•l"blmllbd'to~ Rii!g rilgtilatil<fb'tth~· Fh)rlda· Biii' 
bttps:llwww.nqrtdabar.orf!/llblTFBLawReg.nsfl9dad7bbda218ale8B6267002004833c51450B7629903 
67bo185256e4300524284!0penoocument 

SpP'C!l!plll!y'IOttk at Chamer 4;· Rules of Prlil'!!$sl!!Jlll! Conduet 

Wo need to Include all Information and backup pr all of the rulg!I Larry ancJ his staff have broken, 


FILL OUT THE ACAP FORM 

..... , ...... 

http:l/www.qancel1mortgaga.jnfo
http:riwww.wrtv.comlnewslnewsldepytlu�clean�oul


hllp;/f!iiww.t1oridabgr:.gra/TFB/TFBResouroH.nsl/O/AB230EZDCCC3B7&386256B290041i!D8DC/Aiflb 
E/jnaulry%20Complalnt%20Form.pdf 

DO NOT HIGHLIGHT ANYTHING QN !HE FQRM gr on any gf UJe Information sent In. They acan Jn 

::r:remr:.:i~%1:i1a tt1~::~3~~a~~~;~;~u=e~qhl!ghted It black& out th9 part that W! 

Lawmnae Wrenn - Bar #263079 

EVERYONE WHO ttAS PRQOF LARRY USED A NQN·LAW)'ER OFFICE. lnqludlnq the Cgral 
G!ablG!! address. please Include all documents syuportlng that. that Is a y!Ql!"llon of the Flortda 
Jar. . 
• IU!I !!' ylo!atlon·df tha Fl!lrfda B!jr - It Is a')lloll!!ion tg adyertlte/!ls!I a·nati b'ppal!dg qfficg. So any 
lnformat!D!l yqu havp the Lawrence Wregn usgd with the Cgra! Gables addreS! be sure to lnclud11 
In your report. 
This message has been remoyed. 

I haye info to send vou too for the other agencies Cbuck at tho Fl911 da Bar told us to contact. 

Ae a negotiator, a !awver seel!! a resyll 

advantaqeoua·to·the client but.conslstenlwlth reautrnm1ml!! Of hone!!t dealing with others1 
THIS IS ONE OF MANY PARTS QE THE RULES OF CONDUCT LARRY BROKE ABQVlt.. 
Thls mpssaqe h!!S been removed. 

Information D!J Rico Cl@lm 
htto:liwww.lustloe.gov/sltes/default/llles/Usam/!egacv/2014/10117/olyrloo.pdl 

110/51201§ 8:63:01 AMI Debbie l.jheneQeld: Sandee. dlst<111Drd the above message, I have recelyed 
lnstucllons that am much easier to follpw. I sggkp to the man al the Florida Bar Ibis momIng also. 
110/~!}11i!;09:11 AMI Sandoe !SolldGoldl: Ok • wlll try to give vou a call sometime !his morning • 
hgve kind a busv day ahead 
110/612015 9:09:40 l\MI Debbie $henel!eld: I lust spnt vou an umail with easier lnslruc!lons. 
11916/2015 &;09:66 AMI pebble Shenefield: Iam getting my complaint sent tomorrow 
110/5/201§ Q;OO:Be AMI Debbie Shonofleld: worl!lng on It tm!av 
(10/§12016 9:10:1§AMJ Debbie Shenefleld: I had a yery good talkwl!h Chuck tllJahes at fbe EIQT!da 
Bartodav· 
ft0/6/201§ 9:10:§8 l\Ml pet,ibh! Shenefield: We mayhaYJ! cau9"to rooolye treble· damaqea whl~tr hi 
3 l!mes wbat we paid him. and It ls possible they will all AA to !all 
MOf6/2016 12;29:16 PM! Sagdee !Sol!dGoldl: Well !hahounda good· will takp a look at Wbf!I vou 
eent 
!7;30:53 AM I Edited 7:32:261\Ml Qebt>le SheQelleld: Soopee. huva you done your complaint lo the 
Florida bW: yet? They are waiting on all oflho complalnts to start their dlacl pl!narv aallon. If yoy 
needhelP< I am happy to help vou. It should univ lake you· abgyl 112 hour to do It al!. Then we 
have a specmc man at tbg t>ar who wants them all senl Ip him. 
17:30!69 AMI Det>ble Shenefield: Chyck Hughes 

·- - ·- - ---·-------- ---­



EXHIBITC DUNCAN (Solid Gold Solutions LLC) vs Larry Wrenn 

COBBESPQNpENCli WITH LARRY WRENN Bl;:!'!)! PRQOESS 

July 7, 2016 From: Sandee Duncan <solidgoldllc@gmall.com> Jul 
7 

To Jarrywrenn, bee: me 

Good Morning Larry • 
Jual spoke with Debbie and ehe confirmed that you have received our wire transfer In the amount of 
$2500 as you Indicated. 

Just wanting to touch 1><ise with you and llnq our what Is next • 
Whal Is !tie procllss andwh'en might we e~pect to hear !l'bmyou? 

Wiii appreciate you keeping us updated as lo how things will ba handled. 

Also, don't know If you saw my question to Debbie regarding the judgement against us. Is there anything 
thal can be done with that to gal that Hameroff Law Group off our backs. 

Thank• so muoh and have a great day. 

July 10, 2015 From: 

Sandee Dunc•m <solidgoldllc@gmail.com> Jul 


10 

to lanywrenn, bee: me 

Good Morning Larry 
It's been a week since I sent the wire transler and a few days since I sent the email below and I haven't 
heard from ycu. · 
Just lrylng lo touch base and see If you might answer my questions and give us some Idea on how things 
will proce"sd In 1h1Ef m~usr: 

Thanks so much - will look forward to hearing something from you. 

Sandee 

JUiy 10, 201·5· .Ba&ponse from: 

lawrence Wrenn <larrywrenn@gmall.com> Jul 


10 

l.o ma 

Sandee: 

It generally takes up to 90 days or more to get It right 

July 10, 20111 From: 

Sandee Duncan <solidgoldllc@gmail.com> Jul 


10 

to lawrence 

Thank• lor responding 
So are you saying that I may not hear anything from you for 90 days? 

Just really h•M• no Idea Of what your process Is. 


­

­

---.:;.._~;;..---.:.....--:.:...-;:--_-:-- ·,.-··-­

mailto:solidgoldllc@gmail.com
mailto:larrywrenn@gmall.com
mailto:solidgoldllc@gmail.com
mailto:solidgoldllc@gmall.com


--

•' . 

Aleo -you dldn't anewer If lhere Is anything that can be done with lhe )udgementm 

Thanks, 

Sandee 

.~~~~~~"'~~u~.ff~fl!'llM)l8~~~~(1l"~~~~'1i.\';~m~.1ti&+'"IJ\llW'.'ltMM'li.w~,..11

August 28, 2015 Update request 
Sandee Duncan <solldgoldllc@gmall.com> Aug 

26 

to lawrence, bee: ma 

Good Morning Larry 
Just wanted to see If we might touch base lo see how things might be progressing on the work you are 

doing for us. 


It ha• bean almost two monlhs since we wired you the funds as you requested and we have not heard 

anything at all. 


While we understand that you said it could lake up to 90 days to get lhlM• "rtght", we were hoping that 

we might have heard something. 

Admittedly, we do not even know what the process Is, but just curious as to how things might be going. 


Would appteofate hearing tram you. 

Thank•, 


August 28, 2016 From: 

.Larry <larrywrenn@gmail.com> Aug 


26 

to me 

:J am out of town In trial. I expect all to be done this weekend. 

Sent rrom my IPbone 

septl!lmb1lr8, 2015 From: 

Sandee Dunoan <solldgoldllc@gmail.com> Sep 


8 

to Larry, bee: .me 

Good Morning Larry " 

Hope you had a great Holiday weekend. 


Has been 11 days since I heard from you. 

Hoping we mlgbl get a progress report on this. 


Thanks so mucih. 

Have a Great Day-

Sandee 


September 10, 2015 From: 
$andee Duncan <solldgoldllc@gmi:tll.com> 

to lawrence, bee: me 

Good Morning Larry 
Don't meao to be a pest, but since I hadn't heard from you, and It's now Friday, 
thought Jwould try once again to see·If Jmight hear something back from you befOre the weekend. It has 
now been OD days since we s!Elrted this, so was hoping that lhere might be an update as to where we are 
in the process. 

------ - - - - - -·- - ·-·· .•••• """'*---,,....."- -- -----·------------ -

­

­

- ­

http:solldgoldllc@gmi:tll.com
mailto:solldgoldllc@gmail.com
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Thank you. 

September10, 2015 From: 
Lanr Sep 

10 

tome 

It Is Thursday and I am In trial 

September 15, 2015 From: 

Sandee Duncan <solldgoldllc@gmail.com> Sep 


15 

to Larry, bee: me 

Sorry I had tha wrong day laet week •nd sorry to keep bothering you, 

However, I did send you money to handle this for us and would 

certainly appreciate any update. You have never even disclosed to 

us what Iha process Is ..... 

ThankYOtl, 

Sandee Dunc8n 


September 15, 2016 From: 

Larry Sep 


15 

tome 

I am In lrlal In Orlando. I will have my assistant reach out lo you 

Sent from my IPhone · 
~ :;J.7.•,.:.;;,: ::M.:.~ % ·..il~· -=~~ -·.~. ;,~ ..;.""': J., ~w,;...)tll...~~-~.~- ,,,;.ll,.,~..··.,m.,·'1'~·..'4~,·..«,.."'t;;'&~ ~ .1i~·:~~·i!~··'Rf:J:i . .1~~·,tif$:.>.~~· ..,.1Mi:.ai.~ '<.<l1i'l..#':t.1't.'ll#i. 

September 18, 2016 From: 

Sandee J>uncan <solldgoldllc@gmail.com> Sep 


16 

to Larry, bee: me 

Please do. Uob and I both have so many health Issues which brings about 
alot of stress and hardship. We would appreciate knawing where we are In 
the pl'O(:eSs and If we might be close to a resolution. 

Is there a way I might contact your assistant? 

Thank you. 

Septebmer 16, 2015 From: 

Larry Sep 
16 

tome 

·~--·=··· -----~~--~·- ..- ·- - - ­

mailto:solldgoldllc@gmail.com
mailto:solldgoldllc@gmail.com


" . 


I will have her contaol you on lnal break 

Sent from mY. IPhone 
·;p,._.,$.fr;.,.~~.'M..~iM.~~·-'"'~~4t~~>·flJ!rJ.m..'JiW'~.~~"~Jl¥,~~lli@l~~tlll1*ml\~k'f.!li):t~~t~·~ 

September 18, 2018 From: 

Sande" Duncan <solldgoldllc@gmall.com> Sep 


18 

to Larry, bee; me 

Siii h£111e not heard from either you or your aaslslant In regard to where we are In 

this process. 


I know that I am probably a bolher to you, however, we sent you money to handle Ihle 

In good faith and believe we are entttled to some kind of progress report. 

Where· are we In the prooose - what has been done - what remains to be done, etc, 

Whal kind of time frame are we looking at and when might we expect to haar from 

you or your assistant? 


The money we sent to you ie a "big deal" to us· lwo senior citizens In poor health~ 

We would hope to receive some Information from you In a timely manner. 


Thankyou-


September 18, 2015 From: 

lawrence Wrenn Sep 


18 

tome 

Sandee I told.you that I have bean In Orlando In trial all week Carol just returned to Miami and will be In 
touch with you either today or over Iha weekend 

fMill\\1-1'!1.lG\~~'tt"l~wq®~r~&"l:WBh'A~'~ifl~'W,)•'i't/"ff~f'l®°:·~··"iWI' '~"":'Wl?~fl:l{lJ/,~lf/;.~1"'~.":olP.i.<-,:w~·"t:W.'1,lf<P ~~·· 

September 18, 2015 From: 

Sandee Duncan <solldgoldllc@gmall.com> Sep 


18 

to lawrence 

Thank you - I will be awaiting her contact. 

September 21, 2016 From: 
Sandee Duncan <solldgoldllc@gmail.com> Sep 

22 

to lawrence, .bee: me 

Well here we are 4 days later from your promiee that someone would contact us and we sllll have heard 

nothing. 


Obvlously we are ge!Hng a little 1tustraled with no updates. 

Wf3 need ta !<now wMrE!'we ere· in th~ prooess - wh~f h~~ b'ean dl>l\a; wtral 11!111~1na to be ddne and what 

Is the time frame ? · 


We have 11 personal mend hara who Is an attorney and he tells us that your lack of communlcallon Is not 

only unproresSional, but unethical. It Is sad to think that you may be taking advantage of two senior 

citizens on a fixed Income who truslad you. 


.. 
. ~ -- -·-·--·-~-........... ~-..-...-- -· -...--·---~·-- -•-· ~ 


mailto:solldgoldllc@gmail.com
mailto:solldgoldllc@gmall.com
mailto:solldgoldllc@gmall.com
mailto:iM.~~�-'"'~~4t~~>�flJ!rJ.m..'JiW'~.~~"~Jl�,~~lli@l~~tlll1*ml\~k'f


I would think that since this account was written ott In September of 2009 you might at least be able to 
obtain a llen release ff not exercising the IPN 

We wlll look lorwerd to hearing from you. 

Septe!llb&r 22, 2016 From: 

Larry Sep 


22 

tome 

Personally I don't care what your friend says 

I was In a trial last week In Orlando so It's hard lo communicate when I am In a jury trial 

You Irland should ten you that 

I wlll ba back In Miami tomorrow and will give you update or have carol from my Office call you 

Sent from my !Phone 

September 22, 2015 F10m: 
lawrence Wrenn Sep 

22 

tome 

Sandee: 

this wlll be resolved asap I am sorry if It came across poorly I just don't like people who don't know 

.=,~,.z~,Jl,\>.'ff.WJll<W.11,,~!,;l~~,~~l.'!~~12.~~J'PE/P,Jtl.~l.~'~~.,n~,iw,~;v~cJl15Piw.J1.'Jl tU•r. ~..·~~r~.~~~511. 
September 22, 2016 From: 

Sandee Duncan <solidgoldllc@gmail.com> Sep 


22 

to Iawrence, bee: me . 

Apology acoepted. However, as you say, we don't really undersland how tho process works, 
exactly what you do, eto. Just trying lo be kepi Informed. The money we sent you w~s a 
hardship for <iS, and we would love to believe that this lrwestment Is going lo prove lo ba 
beneflolal. 

~!JU3!~~R~f:,~,~~g~~.\'~"~~f~~!:J~~~\W~1~~~"¥Ji1~~~;m·-~JM-.i&:-0m(~~-w.r-mr~w-'.1
Septe!llber 22. 2016 From: 

Larry Sep 


22 

tome 

There are several ways I can save your home, 

September 22, 2015 From: 

Sandee Duncan <solldgoldl1c@gmail.com> Sep 


22 

--·---- - -
"':' ~,-· ~~- ~-:- ~-·---

'' . 

- ­. ·- -··· 

mailto:solldgoldl1c@gmail.com
mailto:solidgoldllc@gmail.com
http:z~,Jl,\>.'ff.WJll<W.11,,~!,;l~~,~~l.'!~~12.~~J'PE/P,Jtl.~l.~'~~.,n~,iw,~;v~cJl15Piw.J1


.. ,. 

to Lariy 

Well remember, In our altuatlon, It Is a motorhome. 
Last payment matle on It In Sept 2009 

Septsmber 24, 2015 From: 
Sandee Duncan <solldgoldllc@gmall.com> Sep 24 (13 

days ago) 

to Larry 

As we are approaching another weel<end, I am hopeful that we may hear something from you or 
Carol before the week Is out 
Thank you. 

Seplember24, 2016 • Received a phone call from a lady Identifier hereelf II• Larry Wrenn's 
assistant by lhe name or Carol Hudson. Told me she was In New York, butthat she handled a lot 
of Larry'• oases. She said tMt Larry had mleplaoed soma flies and wanted me to resend ell lhe 
documents I had orlglnally provltled. I alll<ed lf that meant we were starting all over again since 
Larry had supposedly been working on this for quite some time and lhat he had had our money 
since July. She assured me that things would be finalized expedltlously; In fact saying she 
should have things done the following week. Senl all documents to her at the emall provided on 
the following morning ..... 

September 25, 2015 From: 
Sandee Duncan <solldgoldllc@gmail.com> Sep 25 (12 

dayi! ago} 

to lw97, bee: me (Email provided by Carol) 

HI Carol-

Have attached all Iha original documents thal I had sent to Larry back In June. 

Hopefully )'l)u have everytl1Jng you need, but If you havd questions or need addltiMal 

Information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 


Wo have already been waiting a considerable lime to get to a resolution on this and would love to have 

something settled and finalized soon. 


Aa mentioned to Larry lnltlally and In my recent email to him, we ere senior citizens on a flxed Income with 

health Issues and stra!lB In these sltuallons certainly doesn't help. It may oom1> to a time when we might 

have to live in this molorhome for awhile, so would be com!Ortlng to know lhal we might get It free and 

clear and not have lo worry about someone taking It from us. 


Appreclale your help and again, please, if you need addlllonal Information, please let me know. 


Mer not hearing anything for 4 days .... 
September 29, .2016 l'rom: 
S;indee Duncan <solidgoldllc@gmail,com> Sep 29 (8 

days ago) 

to lw97, bee: me 

Good Morning Carol • 

Just following up to make sure you received everything and If you 

might need anything else. 

Lei me know. 

Thallks, 


.,,._ _- ~- - -.c.c. ...---'. ••• ·- - ···-- -:.- - ~--" 

mailto:solldgoldllc@gmail.com
mailto:solldgoldllc@gmall.com


'' ' 

September 29, 2016 From: 
carol Hudson khlpry@gmall.eom (totally different name Sep 29 (8 

days ago} 
and email) 

tome 

Sandee 

I received all your documents and will be mealing with Larry on Thursday. I had lo go have some test 
done all day at Cleveland Cllnlc In Weston, FL and tomorrow have to work with my people In Jusuru as It 
Is last day of month. I have nothing planned for Thursday except you and Larry. 

Praying all ls well with you and wa can touch base Thursday evening. 

Godsless 

October 2, 2615 From: 
Sandee Duncan <solidgoldllc@gmail.com> Oct 5 (2 days 

ago) 

to Carol 

Hey Carol 
Hod hoped lhat Jwould .have heard some.thing from you last Friday since you ware meattng.with .Larry on 
Thursday. 
MY Ideawhen you might have some update Information for us? 
Thanks, 
Sandee 

October 7, 2016 'From: 
Sandee Duncan <solidgoldllc@gmail.com> 6:24AM (4 

hours ago) 

to Kim, lw97, bee: me (the Kim email totally different) 

HICarol-
Stlll waiting to hear something from you and 
gel some update on what's happening with this. 
Would . . hope to hear . something . . from you today 

' . ......

. . . . :;.· ' .: ... : . ·.:· 
Ootober 7, 2615 From1 

Carol Hudson 12:06 PM (16 
minutes ago) 

tome 

Sandee 


Somehow you got the mall for Kim Johnson and she just forwarded It lo me. 


Please only use Lany's email address: LW97@gmx.com 


I did nol meet with Larry last week but met him for about 1 o minutes loday end will be finished tomorrow. 


Wiii email you later tomorrow with package to follow. 


GodBleas 

­

.. - - - - - - - -· - - - ----·------··- - - - ­-··- - .... - - - -- - . 
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EXHIBIT 

J 

THE FLORIDA BAR 
JOHN F. IIAR!<NESS, JR, 

ExECUTIV!t DIRECTOR 

651 EAST JEFFERSON STREET 

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-2300 850/561-5600 
WWW,FLORlDADAR.OllG 

October 28, 2015 

Mr. Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 
Lawrence B Wrenn 
1234 S Dixie Hwy # 131 
Coral Gables, FL 33146-2902 

Re: 	 Complaint by James Patterson against Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 
The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,249 (!IP) 

Dea! Mr. Wre1111: 

Enclosed is a copy of an inquiry/complaint and any supporting documents submitted by the 
above referenced complainant(s). Your response to this complaint is required under the 
provisions of Rule 4-8.4(g), Rules ofProfessional Conduct ofthc Rules Regulating The Florida 
Ba!, and is due in our office by November 13, 2015. Responses should not exceed 25 pages and 
may refer to any additional documents or exhibits that are available on request. Failure to 
provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4-8.4(g). Please note 
that any correspondence must be sent through the U.S. mail; we cannot accept faxed material. 
You a1·e further required to furnish the complainant with a complete copy of your written 
response, including any documents submitted therewith. 

Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(f), Rules of Discipline, you are further required to complete and return the 
enclosed Certificate ofDisclosure form. 

Finally, the filing of this complaint does not preclude communication between the attorney and 
the complainant(s). Please review the enclosed Notice for information on submitting you!' 
response. 

Sincerely, 

Chailes Hughes, BaI Counsel 
Attorney Consumer Assistance Progran1 
ACAP Hotline 866-352-0707 

Enclosures 

cc: 	 Mr. James Patterson 



'' 


Pursuant to Rule 3·7.l(f), Rules ofDiscipline, you must execute the appropriate disclosure 
paragraph below and return the form to this office by November 13, 2015. The rule provides 
that the nature of the charges be stated in the notice to your firm; however, we suggest that you 
attach a copy of the complaint. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ___ day of_____~ 201_, a true copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to -------------~ a member of 
my present Jaw firm of_______________________, and, 
if different, to , a member of the law firm of 

-----------------------, with which I was associated 
at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016·70,249 
(llP). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 
(Corporate/Government Employment) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ___ day of______, 201_, a h·ue copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to , my supervisor 
at (name of agency), with 
which I was associated at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar 
File No. 2016·70,249 (l lP). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF NON·LA W FIRM AFFILIATION 
(Sole Practitioner) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY to The Florida Bar on this day of , 201_, 
that I am not presently affiliated with a law firm and was not affiliated with a law firm at the time 
of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,249 (l lP). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 



NOTICE OF GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 

1. The enclosed letter is an informal inquiry. Your response is required under the 
provisions of The Rules Regulating The Florida Bar 4-8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct. 
Failure to provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation ofRule 4-8.4(g). If 
you do not respond, the matter will be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition in 
accordance with Rule :i-7.3 ofthe Rules ofDiscipline. 

2. Many complaints considered first by staff counsel are not forwarded to a grievance 
committee, as they do not involve violations of the Rules ofProfessional Conduct justifying 
disciplinary action. 

3. "Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(a), Rules of Discipline, any response by you in these proceedings 
shall become part of the public record of this matter and thereby become accessible to the public 
upon the closure of the case by Bar counsel or upon a finding of no probable cause, probable 
cause, minor misconduct, or recommendation of diversion. Disclosure during the pendency of 
an investigation may be made only as to status if a specific inquiry concerning this case is made 
and if this matter is generally known to be in the public domain." 

4. The grievance committee is the Bar's "grand jury." Its function and procedure are set 
forth in Rule 3-7.4. Proceedings before the grievance committee, for the most part, are non­
adversarial in nature. However, you should carefully review Chapter 3 of the Rules Regulating 
The Florida Bar. 

5. If the grievimce committee finds probable cause, formal adversarial proceedings, which 
ordinarily lead to disposition by the Supreme Court ofFlorida, will be commenced under 3-7.6, 
unless a plea is submitted under Rule 3-7.9. 



THE FLORIDA BAR 
JOHN F. HARKNESS, JR, 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

651 EAST JEFFERSON STREET 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-2300 850/561-5600 

WWW,FLORIDADAR,ORG 

October 28, 2015 

Mr. James Patterson 
11128 N. Jannings Road 
Clio, MI 48420 

Re: Lawrence B Wrem1 Jr.; The Florida Bar File No, 2016-70,249 (l lP) 

Dear Mr. Patterson: 

Enclosed is a copy of our letter to Mr. Wrenn which requires a response to your complaint. 

Once you receive Mr. Wrelli1's response, you have 10 days to file a rebuttal if you so desire. If 
you decide to file a rebuttal, you must send a copy to Mr. Wrenn. Rebuttals should not 
exceed 25 pages aud may refer to auy additional documents or exhibits that are available on 
i-equest. Please addl'ess any and all <;orrespondence to me. Please note that any correspondence 
must be sent through the U.S. mail: we cmot accept faxed material. 

Please be advised that as au rum of the Supreme Court of Florida, The Florida Bar can 
investigate allegations of misconduct against attorneys, and where appropriate, request that the 
attorney be disciplined. The Florida Bar cam1ot render legal advice nor cru1 The Florida Bar 
represent individuals or intervene on their behalf in auy civil or criminal matter. 

Please review the enclosed Notice on mailing instructions for information on submitting your 
rebuttal. 

Sincerely, 

Charles Hughes, Bar Counsel 
Attorney Consumer AssistMce Program 
ACAP Hotline 866-352-0707 

Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 



. , 

NOTICE OF GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 

!. The enclosed letter is an informal inquiry, Your response is required under the 
provisions ofThe Rules Regulating The Florida Bar 4 8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct. 
Failure to provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4 8.4(g), If 
you do not respond, the matter will be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition in 
accordance with Rule 3-7.3 of the Rules ofDiscipline. 

2. Many complaints considered first by staff counsel are not forwarded to a grievance 
committee, as they do not involve violations of the Rules ofProfessional Conduct justifying 
disciplinary action. 

3. "Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(a), Rules of Discipline, any response by you in these proceedings 
shall become part of the public record of this matter and thereby become accessible to the public 
upon the closure of the case by Bar counsel or upon a finding of no probable cause, probable 
cause, minor misconduct, or recommendation of diversion. Disclosure during the pendency of 
an investigation may be made only as to status if a specific inquiry concerning this case is made 
and if this matter is generally known to be in the public domain." 

4. The grievance committee is the Bar's "grand jury." Its function and procedure are set 
forth in Rule 3-7.4. Proceedings before the grievance committee, for the most part, are non­
adversarial in nature. However, you should carefully review Chapter 3 of the Rules Regulating 
The Florida Bar. 

5. If the grievance committee finds probable cause, formal adversarial proceedings, which 
ordinarily lead to disposition by the Supreme Court of Florida, will be commenced under 3-7.6, 
unless a plea is submitted under Rule 3-7.9. 



Neadle, Eniler 

From: Neadle, Eniler 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 3:35 PM 
To: 'lanywrenn@gmail.com'; 'servicewlo@gmx.com' 
Subject: Complaint of James Patterson against Lawrence B. Wrenn Jr.; TFB File No. 

2016-70,249(11P) 
Attachments: MX-M1100_20160510_142009.pdf 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Attached please find a copy of The Florida Bar's letter of today's date for your review and response. Please be advised 
that the original is going out in today's mail. 

Thank you. 

Eni P. Neadle 
Asst. William Mulligan, Bar Counsel 
The Florida Bar 
444 Brickell Avenue, Ste. M-100 
Miami, FL 33131 

1 



The Florida Bar 
Miami Branch Office 
444 Bl'lclrell Avenue 

John F. Harkness, Jr. 
Executive Directer 

R.Jvergate Plaza, Suite M-100 
Miami, Flol'lda 33131-2404 (305) 377.4445 

www.FLORJDABAR.org 

May 10, 2016 

Via E-mail to Se1"Vicelo@gmx.com, and 
lnl·rywrenn@gmall.com 

Lawrence .B. Wrenn Jr. 
Wrenn Law 
1234 S Dixie Hwy# 131 
Coral Gables, FL 33146"2902 

Re: 	 Complaint ofJames Patterson against Lawrence B. Wrenn Jr. 
The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,249 (llP) 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Enclosed you will find a copy of the Bar's letter dated October 28, 2015, requiring your 
response. As of the date of this letter, I have not received your response to the above referenced 
matter. Please be advised that you are obligated to prnvide a written response pursuant to Rule 
4"B.4(g). 

If we do not receive your response by May 20. 2016, this matter will be forwarded to the 
grievance committee for further investigation. 

Sincerely, 

tf./J!!A'~~t 

William Mulligan 
Bar Counsel 

WMJen 

Enclosure 

cc: 	 Mr. James Patterson, Complainant 

mailto:lnl�rywrenn@gmall.com
mailto:Se1"Vicelo@gmx.com


THE FLORIDA BAR 
651 EAST JEFrlel<SO>! STREET 

JOHN F, HARI<NiSS,JJt. 
lbmCU'nVlt DJROOJ'OH 	

TALLAHASSEE, !IL 32399·2300 850/561-5600 
WWW,l'LORTDADAK.OllG 

October 28, 2015 

Mr. Lawrence B Wrenn Jr, 
Lawrence B Wrenn 
1234 S Dixie Hwy# 131 

Coral Gables, FL 33146-2902 


Re: 	 Complaint by James Patterson against Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,249 (11P) 


Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Enclosed is a copy of an inquiry/oomplaint and any supporting documents submitted by tbe 
above referenced complainant(s). Your response to this complaint is required under the 
provisions of Rule 4-8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct of the Rules Regulating The Fluriua 
Bar, and is due in our office by November 13, 2015. Responses should not exceed 25 pages and 
may refer to any additional documents or exhibits that are available on request. Failure to 
provide a written response to this complaint ls in itself a violation of Rule 4-8.4(g). Please note 
that any cmwspondence must be sent through the U.S. mail; we cannot accept faxed material. 
You are further required to f\1rnish the complainant with a complete copy of yom• written 
response, Including any documents submitted therewith. 

l'msuant to Rule 3-7.1(f), Rules of Discipline, you are f-urther required to complete and return the 
enclosed Certificate of Disclosure form. 

Finally, the filing of this complaint does not preclude communication between the attorney and 
the complainant(s). Please review the enclosed Notice for information on submitting your 
response. 

Sincerely, 

~'IL·~~ 
Charles Hughes, Bar Counsel 
Attorney Consumer Assistance Program 

ACAP Hotline 866-352-0707 


Enclosures 

cc: 	 Mr. James Patterson 



Pursuan\ to Rule 3-7.l(f), Rules of Discipline, you must execute the appropriate disclosure 
paragraph below and return the form lo this office by November 13, 2015. The rule provides 
that the nature of the charges be stated in the notice to your firm; however, we suggest that you 
attach a copy of the complaint. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ___ day of ______, 201_, a true copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to , a member of 
my present law firm of , and, 
if different, to , a member of the law firm of 
--------------------,.-,-,,-J with which I was associated 
at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Flolida Bar File No. 2016-70,249 
(11P). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 
(Corporate/Government Employment) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that ou this day of 201__, a true copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to , my supervisor 
at (name of agency), with 
which I was associated at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar 
File No. 2016-70,249 (11P). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF NON·LAWFIRMAFFILIATION 
(Sole Practitioner) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY to The Florida Bar on this day of 201_, 
that I am not presently affiliated with a law firm and was not affiliated with a Jaw firm al the time 
of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,249 (11P). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 



NOTICE OF GlUEVANCE PROCEDURES 

1. The enclosed letter is an informal inquiry. Your response is required under the 
provisions of The Rules Regulating 'rhe Florida Bar 4-8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct. 
Failure to provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rufo 4-8.4(g). If 
you do not respond, the matter will be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition in 
accordance with Rule 3-7.3 of the Rules of Discipline. 

2. Many complaints considered first by staff counsel are not forwarded to a grievance 
committee, as they do not involve violations of the Rules of Professional Conduct justifying 
disciplinary action. 

3. "Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(a), Rules of Discipline, any response by you in these proceedings 
shall become part of the public record of this matter and thereby become accessible to the public 
upon the closure of the case by Bar counsel or upon a finding of no probable cause, probable 
cause, minor misconduct, or 1·ecommendation of diversion. Disclosure duriI1g the pendency of 
an investigation may be made only as to status if a specific inquiry concerning this case is made 
and if this matter is generally known to be in the public domain." 

4. The grievanco committee ls the Bar's "grand jury." Its function and procedure are set 
forth in Rule 3-7.4. Proceedings before the grievance committee, for the most part, are non­
adversarial in nature. However, you should carefully review Chapter 3 of the Rules Regulating 
The Florida Bar. 

5. If the grievance committee finds probable cause, formal advei·sarial proceedings, which 
ordinarily lead to disposition by the Supreme Court of Florida, will be commenced under 3-7 .6, 
unless a plea is submitted unde1 Rule 3·7.9. 



THE FLORIDA BAR 
651 EA.ST JEFFERSON STREET 

JOHNF.HARKNBSB,JR, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399·2300 850/561·5600 
lCXSC:lYJ'JVE DlllRCl'OR WWW1VLORIDADAU,ORG 

October 28, 2015 

Mr. James Patterson 
11128 N. Jannings Road 
Clio, MI 48420 

Re; Lawrence B Wrenn Jr.; The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,249 (11P) 

Dear Mr. Patterson: 

Enclosed is a copy of our letter to Mr. Wrenn which requires a response to your complaint. 

Once you receive Mr. Wrenn's response, you have 10 days to file a rebuttal if you so desire. If 
you decide to file a rebuttal, you must send 11 copy to M1:. Wrenn. Rebuttals should not 
exceed 25 pages and may refer to any additional documents or exhibits that are available on 
request. Please address any nnd all correspondence to me, Please note that any correspondence 
musl be sent through the U.S. mail: we cannot aoo;pt faxed material. 

Please be advised that as an arm of the Supreme Court of Florida, The Florida Bar can 
investigate allegations of misconduct against attorneys, and where appropriate, request that the 
attorney be disciplined. The Florida Bar cannot render legal advice nor can The Florida Bar 
represent individuals or intervene on their behalf in any civil or criminal matter. 

Please review the enclosed Notice on mailing instructions for information on submitting your 
rebuttal 

Sincerely, 

Charles Hughes, Bar Counsel 
Attorney Consumer Assistance Program 
ACAP Hotline 866-352-0707 

Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 



NOTICE OF GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 

1. The enclosed letter ls an informal inquiry. Your response is required under the 
provisions of The Rules Regulating The Florida Bar 4 8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct. 
Failure to provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4 8.4(g). If 
you do not respond, the matter will be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition In 
accordance with Rule 3-7 .3 of the Rules of Discipline. 

2. Many complaints considered first by staff counsel are not fo1warded to a grievance 
committee, as they do not involve violations of the Rules of Professional Conduct justifying 
disciplinary action. 

3. "Pursuant to Rule 3·7.1(a), Rules of Discipline, any response by you in these proceedings 
shall become part of the public record of this matter and thereby become accessible to the public 
upon the closure of the case by Bar counsel or upon a finding of no probable cause, probable 
cause, minor misconduct, or recommendation of diversion. Disclosure during the pendency of 
an investigation may be made only as to status if a specific inquiry concerning Uds case is made 
and if this matter is generally known to be in the public domain." 

4. The grievance committee is the Bar's "grand jury." Its function and procedure are set 
forth in Rule 3-7.4. Proceedings before the grievance committee, for the most part, are non­
adversarial in nature. However, you should carefully review Chapter 3 of the Rules Regulating 
The Florida Dar. 

5. If the grievance committee finds probable cause, formal adversarial proceedings, which 
ordinarily lead to disposition by the Supreme Court of Florida, will be commenced under 3-7.6, 
unless a plea is submitted under Rule 3-7.9. 



, 

RECEIV~D 

The Florida Bar OCT ·14 '2D1~ 
Inquiry/Complaint Form Th'lle i=/ortda Bar. ACAP 

allahassee, Florida ..PART ON.Ii: (See Page 1, PART ONE- Complai11J1nt lnfonnatlon,): 

Your Nmne: James Patterson 

Organization:-----------------------------
Addross: 11128 N, Jennings Road 
City, Stale, Zip Code:-,--'C'-"li"'o'-'M=l4""8'"'4:::.20;;.____________________ 
Telephone: 810-397-1088 
E-mail: kbrvlpers@gmnil.com 

ACAP Reference No.: Florida Bar Complaint Ref1#16-4883 

Have you ever flied a complaint Rflllinst a member oUThe Florida Bar: Yes C:~ No .J;[L 
lfiyes, how many complain!!; hove you filed?_·_ 

Does this complaint pertain to a matter currently in litigation? Yes ..D_ No .!)(: 

PART TWO (See Page 1, PART TWO -Attorney lnformation.)1 

Attorney's Name: LAWRENCE B. WRENN 

Address: 1234 South Dixie Hwy. 


City, State, Zip Code: Coral Gables, FL 33146 

Telephone: 407-497-9797 (th!•!• the phone.number we cnlled him and text him on) 


PART THREE (See Page I, PART THREJ:t- Facts/Allegations.): The specific thing or things I 

am complaining about are: (attach additional sheets as necessary) 


SEE ATTACHED SHEET FOR COMPLAINT COVER PAGE 
SEE ATTACHED 14 PAOllS OF RECAP OF INClDENTS 
SEE ATTACHED lOPAOE~S OF EXHIBITS 

I have so much more info l <lld not hove room to add in here: 

I have 3 pages ofiTEXT messages with Carol Hudson 954-812-0141, belplng us with our papetwotk. 
Clll'Ol is the one who propares an<! send out the IPN's and the package oflpaperwork that comes with it. 

I have 15 pagos ofiTEXT messages with JAN DAVIS 518-522-8957, I have 12 pages ofiTEXT 
messages with LAWRENCE WREN 407-497-9797 . 

I kept the next day envelopos our original paper work came in., I have all the paperwork ofithe Miers 
that were senfto the bank to Icy to clear tho mortgage., I have all the letters sent to us from Guardian 
Mortgage., I have tho letters back and forth from Karon Hart at Bell and Nunnally, I have the 
foreclosure notice posted on our home from Postivo and Assoc. 

1have numerous other emails that· are not included on the recap and over 60 recorded phone calls with 
Jan Davis and Lawrence Wrenn, and a few voice malls from Jan Davis recorded she left us. We were 
told multiple times that we owned our hotue and that Ou!ll'<lian was breaking the Jaw not accepting the 
JPN as uavment in full for the house, 

mailto:kbrvlpers@gmnil.com
http:4""8'"'4:::.20


PART FOUR (See Page 1, PART FOUR- Witnesses.): The witnesses In support of•my 

alleeatlons are: [see atlaehed shed], 


PART FIVE (See Page 1, PART FIVE - Signature.): Under penallles of1 perjury, I deelore that 
the foreg&lng feels are true, eorrwt and complete. 

TRtr1es'?A11@.s_oN 

Slgnaluro 

Date 

mailto:TRtr1es'?A11@.s_oN


---	 -~-~""""'-'~~-~"'- -~=~·--~----··--~-------..-,~·~·-------·· ·-- -· .... - ____ ,.__,,, .. 

We have several Issues that we feel were handled Inappropriately. 

1. As a negotfator. a lawyer seekg a re~ult adv11ntesaou! to the cller.t but consletentwlth requ!remepts of honest deal!n1 with 
l!lbJirh 
We feel this rule has been broken es vou can see In the recap of our dealings with Mr. Wrenn and his staff over the lest 10 months, 
In the baalnntnswefalt very comfortable at first with Mr. Wrenn end his staff, but as time graw well beyond the normal 3 ·6 
months we boSan to worry as many of the things that Mr. Wrenn said that he would do for us or thins• that ha said would happen 
did not happen or he dld not do. 
We also feel Mr. Wrenn did not ect In our best lntereot because when he reellrnd this was not gains to work he should have 
dlrect<id us to soe what options were available with our mortgoge company (Just as Jan said, why didn't Lawrenoe tell you to got a 
second mortgage... sha was even shacked.) Also, the only reason why we ever ml.,ed a payment was because we were told meny 
many times over that our house was paid for, Larry said to stop paving, you own your home, And that was clearly NOT true I 
There are many e•amples of results that were In fact damaslng to us. 
Mr. Wrenn ruined our Bro•! credit, we never missed a payment In over 27 years. We now have to pay en additional $8,00~to 
purcheso our home beck on top of our original balance due to the foreclosure fees. We have lost many manv nights of sleep from 
stress over worrying over the sltt~atlon .anti outcome, Wo had ta t;e.ncel mar-y days of wotk resulting In lost Income to be a1Jall.able 
over and over forthe many times Mr. Wrenn did not come through with the paperwork that was needed to be done right away that 
would take numerous days and weeks tc;i shaw up. 

2. 	 A lowyershould use the Jaw's ·prot:edures onlv fur lepjtlmate pyrpgse:!ii nnd ngttg harass or Intimidate others. 
This was clearly broken many times over es you will see In the 15 pose recap that follows. 

3. 	 We bnlleve that fraud has been committed by Mr. Wrenn and hls steff. 
Jan Davis whom works for Mr. Wrenn told us so herself as you wlll sao In the 15 page recap of lncendents. 
Lawrence Wrenn and Jitn Davl~also said Mr. Wrenn owns yo1..1r Aomel In a rude harasslng mannorseveral times as vo11 wlll sea In 
tho following 15 page recap to Intimidate us to try and get us to pay them without complatlng the original agrooment we made with 
Mr.wr~nn. 

And .when Jan Davis Insinuated several times how much Is your home worth to you.. thhil< about It and we wlll discuss how much It 
will cost for you to get vour deed. Iwas told that Is Extortion, 

4. 	 The @In reason why we reached out for asslsta nee to slop the.ha@sslng and byl!vlnR from Jan Da\llS and Mr. Wrenn was 
because thev lustwlll not stoQ. The~ i::ontlnuo to harass u$ tind bully us to try to Bet to pav them for something thev did net tlo. 
Mr. Wte11n aslced us to pay him for his servlr:es he and Jan pertcrmed. He Is. forgetting one major plei::e... he did not perform what 
our agreemom was. And that was that we .P•Y him $2,500 up front and then $2,500 upon completion with the doed In our hand 
and lhotwe hod l!Odaysto pay after that, Lawrence Wrenn a~o said on the Initial phone call that he would give us back$2,000 of 
the Initial payment and only keep $500 If this did not work. And wo can ell••• this clearly did not work 

5. 	 Tlle lawym- must make reesanable effort to ensure that the client or other person po§&eSSB!! !nfofmatlon reesonablv adequate to 
~nake an 'lnformeddecls!oo, We faal this wa& broken sevntal times, 
One .of many lqstanr;es \WS when I asked Jan Davis, I think I should contact Guardian Mortgase to see what 0111 options arB prior to 
foreclosure and sh13 responded... no no no you do not want to do that (see 8-2:6~15 conversation). 

6. 	 'rhe rawyer's own intert:sts should not be permitted to bave adverse effect on representation of a cltent. 
If Lowrence Wrenn did have good lntantlons to help us he should have apologized for making the poor decisions and suggestions 
one after another... leading us to a road al devastation. Instead Mr. Wrenn and Jan Davis chose to continuously harass and bully us 
after tlrn fact to be rompens•t~d for not doing anything they woro suppose to do. 

7. 	 Oparatlnu his office QYI of a Pack and ShlA [~ Idid some further Investigating once Mr. Wrenn •nd Jon Davis started 
changing thelrstory yet again after the foreclosure and Jan's continual referranoe what is vour home worth. What did that have to 
do with anything, We had as.et fee, Lnw~ence Wrann's paperwork w.lth Guardian and severar other ple1:es, all correspondence I 
have with him with an address on It Is 1234 South l>Me Hwy., coral Gables, FL 33146. This Is a Pock and Ship location, Icalled and 
there ls o Mall Box 11.tth his number that appears on ·a few documents as #131. I conflrmed that box does exist at that location. 

"J;hese are just some of the Issues thut we feel are ln vlolatlon of lawyer cpnduct, We ha\le documentation of everything that Is 
Included In the recap report,. As well has over 3 times more Information that just would not flt In your 25 page report, Everything 
Is available upon request. 

We appreciate your help In resolving these lssii .. and hope thot this will stop the harassing and bullying phone calls, voice malls 
and cmalls from Mr. Lawrence Wrenn.and Jan Davi~ so that we can begln to rebulld our !Ives fr0m tha devastation they created. 

Thank you, James Patterson 

mailto:the.ha@sslng


·-· ·--··---... --·~ ..·---------­

12·17-14 We spoke wjth ehllllp Yoder. §17·366-7605, email umbrellacorp1@me.com 

We wel'G tefell'Sd to Phillip Yoder byour friend Debbie. Phllllp explained to us how there were IPN's that were completely legal tender In the 
Unlll!dStates and that we could use this to payoff our debt. Phillip's charge was $2,500 up front and then $2,!IOO upon completion Deed In hand 
lo be paid Within ao days of com~l'!lon. 

Then... since Phllll/)s wife wa.,l<k and In the hospital and with afew delays In getting started... Debbie set up acall for us wtth Lawrence Wrenn 
which she was on the call per his request. 

Initial Phone call with Larry our friend Debbie was on as well as a witness the end of December 2014. 

Larry told us he would match what Phillip Yoder said he would charge which was $5,000 total, $2,500 up front and then 
$2,500 upon completion of the mortgage cleared with tho deed In our hands. We had 30 days to pay upon the cleared 
deed being In our hands and If this did not work then he would give us $2,000 of our Initial money back and only keep 

$500. 
I 

Larry said that this who!• process usunlly only takes 3 months, with the longest one taking 6 months and that ha would 
take this all the way to the supreme court If he needed to. 

1-4..15 EMAIL to Lawrence Wrenn (available upon request) 

Email to Lawrence Wrenn confirming his fee and that we were depo•ltlng funds. 

1-6-16 RECEIPT f2! $2.500 DEPOSIT at CHASE BANK Into lawreni;.u Wrnhn's account 

(copy ef mcelpt and copy of fnformatlon on where to deposit funds that was emailed to us available urioo re~uest.) 

Z-12·15, received lnltlal package was shipped to us with Instructions from Carol HUdsol'\, on how to sign the IPN, with the letters 
to sond along to Guordlan Mortgage (letter/whole packagaa~allable upon request) 

3"16-15 LITTER- received from Gy11rdlan Mortaage tfu!l !etter/package aye!lab!e upon request} 

·~Please ollow this letter to serve as GMC's formal response that (I) GMC hereby rejects your offer to settle the Note and Mortgage 
and (Ill GMC does not acknowledge the correspondence as an acceptable form of payment as described In the mortgage loan 
documents." 

418-15 ~MAIL (romJAN DAVISwlth Lawrance Wrenn CC !available upon reullJ:St\ 

Outllnlrlfj details of what to submit tG Guardian Mortgage "Please have no further worries or concerns as both Lawrence BWrenn 
and myself will work hand and hand with you to assure you of your continual home owne,,hlp." 

4·28·15 EMAIL from Jan Dam !email and letter aya!lable upon r~guesll 

Instructions on letter to send to Guardian. 

The letter she sent wai ori Lawrence Wren n's letterhead (yslns the 1234 south Dixie Hwv .. coral Gables. Flo rid a 
33146 address (which Is a »atk and shl~ place!) 

mailto:umbrellacorp1@me.com


Jal\ Instructed us'to retype the letter and remove Lawrence Wrenn's name. The letter Is sigl\ed Jan Davis, Director, 
Home Owner Services 

5-26·1§ EMAIL from Jan Pavis to Lawrence wrenn. cc us !Entire emall and letter available upon rE!IYestl Part of the emel\.... 

"A) DO NOT under ANY circumstances sign for, accept, have delivered, or reauest any further documentation and or receive 
registered or certified letters or packages coming from the offices of the Guardian Mortgage company or the counsel that works on 
their behalf Ms l~art. DO NOllll 

B) If said mentioned parties !Guardian Mortgage or counsel) atlemptto place phone calls to your residence, please Inform them 
from this day forward they are NOTto contact you by phone, again and that all Information th•t they need to.speak to you about 
must come In the form ofa letter to your residence ONLY" 

5-27·15, Phone call. Jan D!!Vls !full record Ing avoll oble upon request! 

Do not pay any more payments to Guerdlen, you debit Is paid. 

6-10-15 Phone call JAN DAVIS (full recording avallable upon request) 

Jan said "Guardian Is not following the law accepting the check" 


Jan said •we may ha"e to take this all the way to the supreme court. She says the law Is the law." 


I asked If they· may have chonsed the law and Jan replied NO 


Jan said the court and the judges do not follow the lawl 


6·11·15 Phone Call, jan Davis (full recording available upon request) 


Jan said Larry said that Jan can send out any letters she likes as long as Larry tells her to. 


Jan said that Larry said that the courts are not ruling In favor and not following what the law says. 


Jan said that Larry does not understand how the courts can not follow the law. 


Jan said that If they piss !Jan's words) him off enough he will take It to the supreme court, It would not be the first time 

he has. Jan works part time at flome Depot 


6-25·15 EMAILlo Lawrence V!/f!mn and Jan Davis l~ntlre_emell and letter available upon request) 


Emailed Larry and Jan regarding .receiving letter from Karen Hart about homo going Into foreclosure .. 


Lawrence Wrenn responded lo us Via email he would respond to them. 


6·30·15 Phone call JAN DAVIS !recording available upon request) 




@ 1:50 Jan said "Larrv s(!)d that the mortsage company Is screwed!" 


Joo aave us an example Larrv save as to why Guardian Is screwed becayse tbey did not accept our payment 


@2:30 Jan saldlawrence !ollgwed all of the protocol and we did exactly what they tg!d us to do according to the law. 

The bank. lhe mortgage company reallv shot themselves In the foot. 


they openly admitted that they received the payment. We have paid them In full (meaning we paid Guardian In full) 


6-30·15 We received a letter from Lawrence Wrenn to send In response to Karen Hart at Bell Nunnally 


(REFER TO EXHIBIT 111 pg.land page 4 only, full letter available upon request, our names were blocked off for privacy> 


Lawrence Wrenn Is using a Pack & Ship Center as his legal office address for all correspondence with us and the JaWyets 

for Guardian. I have other documents where he used that address as well avallable upon request) 


http:Uwww.mvstore411.rnm/store/View/188820/UPS·Unlted-Parcel-Servlce-Coral-Gables 


I called to verify when Larry and Jan started with the threats, This Is the address that appears on the Florida Bar 

webslle for Lawrence B Wrenn, so I thought It was a real office. 

7·1·15 Phone call LAWR~NCE WRE-N (full recordln11 available ypon re guest) 

Lar1y s81d "They cannot foreclose on you with that letter out there" Referring to a letter that Larry had submittod to 

Guardian Mortgage (This letter Is also available upon requestl "If they do not answer the Jetter they cannot do 
anything, It ls federal law, they are screwed I" 

Larry said "That Karen Hart Is just an associate and that she d.oes not know law" (Karen Hart Is the attorney for 

Guardian at Bell Nunnally 


@2:48 min:. Larry said "You own your house and also confirmed that Guardian can not report us on our credit report." 


tarry said "You already own the house they just do not know It yeti". (referring to Guardian Mtg) 


@4:40 on the recording, tarry said "The whole thlhg Is a fraud I" (referring to what Guardian Is doing) "!can beat every 

foreclosure out there In the country!" 


••• Talks.about non-dl§j:lqsure aareement says that I can not nlve him up either... penalty Is 1.28 mllllon dollars 

(OUR LAWYER SAID THIS IS INVALID, LAWRENCE NEVEn SIGNED rr) 


ucc-says Iowe him S mlll!on dollars and the UCCl says be Is a secured earty creditor on evervthlng we own. He 

savs he Is the onlynne who can foreclose on us. He can sell It back to us for $1 


He said he can beat everv foreclosure out there In the count rt. 

7·1·15 Phone call LAWRf:NCE WREN (full recordlns ayallable upon request) 

7;00 min. Larry said, "I will happily give you a release an your home, Ihave no Interest ln your property, Ionly want to 
ke.ep you In your home." 

-----------'-------··-----· . 
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19:ao min I real!v lust want to keep yoy gws In your house. 

• ZZmln •• right now W!! iire In Rood §hape. the whole pumose of this call was to let you know you are in gogd sh~pe 


aDd not to stress. 


7·21·15 :CEXT messase between Jim and L@wrence Wren... !whole text log available upon request) 

Jim: "I Just received an email from Karen Hart It was also sent to you. !hays we have 10 days to pay the whole amount 

of $90,827,00 whet do we do now" 


Larry: "Have they not received the lpn?" 


Jim: "In the email it said they have not hear from you directly did u receive the email" 


Larry:" If they have the lpn they have been paid" 


Jim: "I'm sure what to do then" (he mean't I am not sure What to do then) 


Larry; "It's done and no emall to me" "It's done" 


Jim: "K do u wantthe email" 


.	Larry: "What are you talking about the 40 three-page emall llS which I don't like the curriculum or anything and they are 

obngated to take the I strume t" {he miss typed Instrument) 


Larry: "If n<tt:essalY we Ille a cr1mlnal complaint with the US marshals office" 


Larry: "lllo Ido not remember the names of everybody who writes me so I'm not sure off the top of my head and Karen 

hard is" · · 


Z·:U·1S Phone call With JAN DAVIS (full recording available upon request} 


Jan said she highly doubts Larry wants anyone's house and that would make him e thief and he would be In )~111 


7-~2-15 EMAIL from Jan Davis (full email available upon request} 


Email Explaining the UCC process 


"Larry Wrenn is nottaking your home He can file documents that says this and allows you to reclaim etc your home 


So don't panic we have It solved for you" 


7-21·15 Phone call with JAN DAVIS (full recordlnB available upon re·guest) 


Iam calllngJan In response to the rude text from Larrv. Jan said she wguld talk to Larrv and It wlll be okay 


~.5 




7-23-15 Phone call with JAN DAVIS (full recording available upon request) 


W!lJalked about Larrv apoloo!zed to me Jn text 


~an said "Larry Is not going to take your home. H~ Is not going to take your home I" 


7-25-15 Phone call with JAN DAVIS (fyll recording available upon request) 

3 min. Jan talks about how we will get the deed back after the UCC. They will check the IPN-11 they {the bank} still 
has It then we can get the deed. J~n said we will know right awav. and get the deed 

7-2S-15 Phone call with JAN DAVIS lfyll recording available upon request) 

1:1Smln, Jan said... One ofthe things Ican say about Lawrence Is that he Is a very good person and a very moral 
person. Larry has never lied to me. If he thought there was a problem he would have told her. 

8-3-15 EMAIL to Lawrence Wrenn and Jen Davis from ys (full email avalla ble Ul?On request) 


Emailed our concerns about losing our home and we received a letter to respond within 30 days to Potestlvo & Assoc. 


8-3-15 EMAIL from Lawrence Wrenn (full available upon request) 


"We have paid It we will dispute It with a debt val letter" 


8-7-15 Phone Call, Jan Davis (full recording available upon request) 


3:45 - Itold Jan we would have never done this If we knew we had lo go Into foreclosure. 

I told her we never paid a bill late In 30 years. !told her we started this process with Larry Jan. 4"' 

8·10-15 Lawrence Wrenn to Jan Davis to forward to us documents 

8-11-15 Jan Davis forwarded the dQcuments to sign !full copy both einalls available upon ~equest) 

Security Agreement (Our new attorney said this Is bogys and that Lawrence Wrenn never signed it and that this Is not a 
valid agreement) 

Attorney & Paymaster Services (we asked Lawrence Wrenn about this and he said It was Just for show and that he 
would not charge us more than we agreed upon) 

This-shows attorney hourly rate of $1,500 per hour (Our new attorney said this Is bogus an!j Lawrence Wren 
never signed the agreement so It ls not a valid agreement! He also said even the top top top lawyers do not charge 
this muchtl 



.• 

This contract also shows Lawrence Wrenn's address as 1234 South Dlxle Hwy., Suite 131, Coral Gables, FL 33146 
(which Is not a valid office per the Florida Bar's requirements, It is a Pack & Shlp place, he only has a rented box there.) 

Non-Disclosure Agreement !Our new attornev sald1bls ls bogus and that Lawrence Wr.imn never signed It and that this 
[§ not a valid agreement. we asked on oyr meeting on 9-9-15 and also again to ccmflrm on 10-5·15) 

3-18-15 Phone Call, Jan Davis (full recordl!JS aya liable upon reau@stl 

Jan- said Larry has no Intention of taking our home. It Is just a step In protecting your home. 

No one else can bid for It except him. Unless they pay him $5 million 

1:45 min Jan said I don't like to take peoples money 

8-18-15, Phone Call Lawrence eWrenn • (full recording available upon rngu~stl 

Larry "I'm not taldng arwthing I don't want It, Iam hot touching it. Iam protecting It. We llst everything" 

Smln He said why we have this non-disclosure 1 thousand gold coins to hear what we have to say, It ls attorney client 
privilege. He said you can release it so you can talk about It. (He never sent the signed valid agreement) 

He said he will 1111 the whole agreement out, he will give us a copy of It before we flle Tl so we can see It. 

Ha never sent us another security agreement. 

He said he will give us a copy back. {He did notl 

He said that Michigan.ls a really weird state. 

10mln He wants us to know he Is doing everything he can... The worst that would happen, he would end up with 
lttlgatron against the county and we would end up with a hell of lot more money than our house is worth, triple the 

11 value ofthe house, Iam dolng evervthing I can to keep your house for you" 

Show up with a ucc3 .•. send someone we trust to the sale to (FALSE INFO GIVEN TO US FROM LARRY) 

15 min He claims the house and then he gives it back to us, We will own it free and clear again right dterwards. 
He.becomes the security party creditor. Iasked when does Guardians le~n goes away... he said he Is first in line, he 
owns the house. In this case he owns everything, 

8·2.6-15, Phone Call. Jan Davis 8-26-1~ (full recordlns available ypon regyest) 

Jan Going over the ucc _.we had. received It via email from Larry 

l min Jao lfwe tjo not getthls done your house ls.1ione •••••• !SCAllE IACTICS!l 

Iasked her questions about how will we know what happens at the sale, and how do we get the house back. She said 
do not fill yourhead with stuff like that, we·need to get this done. 

http:Michigan.ls


8-26-15 Phone Call. Jan Davis '"*"**REAL TURNING POINTll!!lll (full recordlng'avallable upon request) 

2. min. Jan asked when did this wbgle process star! with Lartv she asked l?ack In 2~12. ! told her no back In JanuaJY and 
that we were on time with our payments back when we started this. 

We wDI trv to do the best we can, we just do not know. 

Laura ... We alnt' slept In month 

4:20mln Jan asked do we have any euulty built up In our house, I told her 150 thousand ... ISHE ACTED SHOCKEDI,, 
she asked whvdld we not take a second out on this and pay our mortgage .... I told her Lat111 told us we could do this, 
The only reason whvwe got behind In our house payments was because we had to pav Larry the $5,000, !WE STILL 
PAID OUR PAYMENTS QNTIME UNTIL LARRY/JAN row us NO];TO\ 

She asked did we P•\I any mortgage since. 

Iasked IfJan was working for Larry back then when Larry told us to stop paying our mortage. She acted shocked. (JAN 
DID WORK FOR HIM AND IHAVE RECORDINGS ABOVElf 

Jan asked does larry know you have that equltv 1!1 your home, Jan a•k•d did you pay your mortgage this month. 
She seemed shocked ... 

5:50 min I asked Jan I think I should call the attorney to see what our options are with Guardian to see what our 
options are. Jan •aid no no no vou do not want to dathat, you do not want to open up a can of worms. She asked 
what would be your rea@ing, I told her for a backuR plan jn case this doesn't work. Ian said lets not even tall\ 
about jt. if It doesn't work we w!H flgyre It out then. let's lust get this <1one first. 

(JAN KNEW BEFORE WE F/UiD l'HE ucc AND SAID DO NOT.CALL THE OTHER LAWYER FROM GUAROIAN TO FINO our. 
WHAT.OUR OPTIONS/!RE... SHE TOW ME POINT.BLANK FILE THIS FIRST/) (THIS WAS BEFORE WI:' FILED THE UCC/1111) 

8-26-15, EMAIL, Jan Pavis (Full Emal! available upon request) 

Emal! clearly detal!lng all of the steps to file the UCC, where to go and what to do at each place. 

8-29-15, Phone Call. Jan Oavis (full recording aval!able upon request) 

@1:50 min. Jan said Lawrence Is following the Jaw to the r. 

S.2:,!·15, Phone Call. Jan Davis (full recordln)! avalia'ble ·upon request) •*• 
Jan said that Larrywill he g!Vlng us a limited power of attorney to represent him at the •ale 

I asked Jan how can Lllrrv be the 1'1 •ecured lean holder over Guardian 

(THIS IS NOT.PART OF THE CALL..•• WE FOUND OUT AFTER THE: SALE FROM THE 6/i:NESEE COUNTY SHERIFF, HE GAVtTHE 
POWER OF A'r:l'ORNEY I.ETTER LARRY TOW US TO PRESENT AT·THE SALE AND THE SHERIFF SAID THA r. HIS LAWYER SAID 

-·-· --------­



home to them, L"ARBYLIED TO US'ANQ GAVE USA BOGUS POWEB OF'ATTQBNEYTO MAKE US THINK HE WAS TRYING 

TD PROTECTUS'ANQ THIS WASJUSZ'.'A COVER TO GEL US TO GO THROUSH WITH THE SALE... HE BUJVDSIDED us!!) 

8-31-15. Phone Call. Jan Pavis !full recordh:ig avallable upon request) •H 

Jan said we have to l>e at the sale to present the paperwork to the sherJff, 

(THIS WAS FALSE INFORMATION GIVEN TO US/ THE POWER OF'ATTORNEY L'ARRYGAVE US TD PRESENT."AT. THE 

FORECLOSURE HAD NO VALUE••• IT. WAS'A COVER TO GET. US TO GO THROUGH WITH THE SALE/) 

9-1·15. 3:21pm, TEXrlrom Lawrence Wrnn (full text log available upon request) 

Larry: "Well you w/11 appearlfor me as my agent with a pis :And announce b/Jfore the auction that Iam lhe secured 
party creditor and won't take less than 5m" "But you w/I/ make an announcement and:you announce It to the sheriff, at 
home certified copy of.the LIC sea one and that·should anybody be at their per/I and they were mad on the property" 

(/"AM NOT.SURE WHAT. THE TYPO IS HE MADE: MAD ON THE PROPERT.Y?) 

9-2-15. Phpne Cal!. Jen oaliJs Morning befpre the foreclosure sale (full rru:ordlnR available ypon request! 

We need to Bl\llounce It to the sherlfht the sale (PER JAN).... 

"I am the representing agent for Larry Wren. He Is the secured party creditor and he Is not taking anything less than 5 
million dollars. Here is the letter." (THIS JS WHAT.THEY CLEARLY TOLD US TO SAY) 

45 SECONDS ••• Jan said thatlf the sheriff does not announce at the sale too It Is illegal. 

Jan said this should finish it up, this ls the very last part that should finish it up. 

(THIS IS NOT.TRUE/ WE FDUNO OUT.'AFTERWARDS THAT.THE, THE SHER/FF WOULD HAVE HAD TO CALL 11/SJIT.TORNEY 
IF'ANYONEHAD SHOWEO UP FOR THE SALE'AND THERE IS NOTHING HE COULD HAVE DONE TD STOP SOMEONE FROM 

PURCHASING THE HOME/ JAN LIED TO US OR GAYE. US ,WRONG INFORMATION WEATHER INTENT/AL OR NOTJ JAN'AND 
CARRY WAf\/TED US TO THINK THEY WERE PROTECTING US...• WHEf\/ NOW./T.JIPPEARS'AS IF THIS WAS JUST:A COVER UP 

TO GET. US TD GO THROUGH WITH THE SALE 'AFTER LEARNING MORE INFORMATIONI/ 

POWER Of ATTORNEY LtfTTERll limy Wren told us to present at the sale (SEE EXHIBIT#2} *"'* 
· There is seoond page to the powerofattorney doc: that shows Larry using the cnm/ Gables address (<Na/fable upon request} 

~-2-15 EM.All for Jan Davis (Emall available upon request) 

"IN.hat happened at the court today ?" 

9-2-15 EMAIL we resnonded with what happened !Email available ypon request) 

. ...... -·~ 



----------------------

9-2-15 EMAIL from Lawrence Wren !Emal! available upon reauestl 

"!own the house. Guardian Is dead. I will sell It back to you so that It appears In an arm length transaction. Your 
mortgage Is dead" 

9-2-15 EMAIL from Jan O@vls lsomplete email available ypon request! ****EXHIBIT #3 


"You have WON and now you can rest assured that you will be In your home for a long time" 


"Lawrence Wrenn, ls the owner of your home and you must work through me work to secure the detd from him.'' 


"The remaining $2,500 is due at this present time" 


9·2-15 Phone Call, Jan Davis .. after foreclosure I (IMPORTANT CALLll Full recording avail. upon reg~ 


Jan said Guardian no longer owns the house 


Jan said__, Do you realize what happened todav. YOU WON! Now all we have to do Is getthe deed 


It is over with It is done, YOU WON, all we need to do Is get the deed from Larry. . 


3:35 min. Lawrence is the owner of the home not Guardian. Ian said listen to your lawver. It is only between vou and 

him 

••• 4;22 min. Jan said, now we cen buy oyr house. 

We have Thurs. throu1<h sundav to figure out what we want to do this Is ver~ Important, (THIS CHANGED THE NEXT 
OAYllFASJID 

6;21.min. Jan said she tall!ed about numbers with Larrv I?? WHAT IS THAT All ABOUT•., THIS IS WHEN I REALLY 
STARTED GITTING SCARED!!! She was ref!mlns to ... she was talking to Larrv about what they were going to charg~ 
us for our house!) 

9:22 min. Jan said there Is nothing you need to do between now and then (meaning Monday). 

10mln. We do not want your house 

9·3·15. 10:39am. EMAlt from us to Jan Davis komplete email available upon request! 

"We Just want to verify this Is payment In full for the deed.'' 

9-3-1, 10:54am. EMAIL from Jan Davis 

"I am speaking to LW off and on today about this·. I need to get his answers fully before I can proceed. No worries 

we are 90% done" 


9-3·15, 12:02. pm, EMAIL from Jan Davis **** Page 3 of EXHIBIT 3 ****** 


-----------·-----· 




•1 have heard from lW This Is what he said 

He needs the ramalnder $2,500 to be sent to his eank of Amertca Atty Trust Acct• 

"You must wait GO days for the release of the deed from him as the Secured Party Creditor." 

"Should you NOT wish to wait an additional 60 days......• 

•..... I am not forcing you to continue with me on this journey. I would NOT be offended If you do not continue." 

(THIS IS NOT l'ART OF THE EMArL,.. THIS IS HOW IFELT RIGHT AT THIS MOMENT WHEN I READ THIS/ ... ARE VOU KIDDING 
MEI/ I AM SURE SHE WOULD NOT, SHE WANtS TO STEEL DUR 'HOMEI NOW WHAT DO WE DO AND HOW DD WE ClJT 
OUR TIES wrrH THESE PEOPLE/ ALL TRUST IS LOST/}. 

9-3-15, Phone Call, Jan Davis (Full recording available ypon regy est!) 

12:22Jan. we stlll have to wait 60 days to get our de~d. 

12:55 Jan said If he does not do this he can get Jn trouble for FRAUD and we can get In trouble tor fraud I 

[OUR THOUGHTSll NOT ON RECORDING... WHY PID THEY NOT SAY THIS BEFORETHE.FORECWSURE SO WE COULD 
HAVE STOPPED IT AND STOPPED WORKING WITH THHO THEN! IS THIS WHV SHE DID NOT WANT ME TO CALL THE 
MORTGAGE COMPANY BEFORE THE SA~E? W.E ARE REALLY FREAKING OUT AT THIS PO INT AND TRYING NOT TO LET 
THEM KNOW SO WE CAN FIGURE OlJT HOW TO CUT TIES WITH THEM!) 

15 min. ·1relnterated ageln that he said he never said he would charge more until after the sale. Jan still would not tell 
me hew much they are looklng for. · 

21mln. Jan said pay by 3 pm. But would not give me an answer, She said herself she does not take anyone's word 

23:20 min. He con release your deed anytime. tarry has no problem to release our home. He does not want It. 

9-3-15, Phone Call, Jan Davis !full recording available upon request! ••***VERY VERY IMPORTANT 


PHONE CALLlll JAN GOT REALLY WEIRD AND THREATING! 


Asked for a copy of th~ contract- I told her It was all ~n his word. 


I told Jan I recorded the calls. We have no written contract. 


Jan said he Is a lawyer how ls there no contract. He Is a very honorable manl 


Laura... .Why didn't yau guys tell us a you wanted more money before hand (referring to the foreclosure) 


5:1o min. Ihave a recorder and started documenting 


6:50 min. I told Jan we could get Debbie on the phone to verify what was said on the original phone call and what was 
agreed to. 

·9:32mln. I asked about.the' 60 days to get the deed. Jan said I have to wait 60 days to get the deed. 

10:20 min. Jan said Michigan law Jsgarbage-we have to go with the UCClawsl 

pg.\\ 




--"--------------------------·-·····-······. 

11:30 min. Jon said lfvou do not wait 60 davs It I• fraud, IWE WERE NEVER TOLD THIS WAS FRAUD BEFORE HAND 
ORWE WOULD HAVE STOPPED IMMEDIATELY. THIS IS WHY WE ARE TRYING TO CUT ALL TIES WITH LARRY AND JANlllJ 

12;20 Jan said we can refinance still. And Larry will release lt (the UCCI 

14 min. Jan said LarN will not go to l!H because I wanted the deed before the 60 daysI 

laura... I do not want that either (I did not say that I wanted the to happen. I did not know this was not legal, I would 
have never done lt, we were told over and over on the calls that evervthlng WAS LEGALi !II (PLUS IS IT IS ANOTHER 
LIEll WE CAN NOT REFINANCE NOWI THAT IS NOT AN OPTION!) 

9·3·15. Phone Call, J~n Davis (full recording ayallable upon reqyestl ••••••• 


Jan said that the $2500 Is due today and theywill close the flle. Larry will release the UCC, It Is not the deed. 


In tiO days......Then she said ... dlsreaard the 60 davs II Is 6 months to record the deed. We have to do this todev. 


Laura uld... "I do not liave It today (the sisoo) and that I was told we had 30 days. I need more than 2 hours." 


(JAN IS CHANGING THE GAME... /'HAD TO DECIDE IN i 'HOURS? WHAT IS THAT ALL ABOUT???) 


Laura said -can I get this.In writing so I can talk to Jim. I told her I would have It (the money) In 3lo 4 days. 


5 min. Jen said.. •This Is not the deed. It will be dated for 6 months In advaoce or It Is fraud I" 


6:40 min, J;jn (velV RUPElll Said YOU needed an answer so lets do It now. 


7 min. laura said ... you are not being Jan. Jan said YES I AM (WOWlll) 


9 min. Jan said • Larry wll!lssue the deed to file" 


9-3-1$, Phone Call, Jan Davis !Full recording available upon request) -*•••• 

Wm came home ear/yfrmn work. I picked him up to help me becayse of the Immediate demands and threats) 


Jan said.. there IS really no bad news (REALLY- WHAT JS THE GOOD NEWS??) 


Jim... How much Is Lany going to charge us. (.we asked multlp/etlmes with still to this day no answer, she referred on 

one 11hone call she needed to talk to Larry about what to charge us ~he was thinking $10 to 15 thousand...) 


Jan said evervlhlng she Is telling us In from him (tarry) 


Jan said Larrvlsnot going to charge us for our homeI!. Larry will post date the UCC for 6 months. We are to never 

record It. If..... (get info from tape) 


Jan said - Laura said we can not pay them (This Is NOT TRUEI I I told her I needed more than 2 hours) 


Jim said.. Voy said take the weekend off, we will talk to you Monday! 


Jon said•. yt!S that Is CO(reg. (JAN KEEPS CHANGING EVERYTHJNGI) 


~.162.. 
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Jim we can get the $2.500 by Monday. we wll! pay him !meaolng Larrvl. Why Is be releasing the UCC? 

9 min. Jan said.. you could not have anicer person holdlnR vour ucc (WOW.. REALLY) 

14:40 min. Jan said • If we do not give the $2.500 be Is aolng to sell the UCC to another Investor.• !JAN IS ouµYING 
U$1 AND THREATING US! SHE IS USING EVERY SCARE TACTIC SHE CAN WITHOUT REMORSE!\ 

Jim asked for 4- 5 days to pay them, 

9-3·15, 11:06 pm, EMAIL from Jan Davis /full emq!I avallgbl~ \!POD requestl 

"If the funds.are not received by 3 pm 9/4/15 

Please be aware of the following changes 

1) I am withdrawing my assistance from your housing foreclosure completion effective Immediately this date. 
2) As of tomorrow 9/4/2015 I am withdrawing the ucc that was fifed with the State of Ml, the County of Genesee... 
3) Vou w!!1 be not!ved of this withdraw via express mall from my legal advisor within the next 7 days." 

(THIS IS NOT PART OF THE EMAIL.... THIS IS WHAT WE WANT TO HAPPEN. WE HAVE BEEN TRYING TO CUTrlES WITH 

lliEM, THEY CAN NOTWNGER BE TRUSTED.J 

"We had no Intention of not paying you." 

•..... prior arralngements made with you..... was $2,500 up front and $2,500 after we received the deed In ovr hands. 
You told ~s we had 30 days to pay the balance to you." 

"You also told us you would be able to get our credit report cleared up from the de!lnquent payments that you told us to 
stop making to Guardian Mortgage." 

"Vou have not given us the deed yet. We would llke to olfer to you per Jan's request $750 and to accept your offer to 
withdraw any further assistance from you for your housing foreclosure completion." 

"We would like to have Jn writing from you that you will Ille the necessary document to completely release the UCC ... 
and cut all of your ties with our property prior to us making the deposlttoday of $750." 

(THIS IS NOT PART OF THE EMAIL.... WE ONLY MADE THIS OFFER INAN EFFORT TO CUTALL TIES WITH THEM. THl!YREALLY OWE' 
us OUR MONEY BACK P~ll OUR ORIGINAL AGREEMENT. WE JUST DID NDTr<NOW WHAT TO DD TO GET THEM our OF OUR LIVf.51") 

9·4·15. 2:56 pm, EMAIL '(£om Jan Davis ffµ// emall·ava//ab/e upon reguest) 

'The Offer lhot you mode q/i$750.00 Is NOTACCEPTAllLE" 

"I offered Sk lo help you because /felt sorryfor you and 1even waived my 10%" 

"I am not revoking and withdrawing the UCCthat has beenjiled on your behal/i As o/ithls date Iwill be forwarding a 
letter 1ell/ng all enilt/es that 1 Wiii no longer enforce the UCC dalm." 

http:q/i$750.00


"Govern yourselfaccordlng/y Your home Is no longer protected" 


"Your property w/// placed bqck on quctlon within 6 weeks I stronq/y suaqest voy get the oroper legal counsel" 


9.4.15, 3;24 om from Lawrence Wrenn !available upon request) 


"There was no change In the agreement You are In breach II 


I am withdrawing the ucc protecting the property" 


(THIS IS NOT PART.OF THE EMAIL... IF THERE WAS NO CHANGE IN THE AGREEMENT H~ IS IN BREACH, HE OWES US 

$2,0(J{) BACK. WE DD NOTHAVE THE DEED JN OUR HAND AND OWE HIM NOTHING. INFACT WE ARE IN MUCH MUCH 

WORSE SITUATION THAN WHEN WE STARTED WITH LAWRENCE WREN. WE WERE ON TIME WITH ALL OUR PAYMENTS 

OUR WHDtE LIFE. WE NEVER MISSED A PAYMENT AND HAD GREAT CREDIT!) 

9·8·15. i!:is ·PM EMAIL from Jan Davis (•••SEE EXH!BIT#4 ••••) 

"Due to the unfortunate outcome of the transactions Involving Atty Wrenn, the owner of your propery and myself and 
yo\rns the former homeowners, I am not Informing you of the following lnformati<m" 

"Since you cannot afford to keep your home I wlll allow you to become renters. So that you may stay in this home. This 

means for a elven time period under ourdiscretlon the home will not be sold." 

(THIS IS NOT/N THE EMAIL... HOW.CAN WE TRUSTANTYHING THEY SAY WELL BEFORE THIS POINT/ THEY ARff TRYING TO 

STEEi OU/! HOME, THEYJUST ADMITTED /Tl) 

Pieces from Email continued: 

"Should you decide not to become •renters" then you riiust notify us Immediately via email and let us know. We will 
therefore ask you to leave the premises within.30daysso th~t we may either list It for sale or rent It out whichever we 
de~ide that makes the best sense to us• 

"Should you wish to discuss this with myself ONLY..." 

"The Legal Advisor of previous and holder of the ownership of your former home, is no longer part of the former 

transaction with you. This ls my entire responsi~lllty from here on out." 

{THIS/$ NOTIN THHMAIL...._ THIS IS ANOTHER THREAT FROM JAN! JAN MUST HAVE A BIG PART IN THE SCHEME 10STEEL THE · 
HOME/ SHI: Cl.EAllLV SAID ABOV£ US/ OUR ORIGINAL AGRE£M£NTWAS WITH LAWRENCE WRliNN••. WE NEVER MADE ANY 
A611EEMENTATALL WITH JAN DAVIS/ 

THIS IS WRONG and UNETHICAi! THEY ARE TAKING ADVANTAGE OF PEOPLE AND PLAYING MIND GAMES WITH SCARE TACTICS/ 

AS SOON AS WE READ THIS EMAIL WE GOT ON THE PHONE AND SCHEDULED AN APPOINTMENT' WITH AN ATTORNliYIN OUR AR£A 
TOGETLEGALADVISEANDCOUNOI.) . 

9-8-15 6:34 pm, EMAIL from Jan Davis ,.. SEE EXHIB!T#S • 0 •) (Threat from Janl!l 

"You have a DEADLINE of Spm 9/9/15 to let us know what you have decided to do on your former home In Clio Ml 

·P:J. I~ 




If we do not hear from you by then we wlll be forced to put It up for sale" 

(THIS IS NOT PART OF THE EMAIL... AFTER READING THIS !!MAIL, WE IMMEDIATELYl-IAD TO CALL THE LAWYER WE HAD AN 
APPOINTMENT WITH AND ASK TH/iM TO MOVE UP THE APPOINTMENT WHICH THEY WERli NICI! ENOIJC1H TO DO SO 

WE WliRE Al>VISED FROM OUR NEW LAWYER THAT LAWRENCE WRENNS ACTIVITIES IN THIS WHOLE THING WERE VERY UNETHICAL. 
HE SAID WE'l!AVE NOTHING TO WORRYAaOUT. EVERYTHING MR WRENN IS SAYING IN UNETHICAL/ HE ADVJSED us NOTTO 
RESPOND TO MR WREN OR JAN.) 

9-29-15, VERY RUDE VOl£E MAIL. Jan Davis fft!JI recording avallab/a upon requestl 

"I need you to cal/ me within 24 hours ofi this ohone call In regards to your former home In Mlchl11an" .... 

9·29-15. VOICE MAIL. Jan Davis (full recoding avai/qble U1'on requesr! 

"we need to hearfrom you, you need to let us know because we do not want to do the lnevltable/", .... 

10-1-15, 8:53 AM- EMAIL from Jan Qa\Ols l""*SEE EXHIBITil6 "**I (We received another THREAT!) 

"Please note this Is the final notice to you. You have Sdays 172 hrs) to pay hfm or we shall begin e\llctlon process to 
remove you frc>m the home you currently live In but are not paying for." 

"Let me remind you that the home no longer belongs ta· you but to Lawrence Wrenn. He had no Intention at all to take 
possession of your home" 

(THIS IS NOT PART OF THf EMAIL. WE MADE ANOTHER APPOINTMENT WITH OUR ATrORNEYAND ASKED IF WE SHOULD REPlY 
BE~ORE THE DEADUNE.... OUR NEW ATIVRNEY'S OFFICE SAID ..,NO HE HAS NO GROUNDS, 0l1fl:'YARE IJSING SCARE TAcrlCS TO GET 
YOU TO PAY AND HE IS OUT DF l/NE, YOU OWEHIM NOTHING/ 

LAWRENCE DOES NOT OWN OUR HOME, flE ANDJAN OUR USIN"1 SCARE TACTICS 7U TRY TO EXTORT MONEY FROM PEDPLE1 
.GUARDIAN MORTGAGE IS THE CURllENT OWNER OF OUR HOME AND WE ARE IN OUR 6 MONTH RliDEMPTioN PERIOD JN WHICfl WE 
ALREADYHAV£ OUR MONEY TD PURCHASE OUR HOME WE ARE J/JST TRYING TO GET THESE GUYS AWAY FROM US/ TllEY WILL NOT 
LEAVE US ALONE/ THIS IS WRONG/) 

10-4·15, B:02am, EMAIL from lgwrence Wrenn {**SEE Included In EXHIBIT!!6 **) 

"The at you meet .with the attorney tomorrow we have a private NCND that prevents you from showing my paperwork 
without penalty, which we discussed ai great length. 

(TH/SIS NOT PART OF THE EMAIL... I ASKED MY NEWATTORNEY AGAIN ABOUT THE NCND !ARRY IS REFERRING TO AND HE LOOKED 
AT ITAND SAID /TIS NOTA LEGAL DDCl)MENT. LAWllliNCE WRENN NEVER SIGNED IT, HE SENT IT TO US BLANK•. HE SAID THIS 
DOCUMENT IS NOT VALID. .HE IS USING rHIS TO TRY TO SCARE PEOPLE FROM NOT TALKING ABOUT WHA THE IS DOING. 

WE HAVE BEEN INSTRUCTED BY OUR ATTORNEY NOT TO RESPOND. LAWRENCE IS our OF l/NE AND ·HIS ACTIONS ARfi CRIMINAL I 
WAS INSTRUCTED TO GO ro TllE FLORIDA BAR and AITORNEY GENERALIN FLORIDA AND MICHIGAN.) 



--------------· -·----.......-........ 


--txh1b·i-t<:tt.1-. 
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June 30 ,2016 

NOTICE AND DEMAND TO VALIDATE DEBT CLAIM 

To: Karen l. Hart at 
Bell Nunnally 

Attorneys & Counselore 

3232 McKinley Avenue, Suile 1400 

Dallas, Texas 75204 


REF: Your correspondence purporting to allege a debt claimed by you re; 

James ond Lallta Patterson 
foon Number.343 

NOTICE OF CLAIM DISPUTE 

NOTICE TO AGENT IS NOTICE TO PRINCIPAL 

NOTICE TO PRINCIPAL IS NOTICE TO AGENT 


APPIJCA8LE TO ALL SUCCES§ORS AND ASSIGNS 


*******SILENCE IS ACQUIESCENCE******* 

NOTICE AND DEMAND TO CEASE AND QESIST ALL COLLECTION/REPORTING 
ACTIVITIES PR!OR TO VALIDATION OF PURPORTED DEBT 

OATH OF OFFICE 

LAW OFFICE Attorney's, "l accept your oath as the occupants of.the office you hold". 
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J:.l34 81111f/I D/xh!Hwy.> C<Jrn/.Gobl~ F/11, 33146 
pbOIJQ/ 305-456.,1410 

present such fraud and false instruments amounting to Mail Fraud, criminal conduct falling under 
Title 18 U.S.C. § 1341 - Frauds and Swindles laws, and further sending mail with false and 
fictitious names, a criminal conduct falling under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1842 - Fiotitious Names. 

TAKE NOTICE 

Debt Colleck>r's failure In provldh1g Respondent with the requisite verification, validating the 
above relet'enced alleged debt within the requirements of; law as codified in the Fair Debt Collection 
]'rnctices Act, Fair Credit Reporting Act and the corresponding laws ofieach state, signifles that 
Debt Collector tacitly agrees that: 

·a. 	 Debt Collector has no lawful, bona fide, verified claim, re the above-referenced alleged 
account: 

b. 	 Debt Collector waives any and all clalms against Respondent and 
c, 	 Debt Collector tacitly agrees that Debt Collector will compensate Respondent ror oil costs, fees 

and expenses incurred in defending against this and any and all co11tinued collection •!tempts, 
re the above-referenced alleged account. 

d. 	 FaiJrn'e ofiPebt Collector to properly and legally veri:fy/validato alleged debt as reqt1ircd in this 
notice is a sernexeculing inevocable power ofiatlomey au~>orlzing Respondent/Alleged Debtor 
named herein to direct the permanent removal, on behalf\ of.the alleged Creditor, of.any and all 
rofe1'ences to said account in any and all credit reporting agency tiles of;any type. 

This response will constitule my effort to resolve this on-going debt claim between the parties 
involved. Until full diaclo&ure is achieved, there can bo no ca.se. collection or action. 11No civil or 
criminol cau.•e of.action can arise lest, out of. fraud, there be a valid, honest contract." See Eads v. 
Mm1!J. 249 P. 2d 257, 260. 

Si11cerely, 

Lawrence Wromi 
Fl Bat· # 263079 



- ~~:--::~--...--.,.-;-ot.:.=.n...,-•• -...-­

September I, 2015 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

This note seives as a limited power ofattorooy for either Laura and/or James Patterson to act on my 
behalfwith regards to certain property in Clio, Michigan. 

As the secured party creditor my claim ls superior to all others pursuant to the filing ofa UCC-1 
based on a private contract and security agreement. 

"FIRST JN TIME FIRST IN LINE"! 

My representatives have knowledge ofthe valno I place on the prope1ty andhave my complete 
authority to act on my behalfand give notice to all patiles of my priority claim. 

GOVERN YOURSELYES ACCORDINOLY! 

----'!SS!;_·-- ­

Lawrence B. Wrenn 

-----------·····-· .. ---... 




---·-----·-----------"'""'·--·· ' 

https://mall.googlo.oom/malllu/Ol7ul"2&1k=a7015e39d•&vlew=pt&•.• 

Jame& Patterson <k·brvlpers@gmall.com> 

-·- ....~..-----..·--·--- ···--··--·---· -·------· .,.._,,, _______________ ----·... --~·--·--··----- ·····-­
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Jan Davia <pllnfo1021@gmall.com> Wed, Sep 2, 2016 at 2:62 PM 

To: James Patterson <~brvlpers@gmail.com> 


Dear ~and.Js&mrPa1terson, 

I am so happy for you today and your victory. 


After a long 8 months of worrying and stress 


You have WON and now you can rest assured 


that you will be In your home for a long time. 


The final and very last etap Is the Dead process. As mentioned on the 


phone earlier today, bawrence Wrenn, Is the secured pgrtv creditor of your 


home NOT ~uardlan Martuaga Companv. Thi~ mia-ane that he, Lnwreric~ 


Wronn, ls the <;1:r1r1a1· of yolir hQ1'f10 and you must \hrough tne work to secure the 


deed lrom him. 

We (you and I) can discuss this step beginning on Monday 91712015. and 


together present Ideas on tile best way you wlsh to do this. ,,\\U~~ \ 

(fJ; ,~/./~"\"' • 


JI\\'..:> \}I q4!\l-1(l'\ . ..,O 


:.J4: vi' ,}...iU ~''"'~~v- O"? '",yt..-
- J;../ I.,.- \~V.,\.,.""') ''?(;;. . \)J- ,\_ ~ 

Q .w;: .\..~~·-
O:~&• 

 t~ 
\.,/;r 

Laslly, Since you have already competed Iha firs! payment of $2,600.00 

to the Legal Advloor that I am using, Lawrence B Wrenn Esq, (when you first 

'started) the remaining $2,600.00 le due al this present time. 

If you can s<i kindly begin the process of payment right away we would 

appreciate it very much. I can sand you Lawrence's banking coordinates so that

we can continue this to Iha deed receiving process, 

Should you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me 

10/7/2015 4:57 PM 

http:2,600.00
http:2,600.00
mailto:brvlpers@gmail.com
mailto:pllnfo1021@gmall.com
mailto:k�brvlpers@gmall.com
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Sincere Regards 

··-·--------·----·-..-·---·-..··----·--·-··------·-·-----·----·---·..---------·- -il.9 
James Patterson <kbrvipers@gmall.com> Thu, Sep 3, 2015 al 10: 39 AM ..~,r-1' 
To: Jan Davis <pllnfo1021@gmail.oom> \7 \)!''<'"(' 

HI Jan, . .J,.Y.'v-'0 rr--'~)~C'<",15
Thank you so very muchI We truly appreciate II. "1"' ~">JP."..; il.J ';, (l.J/ 

We just want lo verify Ihle is payment In full for the deed. ~ \14Jill" .;:!'-'. 

We will need the payment Information or place lo mail the payment lo please, ()-~()..~ o,\(!i. 


Wear& very anxious to complete the deed proteas, lh•l I• when we will be al peace. We are so very close_\0 ~~J.IY 

and are looking forward lo the completion of the whole process. (f7,µ.,- ~ / 


r~.rr _JY
We appreciate everything ~any and you have done. You are both genlune great peoplel 

"'I'°'{I'?'""'uMay Gud bless yuu bothl 

thank you so very much! 

~ and._,a Palleraon 

jQuoled !mil h1rlden] ~ 

----...--.....---................-......-........................-...----.-..-=---···-....,...._._,._._..,..._...,......,...,.,.., ...... --.... ,.~...........- ..-·....-·--. 

Jan Davia <pllnfo1021@gmeil.com> Thu, Sap 3, 2015 al 10:64 AM 
To: James Patlerson <kbrvipers@gmail.com> 

Thanks for writing 

I am speaking to LW off and on today about this 

I need to gel his answers fully before I can proceed 

I shall return back to you soonest 

'-._v_ No worries we are 90% done 
':7li----..:..:~~--

LW said this am Iha UCC never goes away you are totally protected 

from any further creditors. 

YOU WON YOU WON YOU WON 

Talk lo you soon 
{Quoted text hidden] 

Jan Davis <pllnfo1021@gmall.com> Thu, Sep 3, 2015·at 12:02 PM 
Tu: JamL'IS Patterson <kbrvlpera@gmall.com> 

Hello and Good Oay 

2 of4 101712015 4:57 PM 

~~~:.\:\~ f..,V~ ·' 
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Omnll • f'EH PAY>MllNT 

Iheve heerd from LW 

This Is what he said 

He needs the remainder $2,500,00 to be 

§'IOI to his Bank of America Atty Trust Acct 

In order to conclude the original contract agreement 

both you and he signed and agreed to. 

Hopefully you can make arrangements to do this today 


as I have sent along In the attachment below his banking coordinates. 


With regards to the deed......................................... . 


You must wall 60 days for the release of the deed from him as the 


Secured Party Creditor. This Is for legal purposes and the official 


"waiting period" as deemed necessary by proper protocol. 


-:¥: 	 Should vou NQT wish to Wl!ll an addlllonal 60 davs YOU THEREFORE MUST 


NO'riFY ME. HY REGISTERED MAI~ WITHIN '1 DAYS OF THIS EMAIL NOTll~E 


l'MAT YOU DO NOT WISH TO CONTINUE WITH THE: DEED PROCESS, 


If I do not hear from you bv 911112015 I will presume that you Wl§b IQ continue 

with me and this deed rece!vjng process. 

As mentioned a few times we are nearly done. You have choices here. Please 


know this. I am not forcing you to continue with me on this journey. I would 


~ NOT be offended if you do not continue. 


I would advise the following 

1) Remit payment of $2,500.00 to LW A\ly Trust Acct today 


2) Then. think "bout what you wish to do on the deed and let me know 


You can call me anytime you wish 

Thanks again 

3of4. 	

--------~···- ..·- ­
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James Patterson <kbrvlpere@gmall.com> SI Q~ail
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Jan Davis <pllnfo1021@gmall.com> Tue, Sep 8, 2015 at 3:16 PM 
To: James Ptitterson <kbrvlpers@gmell.com> 

Jtimus,Pallerson 
,.._ Paltel'$on 

Dear Mr and Mrs Patterson, 

Due to the unfortunate outcome of the transaclions involving 

Alty Wnsnn, the owner of your property and myself and you as former 

homeowners, I am now Informing you of the following lnformallon 


1) Since you cannot afford to keep your home I will allow you to become 

renters. So that you may stay In this home. This means for a given 

time period under our discretion the home will not be sold. 


2) The monthly rent I• $760.00 per month beginning 9/15/2016 

3) l>hould you fall lo send Iha funds to the given address that I will 

provld<> on the specific date required we will begin evlollon proceedings 

against you for non payment of the rent,. 


4) Your rental p1wrnent will cover Iha costs of reimbursement lo myself 

and the Independent Legal Advisor, es well as taxes and Insurance 

and associated costs 


6) You as renters are respoMible for a) Utility b) Maintain Iha properly 

IWill be sending a registered leller lo you soonest lo outline what I have 
written here so thal you have" legal copy of It As well as the rental agreement 

We will not bg chm11lng you a dnposi! ~lr.o~ vou h•ve no funds anyway 
ouny months in a(ivance You ara <mly rauponslbl9 lw nacll months rontal flle• gl $7ll0.1Jl} por month 
llll!!rtinf! SeQI 16th ~018 

•.,,,. Should you decide not lo become "renters" !hen you must notify us lmmadlalely 
~y via email and lei us know. We will therefore asl1 you lo leave the pnsmlses within 30 days so that we ITiay 

~""' 	 either li$1 ii for sale or rent it oul which ever we decide 
...\t> tyt.\ lhal makes the best sense ta us. 

~\Should you wish lo discuss lhiswllh myself ONLY, you may email me 

~? Iwill allempt lo get back to you within 24 hrs wllh an answer 


The Legal Advisor of previous and holder of the ownership of your former home, Is no longer a part of the 
former transaction with you. Thie Is my entire reaponslbllity from here on out, 

1of2 
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Jame• Patterson <~brvlpers@gmall.com> 

...--------·-------·-----·-·----~·~-.--..----·---· ­
DEADLINE 
I message 
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Jan Davis <pllnfol02J@gmall.com> r.ue, Sep 8, 2015 at 6:34 PM 
To: James Patterson <kbivlpers@gmall.com> 

DEADLINE 

You have a DEADLINE of 6pm 

9/912016 !o let us know what you havo douldad 

to do 011 your fo11n~r hom,; hl Clio Ml 

If we do 1101 hoar fro in you by then wa wlll be foruad 

~=~.i>~~~t u~;or.;~:·-=_--------·-~-----

mailto:kbivlpers@gmall.com
mailto:pllnfol02J@gmall.com
mailto:brvlpers@gmall.com
https:l/mail.google.0<>m/mall/u/0/7ul-2&1k-a?O
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James Patterson <kbrvipers@gmall.com> 

Debt 
5messages 

Jan Davis <pllnfo1021@gmall.com> Tllu, Oct 1, 2015 al 8:63 AM 
To: James Ptltterson <kbrvlpers@gmall.com> 

.-es Patterson 
~Patterson 

Mr and Mrs Patterson, 

We have waited patiently for your reverts with regards lo the situation with your housing Issue via email, 

regular mail and phone calls but you have chosen not to respond.. 


II has been a month·since we had freed you lrom your responsibility from the mortgage you had due with 

Guardian, Yat you11ava made NO EFl'ORTS to pay us the debt you owe us for the work performed. 


As WU said voy would do. 

Pl.EASE CONSIDER THIS A OEMAND I.ETTER FOR THI;; FUND6 DUE 
TO LAWRENCE B WRl!<NN E8Q 

Please note this Is the final pot!oe lo you. You have 3 days (72 hr•) to pay him or we shall begin eviction 
process lo remove you from the home you currently live In but are not paying for. 

Lei me remind you Iha! the home no longer belongs to you but to Lawrence Wrenn. Ho had 110 Intention at all 
to lal1e possess of your home but du<:> to your blatant refunal to pay hIm for his services we have no 
other choice but to proceed with this so that we may recover the funds due to us. 

To say that we are very disappointed In your character and lack of commitment as we made a comportment to 
you is an understatement. 

J'l'!Nb'I llts 

Jame• Patterson <kbrvlpers@gmail.com> Fri, Del 2, 2015 at 2: 10 PM 
To: Jan Davis <plinfo1D21@gmail.com>, lawrenos Wrenn <lanywrenn@gmall.com> 

Lawrence Wrenn ESQ, Jan Davis 

I am responding to your email, l met w~th my new attorney to get legal 
advice a few weeks ago. I called them today and read to them the letter 
from Jan Davis dated Oct. 1 at 8:53 am and have an appointment on 
Monday to review a proper response to you. 

1 of3 10/712015 5:11 l'M 

------------- ,_.. _ ·­
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. . 

Omoll -Oebl hllf!*~/moll.googlo.com/molf/u/O/?ul~2&1k=•7015e39da&vlew=pt&... 

Please be advised that I will not respond to any of your emails or phone 
calls until I get further legal council on Monday. 

Thank you, 


JmMe and J l •: '!t Patterson 


IQoo!ed 1e><t hlddonJ 

Larry <larrywrenn@gmalJ.com> Fri, Oct2, 2016 at2:17 PM 
To: James Petterson <kbrvlpere@gmall.com> 

Fine Jim 

Not certain what Jan sent you. I just want you to perform the remainder of the contract 

I have no axe lo grind /just wish to be paid 

Sent from my iPhone 
fQuD!<!d 1ex1 hl<l<ilnI 

Jan Davis <pllnfo1021@gmall.com> 

To: James Pattenoon <kbrvlpers@gmail.com> 


Iwould strongly suggest you have your Ally contact me 

Jan Davis 
518522 8957 

Tohls would show legitimate attempt on your part and theirs 
to conclude this situation 
[Quorod towl hlddenJ 

Fri, Oct 2, 2015 al 3;54 PM 

lawrence Wrenn <larrywrenn@gmall.com> Sun, Oct 4, 2015 al 8:02 AM 
To: James Pallerson <kbrvipers@gmall.com> 

I am not expecting a response to this note bul did wish to Inform you of two things: 

1 I received a copy of the UCC-1 filing from John J. Gleason, Genesee County reglsterwilh the recording 
of the UCC-1 

2 That when you meet with the attorney tomorrow we have a private NCND that prevents you from showing 
my paperwork without penalty, which we discussed In great length, 

I am not certain why you prefer to spend funds on an attorney when the balance of your contract with me is 
not very much? 
[QU•led 10>1 hidden) 

2of3 10/7/2015 5:11 PM 

mailto:kbrvipers@gmall.com
mailto:larrywrenn@gmall.com
mailto:kbrvlpers@gmail.com
mailto:pllnfo1021@gmall.com
mailto:kbrvlpere@gmall.com
mailto:larrywrenn@gmalJ.com


-. 


I 
' . I ~ .I ..·' 

.. · . -:1 
·1 

j 
;.--)' 

· 1 

WHEN USED INTERNATI~ 
A CUSTOMS DECl.ARl'I

•t..Ale- MAY SE Rl;Gl:Jli · . ! 

·' 

~ ·- --.-,,- .. ·-·· .·­

_.-" - - --: :-;-· -.. 
! 

.. ......-~·-· 

UNITEDS1ZITES 
. 

_POSTMSERWCEe 

. ··-·-i... 
. ; . 

. . j 
·- ...r

IPRIORITY
*MAIL*
EXPRESS™ 

;. 

I' 

I I 

i 

­



EXHIBIT 


L 

THE FLORIDA BAR 
651 EAST JEFFERSON STREET 

JOHN F. HARKNESS, JR, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-2300 850/561-5600 
EXEClITIVE DIRECTOR WWW.FLORIDABAR.ORG 

October 29, 2015 

Mr. Lawrence B Wreru1 Jr. 
Lawrence B Wrenn 
1234 S Dixie Hwy# 131 
Coral Gables, FL 33146-2902 

Re: 	 Complaint by Theresa L. Sione against Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 
The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,253 (llP) 

DearMr. Wreoo: 

Enclosed is a copy of an inquiry/complaint and any supporting documents submitted by the 
above referenced complainant(s). Your response to this complaint is required under the 
provisions ofRule 4-8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct of the Rules Regulating The Florida 
Bar, and is due in our office by November 16, 2015. Responses should not exceed 25 pages and 
may refer to any additional documents or exhibits that are available on request. Failure to 
provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4-8.4(g). Please note 
that any correspondence must be sent through the U.S. mail; we cannot accept faxed material. 
You are further required to furnish the complainant wh:h a complete copy of your written 
response, including any documents submitted therewith. 

Pursuant to Rule 3-7.1 (f), Rules of Discipline, you are further required to complete and return the 
enclosed Certificate of Disclosure fonn. 

Finally, the filing of this complaint does not preclude communication between the attorney and 
the complainant(s). Please review the enclosed Notice for information on submitting your 
response. 

Sincerely, 

Charles Hughes, Bar Counsel 
Attorney Consumer Assistance Program 
ACAP Hotline 866-352-0707 

Enclosures 

cc: 	 Ms. Theresa L. Sione 



Purnuant to Rule 3-7.l(f), Rules of Discipline, you must execute the appropriate disclosure 
paragraph below and return the fonn to this office by November 16, 2015, The rule provides 
that the nature of the charges be stated in the notice to your finn; however, we suggest that you 
attach a copy of the complaint. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ___day of______, 201_, a true copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to-------------~ a member of 
my present law finn of , and, 
if different, to , a member of the law firm of 

with which I was associated 
----------------------~ 
at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Flo1ida Bar File No. 2016-70,253 
(1 lP). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 
(Corporate/Government Employment) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ___ day of_______,, 201_, a true copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to my supervisor 
at (name of agency), with 
which I was associated at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar 
File No. 2016-70,253 (1 lP). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-LAW FIRM AFFILIATION 
(Sole Practitioner) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY to Tile Florida Bar on this day of , 201_, 
that I am not presently affiliated with a law finn and was not affiliated with a law firn1 at t11e time 
of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in TI1e Florida Bar File No, 2016-70,253 (1 lP), 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 



NOTICE OF GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 

1. TI1e enclosed letter is an informal inquiry. Your response is required under the 
provisions of The Rules Regulating TI1e Florida Bar 4-8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct. 
Failure to provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4-8.4(g). If 
you do not respond, the matter will be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition in 
accordance with Rule 3-7.3 of the Rules ofDiscipline. 

2. Many complaints considered first by staff counsel are not forwarded to a grievance 
committee, as they do not involve violations of the Rules ofProfessional Conduct justifying 
disciplinary action. 

3. "Pursuant to Rule 3-7.1 (a), Rules ofDiscipline, any response by you in these proceedings 
shall become part of the public record of this matter ai1d thereby become accessible to the public 
upon the closure of the case by Bar counsel or upon a finding ofno probable cause, probable 
cause, minor misconduct, or recommendation of diversion. Disclosure during the pendency of 
an investigation may be made only as to status if a specific inquiry concerning this case is made 
filld if this matter is generally !mown to be in the public domain." 

4. TI1e grievance committee is the Bar's "grfilldjury." Its function and procedure ai·e set 
forth in Rule 3-7.4. Proceedings before the grievance conunittee, for the most part, are non­
adversarial in nattire. However, you should carefully review Chapter 3 of the Rules Regulating 
The Florida Bar. 

5. If the grievance committee finds probable cause, formal adversarial proceedings, which 
ordinarily lead to disposition by the Supreme Court of Florida, will be c01mnenced under 3-7.6, 
unless a plea is submitted under Rule 3-7 .9. 



THE FLORIDA BAR 
651 EAST JEFFERSON STREET 

JOHNF. HARKNESS, JR. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-2300 850/561-5600 
E:>.."ECOl'IVE DIRECTOR WWW.PLORJDAhAR.ORG 

October 29, 2015 

Ms. Theresa L. Sione 

91-509 Hapalua Street 

Ewa Beach, HI 96706 


Re: Lawrence B Wrenn Jr.; The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,253 (1 lP) 

Dear Ms. Sione: 

Enclosed is a copy of our letter to Mr. Wrenn which requires a response to your complaint. 

Once you receive Mr. Wrenn's response, you have 10 days to file a rebuttal if you so desire. If 
you decide to file a rebuttal, you must send a copy to Mr. Wrenn. Rebuttals should not 
exceed 25 pages and may refer to any additional documents or exhibits that are available on 
request. Please address any and all correspondence to me. Please note that any correspondence 
must be sent through the U.S. mail: we carmot accept faxed material. 

Please be advised that as an ann of the Supreme Court ofFlorida, The Florida Bar can 
investigate allegations of misconduct against attorneys, and where appropriate, request that the 
attorney be disciplined. The Florida Bar cannot render legal advice nor can The Florida Bar 
represent individuals or intervene on tl1eir behalf in any civil or criminal matter. 

Please review fhe enclosed Notice on mailing instructions for information on submitting your 
rebuttal. 

Sincerely, 

/"'A . - "\/);,~-<::7~ ~r· 
Charles Hughes, Bar Counsel 
Attorney Consumer Assistarice Pro gram 
ACAP Hotline 866-352-0707 

Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

http:WWW.PLORJDAhAR.ORG


NOTICE OF GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 

1. The enclosed letter is an infonnal inquiry. Your response is required under the 
provisions ofThe Rules Regulating The Florida Bar 4 8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct. 
Failure to provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation ofRule 4 8.4(g). If 
you do not respond, the matter will be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition in 
accordance with Rule 3-7.3 of the Rules ofDiscipline. 

2. Many complaints considered first by staff counsel are not forwarded to a gdevance 
committee, as they do not involve violations of the Rules ofProfessional Conduct justifying 
disciplinary action. 

3. "Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(a), Rules of Discipline, any response by you in these proceedings 
shall become part of the public record ofthis matter and thereby become accessible to the public 
upon tlie closure of tl1e case by Bar counsel or upon a finding ofno probable cause, probable 
cause, minor misconduct, or recommendation of diversion. Disclosure during the pendency of 
an investigation may be made only as to status if a specific inquiry concerning this case is made 
ru1d if this matter is generally known to be in the public domain." 

4. The grievru1ce committee is the Bar's "grru1djury." Its function and procedure are set 
forth in Rule 3-7.4. Proceedings before the gtievance committee, for the most part, are non­
adversarial in nature. However, you should cru·efully review Chapter 3 of the Rules Regulating 
The Florida Bar. 

5. If the griev811ce committee finds probable cause, formal adversru·ial proceedings, which · 
ordinarily lead to disposition by the Supreme Court of Florida, will be commenced under 3-7.6, 
m1less a plea is submitted W1der Rule 3-7 .9. 



The Florida Bar 

Inquiry/Complaint Form 

PART ONE (See Page 1, PART ONE- ~~mplainant Information.): 

YourName: --V.e.r.e.s4... L J1one, ' 
·Organization; 

------------------------~ 
Address: 91-.Z0~4! J<,at'(J!fLst_ ti:. L/.uJ/ 
City, State, Zip Code: t'wa__ &Ch~ th' qc,,::}-CJCp 
Telephone: I- '!OS'-Ct..!ii/-1 ~30 
E-mail: l!ttfit.1:.a. J (()n e, ~jtba// .C.on-i 
ACAPReference No.: 

~--------------------~--
Have you ever filed a complaint against a member ofiThe Florida Bar: Yes r::.:i No IZ) 

. ; 


lf1yes, how many complai_nts have you filed? __ 


Does this complaint pertafo to a matter currently in litigation? Yes D No . ..12"" 

PART TWO (See Page 1, PART TWO-Attorney Information.): 

, /
Attorney's Name: /..cuvrMt_f:J. !A.Jl.f!.!?r7 
Address: /,;?.3~ 6't?u~ tie }!~
City, state, Zip code: eoral 6l efif4 I 3 31 'flt 
Telephone: /-_(p7- L/__:7 -___ _ 

PART THREE (See Page 1, PART THREE - Facts/Allegations.): The specific thing or things I 
am complaining about are: (attach additional sheets as necessary) , 

http:V.e.r.e.s4


. :. =· 
·.~· . ·.• 

...•;·.·.... :. •:·· 
: ; 

---. 

··•_(. 

•• •• 1 
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'· 



...... ,... ... .·::·itliG3rJi~~ij 
·c;; >: . . ~;{~1 
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•.•oifi'.· l:~ I. :~~ 
·.... ···· ... '.­

:.. :: 

,.,_ ____!.: •••__• ·~·-~· 



.·:...,·· '(."· 



~(< /.._ Q/D~l!J 
Prin!Name 

~o{h
Signature 

/,,/rrhr 
Date 

i 
. I 

j 
i 

I 
I 

. I 
i 
! 

. ' 
i 

'I 

1 

.' 
• 

PART FOUR (See Page 1, PART FOUR-Witnesses.): The witnesses in support of my 

allegations are: [see attached sheet]. 


PART FIVE (See Page 1, PART FIVE- Signature.): Under penalties of: perjury, I declare that . 
the foregoing facts are true, correct aud complete. 

. -· 
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EWA BEAat, Hl 96706 lnterrnrtionat Promissory Note (UNCITRAL CONVENTION) 
 "' § 
M 

Pay AtSight To: BANK OF AMERICA/COUNT!!VWIOEHOME lOANS, INCBilNK OF AMERlCAJUl Q 1 21lil: !;; 
~100 Nrrvoo St . o uUI 

Otarlotte, NC 28255 . ""' ~$366,064.SB RECEIVED RECBVED 
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.. 
,. '· 

'. 

'I 

http:366,064.SB


..... 

• i. • ,. • 

BankofAmerica· 
~· 

Home Loans 
Payment Processing 
PO.Box 15222 

Wilmington, DE 19886·5222 

THERESA LUKELA SIONE 

91-2066 KAl'OLI STREET 4201 
EWA BEACH, HI 96706 

8/5/2015 

Dear THERESA LUKELA SIONE, 

Thank you for your recent payment. We were unable to process your payment, because 
Promissory Notes are not accepted as payment. 

We will adjust fees and it)terest charges during the current billing cycle ifiyour new payment and a 
copy ofithis letter are received within 10 calendar days ofithe date ofithis letter. Please ensure that 
your full account number is on the front of1your newpayment and all future payments to avoid 
processing delays. 

Please call us toll-free at 1.800.669.6607, Monday through Friday froin 8 a.m. to 9 p.m: or · 
Saturday from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. Eastern. We value your business and look forward to serving you in 
the future. 

Sincerely, 

Customer Service Department 

Bank ofiAmerica, N.A. is required by law to inform you that it is a debt collector. Ifiyou are 
. currently in a bankruptcy proceeding or have received a discharge ofithe debt referenced above, · 
this notice is for informational purposes only and js not an attempt to collect a debt or demand a· 
payment. Ifiyou are represented by an attorney, please provide this notice to your attorney. 
Home Loans Mortgage Return Letter 

.
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The Florida Bar 
Miami Branch Office 
444 Brickell Avenue 

John F. Harkness, Jr. 
Executive Director 

Rivergate Plaza, Suite M-100 
Miami, Florida 33131-2404 (305) 377-4445 

www.FLORIDABAR.org 

February 23, 2016 

VIA E-Mail to ktynan@rtlawoffice.com, 

Kevin P. Tynan, Esq. 
Richardson & Tynan P.L.C. 
8142NUniversity Drive 
Tamarac, FL 33321-1708 

Re: 	 Complaint ofTheresa L. Sione against Lawrence B. Wrenn Jr. 
The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,253 (llP) 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Enclosed you will find a copy of my letter dated October 29, 2015, requiring your response. As 
of the date of this letter, I have not received your response to the above referenced matter. Please 
be advised that you are obligated to provide a written response pursuant to Rule 4-8.4(g). 

Ifwe do not receive your response no later than March 4, 2016, this matter will be forwarded to 
the grievance committee for further investigation. 

Sincerely, 

William Mulligan 
Bar Counsel 

WM/en 

Enclosure 

cc: 	 Ms. Theresa L. Sione, Complainant 

mailto:ktynan@rtlawoffice.com


N ea die, Eniler 

From: Neadle, Eniler 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 3:28 PM 
To: 'larrywrenn@gmail.com'; 'servlcewlo@gmx.com' 
Subject: Complaint ofTheresa L, Sione against Lawrence B. Wrenn; TFB File No. 

2016-70,253(11P) 
Attachments: MX·Ml100_20160510_143812.pdf 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Attached please find a copy of The Florida Bar's letter of today's date for your review and response. Please be advised 
that tbe original Is going out in today's mail. 

Thank you. 

Enl P. Neadle 
Asst. William Mulligan, Bar Counsel 
The Florida Bar 
444 Brickell Avenue, Ste. M-100 
Miami, FL 33131 

1 



The Florida Bar 
Miami Branch Office 
444 Brickell Avenue 

John F.Harlmess,Jr. 
Executive Director 

Rlvergate Plaza, Suite M·lOO 
Miami, Florida 33131·2404 (305) 377.4445 

www.FLORJDABAR.org 

May10, 2016 

VIA E-Mail tn lorrywrenn@gmuil.com, and 
servicywlo@gmx.com 

Lawrence B. Wrenn, Esq. 
1234 S. Dixie Highway, #131 
Coral Gables, FL 33146-2902 

Re: 	 Complaint ofTheresa L. Sione against Lawrence B. Wrenn Jr. 
Tho Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,253 (llP) 

Dear Mr. Wrenn; 

Enclosed you will find a copy of my letter dated October 29, 2015, requiring your response. As 
of the date of this Jetter, I have not received your response to the above referenced matter. Please 
be advised that you are obligated to provide a written response pmsuant to Rule 4-8.4(g). 

lf we do not receive your response by Moy 20. 2016, this matter will be forwarded to the 
gri1;vance committee for further investigation. 

~M.....~~·tr' 

William Mulligan 
Bar Counsel 

WM/en 

Enclosure 

cc: 	 Ms. Theresa L. Sione, Complainant 

mailto:servicywlo@gmx.com
mailto:lorrywrenn@gmuil.com


THE FLORIDA BAR 
651 EAST JEFFERSON STRJ!ET 

JOHN l'. IJAnKN•••· Jn. TALLAHA88EE, FL 32399·2300 850/561-5600 
ltxacim:w Drl\u-roa 	 WWW.JILORl»illlAn.oRG 

October 29, 201 S 

Mr. Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

Lawrence B Wrenn 

1234 S Dixie Hwy # 13 l 

Coral Gables, FL 33146-2902 


Re: 	 Complaint by Theresa L. Sione against Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,253 (1 IP) 


Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Enclosed is a copy of an inquiry/complaint and any suppotting documents submitted by the 
above referenced complainant(s). Your response to this complaint is required under the 
provisions ofRule 4-8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct of the Rules Regulating The Florida 
Bar, and is due in our office by November 16, 2015. Responses should not exceed 25 pages and 
may refer to MY udditional documents or exhibits fuat are available on request. Failure to 
provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4-8.4(g). Please note 
that any corfellpondence must be sent througb the U.S. mail; we cannot accept faxed material. 
You are further required to furnish the complainant with a complete copy of yonr written 
response, including any documents submitted therewith. 

Pursuant to Rule 3-7.1 (f), Rules of Discipline, you !lfe further required to complete and return the 
enclosed Certificate of Disclosure form. 

Finally, the filing of this complaint does not preclude communication between the attorney and 
the complainant(s). Please review the enclosed Notice for information on submitting your 
response. 

Sincerely, 

GI~ ·-.:J~ 
Charles Hughes, Bar Counsel 

Attorney Consumer Assistance Program 

ACAP Hotline 866-352-0707 


Enclosures 

cc: 	 Ms. Theresa L. Sione 

http:WWW.JILORl�illlAn.oRG


Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(f), Rules ofDiscipline, you must execute the appropriate disclosure 
paragraph below and return the form to this office by November 16, 2015. The rnle provides 
that the nature of the charges ·be stated Jn the notice to your firm; however, we suggest that you 
attach a copy of the complaint. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ___ day of ______, 201_, a true copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to-------------• a member of 
my present law firm of and, 
ifdifferent, to , a member of the law firm of 

--------,-c--c-~----------,--~with which 1was associated 
at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,253 
(1 lP), 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 
(Corporate/Government Employment) 

1HEREBY CERTIFY that on thfa ___ day of______, 201____, a true copy .of 
the foregoitig disclosure was furnished to , my supervisor 
at (name of agency), with 
which 1 was associated at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar 
File No. 2016-70,253 (1 lP). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-LAW FIRM AFFILIATION 
(Sole Practitioner) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY to The Florida Bar on this day of , 201 , 
that l am not presently affiliated with a law firm and was not affiliated with a law firm at the time 
ofthe·act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,253 (1 IP). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 



NOTICE OF GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 

I. The enclosed letter is an infonnal inquiry. Your response is required under the 
provisions ofThe Rules Regulating The Florida Bar 4-B.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct. 
Failure to provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation ofRule 4·8.4(g). If 
you do not respond, the matter will be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition in 
accordance with Rule 3-7.3 of the Rules of Discipline. 

2. Many complaints considered first by staff counsel are not forwarded to a grievance 
committee, as they do not involve violations of the Rules ofProfessional Conduct justifying 
disciplinary action. 

3. "Pursuant to Rule 3-7. l(a), Rules of Discipline, any response by you in these proceedings 
shall become part ofthe public record ofthis matter and thereby become accessible to the public 
upon the closure ofthe case by Bar counsel or upon a finding of no probable cause, probable 
cause, minor misconduct, or recommendation of diversion. Disclosure during the pendency of 
an investigation may be made only as to status if a specific inquiry concerning this case is made 
and if this matteris generally known to be in the public domain." 

4. The grievance committee is the Bar's "grand jury." Its function and procedure are set 
forth in Rule 3-7.4. Proceedings before the grievance committee, for the most part, are non­
adversarfal in nature. However, you should carefully review Chapter 3 of the Rules Regulating 
The Florida Bar. 

5. Ifthe grievance cornmittee finds probable cause, fonnal adversarial proceedings, which 
ordinarily lead to disposition by the Supreme Court of Florida, will be commenced under 3-7.6, 
·unless a plea is submitted under Rule 3-7.9, 



THE FLORIDA BAR 
651 EAST JEFFERSON S~REET 

JOBN·F, HARICNES8,JR, TALLAHASSO•, FL 32399-2300 850/561-5600 
EXECWIVKDIRJCCJOR WWW.'tLORil>Al.JA\'.l..OkO 

October 29, 2015 

Ms. Theresa L. Sione 
91-509 Hapalua Street 
Ewa Beach, HI 96706 

Re: Lawrence B Wrenn Jr.; The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,253 (l JP) 

Dear Ms. Sione: 

Enclosed is a copy of our letter to Mr. Wrenn which requires a response to your complaint. 

Once you receive Mr. Wrenn's response, you have 10 days to file a rebuttal if you so desil'e. If 
you decide to file a 1·cbuttal, you must send a copy to Mr. Wrenn. Rebuttals should not 
exceed 25 pages and may refer to any additional documents or exhibits that are available on 
request. Please address any and all correspondence to me. Please note that any correspondence 
mY§t be sent through the U.S. maj).; we cannot accept faxed material. 

Please be advised that as an arm of the Supreme Court of Florida, The Florida Bar can 
investigate allegations of misconduct against attorneys, and where appropriate, request that the 
attorney be disciplined. The Florida Bar cannot render legal advice nor can The Florida Bat• 
represent individuals or intervene on their behalf in any civil or criminal matter. 

Please rnview the enclosed Notice on mailing instructions for information on submitting your 
rebuttal. 

Sincerely, 

GI~ '.)flt~ 

Charles Hughes, Bar Counsel 
Attoniey Consumer Assistance Program 
ACAP Hotline 866-352-0707 

·Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 



NOTICE OF GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 

I. The enclosed letter is an informal inquiry. Your response is required under the 
provisions of The Rules Regulating The Florida Bar 4 8.4(g), Rules ofl'rofessional Conduct. 
Failure to provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation ofRule 4 8.4(g). If 
you do not respond, the matter will be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition in 
accordance with Rule 3-7.3 of the Rules of Discipline. 

2. Many complaints considered first by staff counsel are not forwarded to a grievance 
committee, as fuey do not involve violations of the Rules of Professional Conduct justifying 
disciplinary action. 

3. "Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(a), Rules of Discipline, any response by you in these proceedings 
shall become part of the public record of this matter and thereby become accessible to the public 
upon the closure ofthe case by Bar counsel or upon a finding of no probable cause, probable 
cause, minot· misconduct, or recommendation of diversion. Disclosure during the pendency of 
an investigation may be made only as to status if a specific inquiry concerning this case is made 
and ifthis matter is generally known to be in the public domain." 

4. The grievance committee is the Bar's "grand jury." Its fuuction and procedure are set 
forth in Rule 3·7.4. Proceedings before the grievance committee, for the most part, are non. 
adversarial in nature. However, you should carefully review Chapter 3 ofthe Rules Regulating 
The Florida Bar. 

5. If the grievance committee finds probable cause, formal adversarial proceedings, which 
ordinarily lead to disposition by the Supreme Cout1 of Florida, will be commenced under 3"7.6, 
unless a plea is submitted under Rule 3·7.9. 
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The Florida Bar 


I Inquiry/Complaint Form 


PART ONE (See Pagel, PART ONE- Complainant Information.): 

YourName: /llua.a_ J.... Suv;~ · 

Organi:zation: . 

Address: Cf/-'61J1 fht.Pa /u.a .SI-­
City, State, Zip Cod~:" ffvtt 1ac1t f lh '1-u 70? 

Telephone: f-8'/Jfr- p.3t/.-l=J4 . 

E-mail: f..d. /J.A. i ltlJlhe. ~nitUf ,(..tJ P, 


ACAPReforenceNo.: ·---------------------- ­
Have you ever filed a complaint against a member of·The Florida Bar: Yes I"""'. No .v·· 

' If. yes, how many complaints have you filed? . 

Does this complaint pertain to a matter currently in litigation? Yes ['". No{·· 


l'ART 'JWO. (See l'age t, PART TWO-Attorney Information.): 

Attorney's Na~e; L::ff::: L­. ~ff 
Address: t;J-a</~ _ '?>1 __II-'/ 
City,State,ZipCode;~OY'q% Gt~~r I Fl '331# 

Telephone; / ~ l{I).~ _ 1- If_ 7 · 


PART 'l'HREJi; (See l'age 1, PART THREE- Facts/Allegations.): The specific thlng·or things I 
·am co'mph1ining a!>out. are: (attach additional sheets as necessary) · · 
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Date 

.~ i_s,~~"" 
Print Name 

~or~ 
Signature 

. '.·. 

. " . 
...·1 

. .~ . 
:·~· -- ­

PART FOUR (f!ee Page 1, PART FOUR- Witnesses,); The witnesses In .s~ppo1't ofli'1f 

allegations are: [see ottnched sheet). · . · · 


PART FIVE (See Page 1, PART FIVE - Signature.): Under penaltles-0~ perjury, I declare that 
the foregoing facts are true, correct and.complete. . · 
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PayAtSlohtTo; sllLl!cr PORTPotio sn&v1cm~mc. /souTH IAKE MORTGAGE wrrAL 

:LOO N: Tryon St 

Charlot'9, l\IC 211255 l 

l .The Sum Certain oft rcut Hundred fc;irty-flva Thousand Efsht Hundred 'IW•mty-nlna Dollara and 70/100 	 . 6"
Dl'AW~n therue lllkela ilone 	 • lntetnat101v1t P,om111ory Noto (UNCITEIAL OONVENTION}? rJ . , 

,.______......--.----~dak/i?~ .. 
Men»:R>rDlstharP,ot~lokoMortjlel)Capl1Bll..Qan9llltl$l&h1airtP1;11tfdf<j Niu Gciod as Aval" c/o Non-Oome•l:IC · 9!t®aiKi\l'oumIB;IM:zdl
~l\fr::lns,lnc:. toani1001di1Tm'4 • · ' . wJth11utr~ot1no EMIAPW!CH,HllJB'1tle
Meliertandtl" thl1 Ptom~,YNottlnpd ralthln&i:ooidencewrth thv UnJformCommerdat 1.1 '\.. . l..lblted b. ·,A . ' • . ' 
Code-,Pl711~1,pend TitltDllJSC D111BU1Tn1prombs'orynot&!. 	 VD, 1-1 W11ot• pron Y""W , 

nesrnui:r10N," MUTl\J\TIDN, alSllONOR ORSilRRENDEfl ID MAKER DISCHARGES UABILllV HEREIN !FL m.sos11 ___,_.._____---------....... --..-·..---·--:--"--___,.......__,_..,...-.~--·--~-·~·"""'....,. 
......... 

• ll'ITER!IATIONALPRDMISSOll'/NOTE (UNCITRllL OONViNTIDN) · ·...... PRIVATE ISSUE 

ARTIClES1·7,A811CU 1~ 12, jB, AR11tl.<4Gjs) !\ARTICLE 47[1), 4C, ARTICLe 5" 
~015 Br.empt Priority Pre-paid Ac.count SB2 

Drawr.e: 	 TH£RESALUKElASIONI: 
91"20661\Al'OU STREET, JJ4201 
EWA BEACH, HI 96700 h\tHnatlanal PromlHOJV Note (UNCITllAL COtNENilON) 

Pay AtSfght'fo! Slll.llCT POXfFOLlO SBJMCJNG, JNC,/SOUltt IA~E MORTGAGE qlPITAL 

;LOO NTryon St . 

d1arlolte, NC 2.&25S 


$11-'tlJ,!129.70 

' .. 
Drawer: thwesa luicela sfone tntornat1on11t Promlssorv Note jUNth'Ml OONVl!NTION) 
lhe S1tmCettaln oft Four Hundred r<0rtt-flvo Thousand ElsbtHundre~ 1\Venty-nlnlli DollarJ anll 70/1.DO 

Mamo1 fer Dl!diaJg& .otsou!h ~JeeMt)ttQiigCi t'.:iillftlll Loatt~IJS'- t\ Sl'lloetPorlfolto 
"MGood aiil)\ial" r:/o Nrin-Domes11c . 9l~1oiieKAl1lusmm-~tM.20i . · Serdtlng,lna. Loimtl00l!J071824 : 


Maker te•111 ths l'romlssoiyNo\6 In /lxld fallh It! urrorlfantit)wtth the Uniform Comm1lJc!al 
 . withouti-ooouiae £WAQ~.1\l~B7D6 
Code,Pli7l-10aml11tl•.!11USCiwWJmi'ngptdmls.«lrynom. vole{ wh<0-repn.ihlblted by Law 

fiiSTllUCflON, MUTllATION; DISHONOR OR SURRENDER TO MAKER DlSCHARGES UADllflV HEREIN.jFL 67a.6051) ., ..·.·:· 

INTlillNATIONAL PROMISSORY NOTE (UNC[TRAL CONVENlIOlli) 
DESTRUCOON, MUTILATION on SURRENDER TO MAKER DISCHARGES LIABILttY ~EREIN .... 

'•· 	 ·-2015, 

I 

International Promlssoiy Nore: THIS TRANSACTIONf'OR PAYOFF SOU111LAKE MORTGAGE CAPITAL LOAN ....SSBl_&SELECT·· 

PORTFOLIO SEll,VJCINS, INC. 1.0AN 524 


Promls.sory Note Jn tho 91llll 00<1aln amoll.b.I ~ BourHnndred-Xlo'1!'"fivo Thousand Eight Hlllldrod Twcnty-mn• D<>lloro .ftD!l 70/l\lO · 


Paid to: SOUTHLAKB MORTGAGE CAPITAL/SELECT PORTFOLIO SERVlClNO, IN?. 

hllotnationol Promissory NOte (UNCITRAL CONVENTION} 

ll_OORDDR FORM If-?.~~--

http:11-'tlJ,!129.70
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I SE CING, inc;/ ." , ' 

July24, 2015 
.:. 

Theresa Slone 

.91-2066 Kai'Oll Street, #4201 

Ewa Beach, HI 96706 


·w1:J- .,, 

&: 	 Select Portfolio Se1'Vlclng, Inc: Account Numbtr:~3U ..... 
Proplll'ty A'ddresa: 91-509 Hapalua Street, Ewa.Beach, Hl 96706 

Dear Theresa Sione, 

Select Portfolio Servicing, Inc. (SPS) ls in receipt of your recent correspondence in which 
you sent ns numerous docurnen'!B; inc!Uding a purported "Intematioool Promissory Note!' 

·in tbe DtnOunt of $446,999,51. It nppeau yoUI' bi:tent for sending !lie above refm;enced 
doooment W89 tO secW'e a release of a lien. · · ' · · ...· · 

To that extent, SPS considers the documents that were presented to hOCl'e no legal validity, 
and believes presentatiim of these documents co11stitutes an improper attempt to. satisfy 
an obllgalion. Because SPS is rejecting these documi>nt!; "" invalid, ·a satisfilttion of the 
lien will not be recorded, · 

If you have any questions regarding this ~rrespondenCC: please conta~t me in writing at 
3815 South West Temple, Salt Lake City, UT 841 _15; 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Michael Kn1ger 

Vice President ofCompliance 


·' .·. 
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THE FLORIDA BAR 
651 EAST JEFFERSON STREET 

JOHN F. HARKNESS, JR, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-2300 8501561-5600 
EXRCUTIVl~DIRECTOR WWW,lfl.QlllDAnAU.ORG 

October 29, 2015 

Mr. Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 
Lawrence B Wrenn 
1234 S Dixie Hwy# 131 
Coral Gables, FL 33146-2902 

Re: 	 Complaint by Kathleen M. Rohe against Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 
The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,254 (11P) 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Enclosed is a copy of an inquiry/complaint and any supporting documents submitted by the 
above referenced complainant(s). Your response to this complaint is required under the 
provisions of Ruic 4-8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct of the Rules Regulating The Florida 
Bar, and is due in our office by November 16, 2015. Responses should not exceed 25 pages and 
may refer to any additional documents or exhibits that are available on request. Failure to 
provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4-8.4(g). Please note 
that any correspondence must be sent through the U.S. mail; we cannot accept faxed material. 
You ai·e further required to furnish the complainant with a complete copy of your written 
response, including any documents submitted therewith. 

Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(f), Rules of Discipline, you are further required to complete and return the 
enclosed Certificate of Disclosure form. 

Finally, the filing of this complaint does not preclude communication between the attorney and 
the complainant(s). Please review the enclosed Notice for information on submitting your 
response. 

Sincerely, 

Charles Hughes, Bar Counsel 
Attorney Consumer Assistance Program 
ACAP Hotline 866-352-0707 

Enclosures 

cc: 	 Ms. Kathleen M. Rohe 



Pursuant to Rule 3-7.1(f), Rules of Discipline, you must execute the appropriate disclosure 
paragraph below and return the form to this office by November 16, 2015. The rule provides 
that the nature of the charges be stated in the notice to your firm; however, we suggest that you 
attach a copy of the complaint. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this---,-- day of ______, 201_, a true copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to--------------' a member of 
my present law firm of , and, 
if different, to , a member of the law firm of 
-----------------------'withwhich I was associated 
at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,254 
(11P). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr, 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 
(Corporate/Government Employment) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ____day of _______, 201_, a true copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to , my supervisor 
at (name of agency), with 
which l was associated at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar 
File No. 2016-70,254 (llP). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-LAW FIRM AFFILIATION 
(Sole Practitioner) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY to The Florida Bar on this day of , 201_, 
that I am not presently affiliated with a law firm and was not affiliated with a law firm at the time 
of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,254 (llP). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 



NOTICE OF GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 

1. The enclosed letter is an informal inquiry. Your response is required under the 
provisions of The Rules Regulating The Florida Bar 4-8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct. 
Failure to provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4-8.4(g). If 
you do not respond, the matter will be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition in 
accordance with Rule 3-7 .3 of the Rules of Discipline. 

2. Many complaints considered first by staff counsel are not forwarded to a grievance 
committee, as they do not involve violations of the Rules of Professional Conduct justifying 
disciplinary action. 

3. "Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(a), Rules of Discipline, any response by you in these proceedings 
shall become part of the public record of this matter and thereby become accessible to the public 
upon the closure of the case by Bar counsel or upon a finding of no probable cause, probable 
cause, minor misconduct, or recommendation of diversion. Disclosure during the pendency of 
an investigation may be made only as to status if a specific inquiry concerning this case is made 
and if this matter is generally known to be in the public domain." 

4. The grievance committee is the Bar's "grand jury." Its function and procedure are set 
forth in Rule 3-7.4. Proceedings before the grievance committee, for the most part, are non­
adversarial in nature. However, you should carefully review Chapter 3 of the Rules Regulating 
The Florida Bar. 

5. If the grievance committee finds probable cause, formal adversarial proceedings, which 
ordinarily lead to disposition by the Supreme Court of Florida, will be commenced under 3-7 .6, 
unless a plea is submitted under Rule 3-7 .9. 
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The Florida Bar 
Inquiry/Complaint Form 

PART ONE (See Page 1, PART ONE-Complainant Information.): 

YourName: KathleenMRohe 

Orminnation: ~N~IA:.::._----------------~---------­
. Alldress: 4955 N Sadlier dr 

City, State, Zip Code: Indianapolis, Indiana 46226 
Telephone; 317-446-4905 
~~~; aunlmiSl'!!ine@comcast.net 

"*-ACAP Reference No.: 
----------------~------~~~ , . :6.avyou ever filed a complaint against a member ofThe Florida Bar: Yes 0 .No 00 

Ifyes, how many complaints have you filed? ___ 
_.i:; Po~lds complaint pertain to a matter currently in litigation? Yes 0 No [8J 
~..... tt~! 

PART TWO (See Page 1, PART TWO-Attorney Information.): 

. Attorney's Name: ..L=awr~e=n=ce~W""""re"'nn=----------------------­
Address: 1234 South Qixie Hiway 
City, State, Zip Code: Coral Gables, Florida 33146 
Telephone: 407-497-9797 

PART THREE (See Page 1, PART THREE- FactS/Allegations.): The specific thing or things I 
am complaining about are: (attach additional sheets as necessary) 

I was introduced via telephone to Mr Lawrence Wrenn by Debbie Shenefield in mid-April of2015. 
He explained how he could pay offmy mortgage for me using an international promissory note and he 
explained that his fee for handling this matter would be 10% of the balance remaining on my mortgage. 
The documents that he required were a copy of my driver's license, a copy of:my social security card, a 
copy ofmy mortgage and a payoff letter from my mortgage company. 

· On April 23, 2015 I sent all those documents to Mr Wrenn along with a cashier's check in the amount 
of$5660.00. See Exhibit A. 

I have made several attempts to contact Mr Wrenn via text (because he does not take phone calls). 
His responses were stalling tactics. I then contacted my :friend Debbie Shenefield for help and she gave 
me the number ofMr Wrenn's assistant, Carol Hudson. Carol, who handles the IPN's, assured me that 
she was working on my IPN. Every time that I checked with her she had an excuse·for why it hadn't 
been completed. As of the present date, which is 6 months from the time that we started the process, I 
still have not receive!l any paperwork from her or from Mr Wrenn. I feel that they committed FRAUD ­
they took my money and performed nothing whlitsoever on my behalf. 

I 

•. 

'------------------·-·--··.. ··--··· ... ... ··"·------~---------­

http:of$5660.00
mailto:aunlmiSl'!!ine@comcast.net


.. 


PART FOUR (See Page 1, PART FOuR- Witnesses.): The witnesses In support of1my 

allegations are: (see ·attached sheet], · 


PART FIVE (See Page 1, PART FIVE- Signature.): Under penalties otiperjury, I declare that. 
the foregoing fa~ are true, correct and complete. · 

Kathleen M Rohe 

· Print 

Si~~ 
Name ~ 

10-13-2015 

' 
' 



Dellc~n ' 

AOECCAES (06114)Cashier's Check 
NPAL/65Customer Authorization 


Banking Center Copy. 
 FIFTH THIRO BANK" 

Order Aprll 2~, 2915 

ZNo<---..Sot.;:.µ 
6'<-/? / () // 9' / r r~~s~~u~ ' ­

/ ZC S-w ;o -6/ -l I' J. e>' ~ 
DO NOT SEND TO PROOF Method ofPurchase: Transfer· 

Banking Center CopyI ACE TRANSA:: ii 
DO ~OTISend to Proof. $........5,660.00
With Daily Work 

Save this Copy 24743763 
.for. your records. FIFTH THIRD BANK" 

Aprll 23, 2015 .
CASHIER'S CHEC!f - Customer Receipt 

Pay to the. 
Order o1: Lawrence Wrenn..• $••••••••5,660.00 

Amount: Pt"ilE. THOUSA'ND SIXHUNDRED S/XTIY 00/100 us DOLLARS 

Memo: 

Purchased by: KATHLEEN M ROHE 

Transaction ii: · 
 ..,40 

NON-NEGOTIABLECost Center: 1102 

I Method Of Purchase: Tran.srer 

The purohase of a Suretv Bond may be required beforeany Ca1hler's Oheok en lhls

i 

... ·' .. ,.
·' 

" 

bank wlll be replacecJ or refunded In Iha event It ts lost, misplac&d, or stolen. 

'.. ~ 

F°Jftlithriileank/l<ontuoky,,i~c 
Loxlnglo~ KY 

MamD: • 
. Purohased by: ·KAlltLEEN MROHE . 

. . Tbh;p~ro~ase of• Surety Bond .may be requlr&d ~fore any ca,hlar's Check on thls 
· ~hk w1H·1>& replaoed or ref\lnded ln'the event it Is lost1 mlsplaced1 or stolen. . 

http:��������5,660.00
http:5,660.00
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6036593 
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i 

· Posting Date 2015 Apr27. 

DB/CR: Indicator Debit 

' 
Amount · $5,660.00 

Posting Check Number -763 

Posting Account Number -9803 

Posting Seq Number -447 

Tran Code 0 

ABAIRTNumber -119 

-·"-•-----· '"···---..• 
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Neadle, Eniler 

From: Neadle, Enller 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 3:48 PM 
To: 'servicewlo@gmx.com'; 'larrywrenn@gmail.com' 
Subject: Complaint of Kathleen M. Rohe against Lawrence B. Wrenn Jr.; TFB File No. 

2016-70,254(11P) 
Attachments: MX-Mll00_20160510_141817.pdf 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Attached please find a copy ofThe Florida Bar's letter of today's date for your review and response. Please be advised 
that the original is going out In today's mall. 

Thank you. 

Eni P. Neadle 
Asst. Wiiiiam Mulligan, Bar Counsel 
The Florida Bar 
444 Brickell Avenue, Ste. M-100 
Miami, Fl 33131 



The Florida Bar 
Miami Bl'llnch Office 
444 Brickell Avenue 

John F, Harlmess,J1•. 
Executive Director 

Rivergate Plaza, Suite M·lOO 
Miaml, Florida 33131-2404 (305) 377-4445 

www.FLORIDABAR.org 

May 10, 2016 

Via E-mail to Sel'vicelo@gmx.com, and 
larrywrenn@wnall.com 

Lawrence B. Wrenn Jr. 
Wrenn Law 
1234 S Dixie Hwy II 131 
Coral Gables, FL 33146-2902 

Re: 	 Complaint ofKathleen M. Rohe again,,t Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 
The Florida BarFile No. 2016-70,254 (llP) 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Enclosed yon will find a copy of the Bar's letter dated October 29, 2015, requiring your 
response. As of the date of this letter, I have not received your response to the above referenced 
matter. Please be advised that you are obligated to provide a written response pursuant to Rule 
4-8.4(g). 

Ifwe do no.I receive y.our response by May 20. 2016, this matter will be forwarded to the 
grievance committee for further investigation. 

Sincerely, 	 ttlt, 

11/Jftil-.t...... ~~II'? 
William Mulligan 
Bar Counsel 

WM/en 

Enclosure 

cc: 	 Ms, Kathleen M. Rohe, Complainant 

mailto:larrywrenn@wnall.com
mailto:Sel'vicelo@gmx.com
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THE FLORIDA BAR 
651 EAsT JEFFERSON STREET 

JOllN F. HARKNl!8S, Jn. 
n:x11cunvii:DmEmnn 	

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-2300 850/561-5600
WWW,F'l.ORll>AIJ/IR,ORG 

October 29, 2015 

Mr. Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 
Lawrence B Wrenn 
1234 S Dix:ie Hwy # 131 
Coral Gables, FL 33146-2902 

Re: 	 Complaint by Kathleen M. Rohe against Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,254 (11P) 


Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Enclosed is a copy of an inquiry/complaint and any supporting documents submitted by the 
above referenced complainant(s). Your response to this complaint is required under the 
provisions of Rule 4-8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct of tbc Rules Regulating The Florida 
Bar, and is due in our office by November 16, 2015. Responses should not exceed 25 pages and 
may refer to any additional documents or exhibits that are available on request. Failure to 
provide a wl'itten response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4-8.4(g). Please note 
that any correspondence must be sent through the U.S. mail; we cannot accept faxed material. 
You are furthe1• reguired to furnish the complainant with a complete copy of your written 
response, including any documents submitted therewith, 

Pmsuant to Rule 3-7.1(f), Rules of Discipline, you are further required to ·complete and return the 
enclosed Certificate of Disclosure form. 

Finally, the filing of this complaint does not preclude communication between the attorney and 
the compln.lnant(s). Please review the enclosed Notice for information on submitting your 
l'esponse. 

Sincerely, 

Charles Hughes, Bar Counsel 
Attorney Consumer Assistance Program 
ACAP Hotline 866-352-0707 

Enclosures 

cc: 	 Ms. Kathleen M. Rohe 



Pursuant to Rule 3-7 .1(f), Rules of Discipline, you must execute the appropriate ·disclosure 
paragraph below and return the form to this office by November 16, 2015. The rule provides 
that the nature of the charges be stated in the notice to your firm; however, we suggest that you 
attach a copy of the complaint. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this---,-- day of ______, 201_, a true copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to a member of 
my present law firm of , and, 
if different, to , amember of the law firm of 

with which I was associated-.,..--,----::-;---:-,---:-c,--...,---,---..,.....,---,,-..,,.,,.._.,.,,..--,-,...-,.,'. 

at the time of !he act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,254 

(11P). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 
(Corporate/Government Employment) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this day of , 201_, a trne copy of 
the foregohig disclosure wus furnished to , my supervisor 
at (name of agency), with 
which I was associated at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar 
F'J.le No. 2016-70,254 (11P). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-LAW FIRM AFFILIATION 
(Sole Practitioner) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY to The Florida Bar on this day of , 201____, 
that I am not presently affiliated with a law firm and was not affiliated with a law firm at the time 
of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016,70,254 (11P). 

Lawrnnce B Wrnnn Jr. 



' . 


NOTICE OF GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 

1. The enclosed letter is an informal inquiry. Your response is required under the 
provisions of The Rules Regulating The Florida Bar 4-8.4(g), Rules of Professlonal Conduct. 
Failure to provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4-8.4(g). If 
you do not respond, the matter will be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition in 
accordance with Rule 3-7.3 of the Rules of Discipline. 

2. Many complaints considered first by staff counsel are not forwarded to a grievance 
committee, as they do not lnvolve violations of the Rules of Professional Conduct justifying 
disciplinary action. 

3. "Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(a), Rules of Discipline, any response by you in these proceedings 
shall become part of the public record of this matter aod thereby become accessible to the public 
upon the closure of the case by Bar counsel or upon a finding of no probable cause, probable 
cause, minor misconduct, or recommendation of diversion. Disclosure during the pendency of 
an investigation may be made only as to status if a specific inquiry concerning this case is made 
and if this matter is generally known to be in the public domain." 

4. The grievance committee is the Bar's "grand jury." Its function and procedure are set 
forth In Rule 3-7 .4. Proceedings before the grievance committee, for the most part, are non­
adversatial In nature. However, you should carefully review Chapter 3 of the Rules Regulating 
The Flodda Bar. 

5. If the gl'ievance committee finds probable cause, formal adversal'ial proceedings, which 
ordinarily foad to disposition by the Supreme Court of Florida, will be commenced under 3-7.6, 
unless a plea is submitted under Rule 3-7.9. 



I 
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fi5) i=c15 a\?rsIT\\
The Florida Bar 

Inquiry/Complaint Form .Ul1 OCT ? 1 ·2015 IUJ 
PART ONE (See Page 1, PART ONE-Complainant Information.): 

YourName: Kathleen M Rohe 
Org11nizatlon: N/A

·A~drils~ 49SS~N~S~ad-l-ler-dr~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

· City, State,.Zip Code: Indianapolis, Indiana 46226 

Telephone: 317-446-490S 

~~ aunllillgryine@comclUll.net 


'1!§1'.reAl' Reference No.: 
~~~--~--~-~-~---~~--~~~~~ 

' . :~iiv~.you ever filed a oomplaint againsta member ofThe Florida Bar: Ye~ D .No IB"J 
Ifyl, how many eomplahlu have you filed? __ 

.•'l'J)o~s oomplaint pertain lo a matter currently In llllgalion? Yes 0 No IX! 
.~. • !:.­

PART TWO (See Page 1, PART TWO-Attorney Information.): 

.Attorney's Name: "'L..awren"""'""ce'"'""W~re=nn~-----~-----------~-­
Address: 1234 South :Wxle Hiwey 
City, StatC, Zip Code: Coral Gables Florida 33146 
Telephone: 4f17-497-9797 

PARTTHREg (See Page 1, PART THREE-Facts/Allegations.): The specifi<> thing or things I 
am complaining about are: (attach additional sheets as necessary) 

I was Introduced via telephone to Mt Lawrence Wrenn by Debbie Shenefield In mid-April of2015. 
Ho mi.plained how ho could pay offmy moftgage for me using an intemational proinissory Doto and he 
explained that his foe for handling this matter wonld be I0% ofthe balance remaining on my mortgage. 
The documents that he required were a copy ofmy driver's license, a copy ofmy social seourity card, a 
oopy ofmy mortgage and a payoff letter ftom my mortgage company. 

· On Aprll 23, 2015 I sent all tlmse documents to Mr Wrenn. along with a cashier's cheek in the amount 
· of$5660.00. See Jil.olbibit A. 

I have made severnl j\ttempu to contact Mr Wrenn via text (because he does not take phone calls). 
His responses were stalling tactics. I then contacted my friend Debbie Shenefield for help and she gave 
me the number ofMr Wrellll'S assistant, Carol Hudson. Carol, who handles the IPN's, &Bsured me that 
she was working on my IPN. Every timo that I checked with her she had llll excusefor why it b11dn't 
been completed. As of the present date, which is 6 months from the time that we started the process, I 
still have not received any paperwork from her or from Mr Wrenn. I feel that they committed FRAUD -
Ibey rook my money and performed nothing whatsoever on my behalf. · 

I 

. --···' 
.• ~--------------·-··--··---- ··-· .. ··---------------­

http:of$5660.00
mailto:aunllillgryine@comclUll.net


' i . ' ,., 

" 

·I 

I 

PART FOUR (See P.age 1, PART FOuR - Wltne11es.): The witnesses In support oti my 
allegations are: (see-attached sheet]. · 

PART FIVE (See PAge 1, PART FIVE - Signature.): Under penalties ofi perjury, I declare that . 
the foregoing faets are true, correct and complete. ' 

Kathleen MRohe 

· PrhitNarne 

Signa~ 
~ 

10..13-2015 
Doto 
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AOllOOAES (OB!14)Cashler.'s Check 
NPAL/65Customer Authori:i:atfon 


B~nkfng Center Copy. FIFTH THIRD BANK" 


Order April 2~, 2915 

ZIVO"' ~04'µ 
~,,-? /()7;? /r r . 

zc:: sw ... '(;/., /.J.C>f ~ / 

DO NOT SEND TO PROOF Melhod ofPurchase: Transfer' 

Banking Center Copy 
DO NO'l1 Send to Proof. $''''"..5,660.00I A-~:00' I With Dally Work 

Save this Copy 24743763 
for your recorils. FIFTH THIRD BANK". . 

April 23, 2015 .. CASHIER'S CHECI'{ ·Customer Receipt 
Paytothe.
Order of: Lawrenop Wrenn... $"..""5,660.0() 

Amount: Fl.11'E. THOUSAND SD<HUNDRED SIXT/(. oattoo us DOLLARS 

' . 


Memo: 
Purchased by: KATHLEEN M ROHE 

Transaction 11: ~14-0 


NON-NEGOTIABLEc'ost Center: 1102 


M&thod Of Purcllae&: Tmn111&r 
 ··?W • ......
·,;£:' .. -.,; J;,~ 

:.,,...~ " 

http:5,660.00


'!
i 

·' 

6036593 

. l '· 
I 
I 

· Posting Date 2015 Apr27 

DB/CR: Indicator Debit 

Amount · $5,660.00 

Posting Check Number -763 

Posting Account~11mber 99803 

PostingSoqNumber -7447 

Tran Code 0 

ABAIRTNumber -119 

g 
I 

I 
·.. 

. -··~·-·-·-·r·· ,, ... ·--... ~- ---· -:.....___ --·--··------.. 
. ·,ExH 1·P;,1 r. A ' . 
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THE FLORIDA BAR 
651 EAST JEFFERSON STREET 

JOllN F. HARKNESS, JR. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-2300 850/561-5600 
ExF.cunVEDIRECTOR 	 WWW,FLORIDABAR,ORG 

November 3, 2015 

Mr. Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 
Lawrence B Wrenn 
1234 S Dixie Hwy# 131 
Coral Gables, FL 33146-2902 

Re: 	 Complaint by Aurora De Arce against Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,260 (llP) 


Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Enclosed is a copy of an inquiry/complaint and any supporting documents submitted by the 
above referenced complainant(s). Your response to this complaint is required under the 
provisions of Rule 4-8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct of the Rules Regulating The Florida 
Bar, and is due in our office by November 19, 2015. Responses should not exceed 25 pages and 
may refer to any additional documents or exhibits that are available on request. Failure to 
provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4-8.4(g). Please note 
that any correspondence must be sent through the U.S. mail; we cannot accept faxed material. 
You are further required to furnish the complainant with a complete copy of your written 
response, including any documents submitted therewith. 

Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(f), Rules of Discipline, you are further required to complete and return the 
enclosed Certificate of Disclosure form. 

Finally, the filing of this complaint does not preclude communication between the attorney and 
the complainant(s ). Please review the enclosed Notice for information on submitting your 
response. 

Sincerely, 

.:- ·_ . :. . . -. _-' .. ,. --.' ~ -"~~
.. 

 
Charles Hughes, Bar Counsel 
Attorney Consumer Assistance Program 
ACAP Hotline 866-352-0707 

Enclosures . 

cc: 	 Ms. Aurora De Arce 

­



Pursuant to Rule 3-7 .l(f), Rules of Discipline, you must execute the appropriate disclosure 
paragraph below and return the form to this office by November 19, 2015. The rule provides 
that the nature of the charges be stated in the notice to your firm; however, we suggest that you 
attach a copy of the complaint. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ___ day of ______, 201_, a true copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to--------------' a member of 
my present law firm of , and, 
if different, to , a member of the law firm of 

with which I was associated 
----------------~-------' at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,260 
(11P). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE 
(Corporate/Government Employment) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ___ day of _______, 201_, a true copy of 
the foregoing disclosure was furnished to , my supervisor 
at (name of agency), with 
which I was associated at the time of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar 
File No. 2016-70,260 (11P). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-LAW FIRM AFFIJ,JATION 
(Sole Practitioner) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY to The Florida Bar on this day of , 201_, 
that I am not presently affiliated with a law firm and was not affiliated with a law firm at the time 
of the act(s) giving rise to the complaint in The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,260 (11P). 

Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 
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NOTICE OF GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 

1. The enclosed Jetter is an informal inquiry. Your response is required under the 
provisions of The Rules Regulating The Florida Bar 4-8.4(g), Rules of Professional Conduct. 
Failure to provide a written response to this complaint is in itself a violation of Rule 4-8.4(g). If 
you do not respond, the matter will be forwarded to the grievance committee for disposition in 
accordance with Rule 3-7.3 of the Rules of Discipline. 

2. Many complaints considered first by staff counsel are not forwarded to a grievance 
committee, as they do not involve violations of the Rules of Professional Conduct justifying 
disciplinary action. 

3. "Pursuant to Rule 3-7.l(a), Rules of Discipline, any response by you in these proceedings 
shall become part of the public record of this matter and thereby become accessible to the public 
upon the closure of the case by Bar counsel or upon a finding of no probable cause, probable 
cause, minor misconduct, or recommendation of diversion. Disclosure during the pendency of 
an investigation may be made only as to status if a specific inquiry concerning this case is made 
and if this matter is generally known to be in the public domain." 

4. The grievance committee is the Bar's "grand jury." Its function and procedure are set 
forth in Rule 3-7.4. Proceedings before the grievance committee, for the most part, are non­
adversarial in nature. However, you should carefully review Chapter 3 of the Rules Regulating 
The Florida Bar. 

5. If the grievance committee finds probable cause, formal adversarial proceedings, which 
ordinarily lead to disposition by the Supreme Court ofF1orida, will be commenced under 3-7.6, 
unless a plea is submitted under Rule 3-7.9. 



The Florida Bar 
I11quiry/Complaint Form 

PART ONE (See Page 1, PART ONE- Complainant Information.): 

YourName: AuroradeAn:e 

Organization: _________~----~--------~--~ 
Address: 2501 South Ocean Drive Apt729 
City, SUUe, Zip Code: Hollrwood, Florida33019 
Telephone: 786-543-1387 
E-mail: newmoon2662@gmail.com 

ACAPRefurenceNo.: -----------------~----­
Have you ever filed a complaint &gllinst a memberofi'The Florida Bar: Yes D No 00 
Hiyes, how many complaints hsve you filed? __ 
Does this complaintpertain to 1nnattercurrently inlitigiltion? Yes CJ No 00 

PART TWO (See Page I, PART TWO-Attorney Information.): 

Attomey'sName:~Lany~LW.!!!:renn~...._--~-~---------------­
Address: 9843 Fem East Street 

City, State, Zip Code: . .!:Mi:!!"!!!am1,!!!·'-'3~3:.!.15:!-'7~------------------­
Telephone: 407-497-9797 

PART THJitEE (SeePage I, PART THREE- Fp;cts/,Allegatlons.): The specific thing or tllings l 
am coµiplaining about are: (attach additional sheets as necessary) 

' ' 
In early 2014 my :liUend Carol Hudson ( 10275 Collins Ave., Bal Harbour, Florida 33154 , phone 
954-812-0141) inlrodJICC(f me 1n her lawyer Leny Wrenn with whmn she was working. Mr. Wrenn 
eiq>lainf;ld how he could tBminate my mortgage by writing an Intemalional Promissory Note (JPN). He 
explained that an JPN would be drawn on an account ihat the government set up in 1933 when they 
purchased our birth eertificates to use as collateral. In return they opened these accounts for us which had . 
been dm.wing interest all these years. Since Cami was my mend and Mr. Wrenn an attorney, I truSted 
themboth. He told me that he had done over thirty ofithese successfully, and I decided to move forwardi 
He aSSUled me 1bat in three months at most I would get title to my house fu:c !llld clelll'. 

On May 12, 20141 gave Mr. Wrenn $10,000 in cash. He did not give me a; receipt I called Carol many: 
times and she reassmed me that he was legitimate and that he had done this successfully for people she ' 
knew. I did this fur two properties, my home at 4345 Lennox Drive, Miami 33133 and a·two bedroom : 
apartmentat.7403 SW87 Street, apt 308 N, Miami 33143. lplllSOllllllymetwilhMr. Wremi and his 
associate Jm;k Francis (he told me !hatthis was not his real name, and showed me his ID.) They came to 
my home to get the money and bring the forms for my signature. Mr. Wrenn said that l would h~ from 
the beak and I will have the tide to my house in less than three months. Months passed, and.I called Larry 
and Carol many times and was assured that everyting was in order. A Realtor friend told me that my . 
house had been sold on December 13th. I immediately contachld Larry who told me that it was an ille8*1 
sale and that the case was in Federal court · 

.____....,:..:...:..______.:._______,:__ ·-·- - - -· - -· 

mailto:newmoon2662@gmail.com


Page2 

The new owner Adrian Sanchez came to my house and said that I would have enough time to move. 
Larry told me not to worry, that Mr. Sanchez was lying and that the case was In Federal court and the 
house could not be sold. Later I learned that the house had been removed from Federal court. Weeks 
went by and one day l had a notice of eviction In 48 hours. I Immediately tried to contact Larry 
numerous times, he wouldn't answer the phone, and I never spoke to him again. I called Carol and Jack 
many times. She told me to give Larry another $700 to file bankruptcy for me and that way they couldn't 
take my house. I declined. Later I learned from Mr. Sanchez that his lawver had tried to help me and he 
contacted Mr. Wrenn a few times telling him to advise me that time was running out. Mr. Wrenn told. 
him notto bother him again. I realized that this was acon and that Larry Wrenn, Carol Hudson and Jack 
Francis had committed fraud. 



PART FOUR (See Page 1, PART FOUR-Wltne111es.): The witnesses in support of '111.f 

allegations are: (see attached sheet). 


PART FIVE (See hp t, PART FIVE- SigllJtore.): Under penalties ofperjury, I dechlre that 

the foregoinefaC!B are true, curred: and cemplete. 


A1rO!ll de Arce 

10/lS/lS 

! 
I 
I 

! 
. ( 

., 
~-----------:--:--~---···- - - . 



Pay At Sight To: Bruqe R. Thompson dba CFO BANK OF ,\MERICA ..· . . . . · 
100 Nonh Tryon Stree.t Suite 500, Charlotte, North Cari>Jina. 28255·.. 

The SunCenaln oe Sjx Hundred Tue!ye Thousand and 00/11/6~•••• DollifS 

Drawer;.t\~rorn.I:!~.....rce 1· 1•1'111111 i Prom.15"Jry.NIJ1•..iU.N~ITRAt CO.N.VENTION.·) . 
·.·.·~.: 

Meino: ForDisch"'B'ofA«:U-l7l/~281 C..,#IJ.QIS91CA22 	

Maka-tcndel1 !his Prom·1uot'Y Nate in~ llith In KCOrdarace.wllh the UnifDFm Commercial Coda. ; "·A•. (i:;at-A~·at1' ~~f"~Dcm9tHi'~~4.5~OK~~. 
IPL7l·tO ffTille-)• USC'. so\'Cl'nins ttomi.$$0f)' no1a. 	 ·~ ~thOUll '-~~-:-;- . ·: .... ,Miami.. florl~ . 


IVOid -·!li1ll<11ijtod by Ljlw. . •. . -: · , . . 

------------'-------~~ . . . . . . . ·. . 

DESTRt·qms, Ml.'Tl.\.1:n.os, DISl!O,dROR st•~!!EiDEK 1'0Mo:'.!!~R1!1sc11~ilR~S~!~~iLl'.f)c.H~~Et~l)'f:~!~l6.0~1I'.· .. ~·~:..• 

INTERNATIONAL PROMISSORY NOTE (UNCITRALCONVENTIONJ PRIVATE ISSUE 
ARTICLES 1-7, ARTICLE 11,12.13, ARTICLE 40(3) & ARTICLE 47(1), (4C), ARTICLE-SJ 

No, ••9J420 E••mp• Priorhy l're·P•id Ac<"""t # .-S023 


Drawee: AURORA DE ARCE TRUST 

4345 LENOX DRIVE 


lnlerna1iona1 Promissory Nole (UNCITRAL·CO~VENTION)MIAMI, FL 33133 

a Pay At Sight To: 	 Bruce R. Thompson dba CFO BANK OF AMERICA 
100 North Tryon Street Suite 500, Charlone, North Carolina· 282'5 S' 61 z.000.00•"· 

~ 
ii 
I. 	 The Sun Cenain of: Si• Hundred Twelve 'fbousaod and 00/ i00.....

l ---· D..lll.W~!;.AJJr\>rl!.. ~..ht.<;JL....... 	 ln1omotiona1 l'<\>mllSOIJ' Note (UNCITRA~ CONVENTION) 


l ~Memo: Fot Qisch"8'of At•\# -.i2731 .-.i2R1 c... # 13.QIS91CA22 1---.--.......... _.. 	 ~ 

Ma'kcrtcndcl'$ thf5" PrOmlJ-sory ~in tood fQilh !n 11e<:Ofdat)Ct! W\lh lhi! i./11lfrinn tonunni:ial CO!k, • Ni.Good B! A\;al" c/o Non-Dtl~'lla 4)45 l.ennox Drh-e 

Pl.73-lt>andTit"31 use govcmi1111 pmmisJOT)' n01~ . 	 wnholl'I MOO\l~ Miami. Florida 
""'·-·-··· . -......----·······--·-··-------~--------

INTERNATIONAL PROMISSORY NOTE (UNCITRAL CONVENTION) 


DESTRUCTION, MUTILATION OR SURRENDER TO MAKER DISCHARGES.LIABiLITY HEREIN 


--9ti420 

International Promissory Note: THIS TRANSACTION FOR P.AVOFF Acct# ~2731-.i28t c.,a# ll·OIS91 q.ii 
Promissory No.le in the sum certain amount of: Six Hundred Twelve Ihousan_d.pnd Q0/100 $61.2.QQlljjO . ...,,........-•.•_...... '"· 

Paid to: BANK OF AMERICA 
' -, 'I • '' 

REGISTERED MAIL 
International Promissory Note (UNCITRAL CONVENTION) 

­

http:z.000.00
http:11,12.13
http:Ml.'Tl.\.1:n.os


·' 
. INTERNATIONAL PROMISSORY NOT£ (UNC11RAl. CONVENTION·). . . . ·;:;;.;····-··· ..... '"R.1VATE·1ssui 

ARTlCl.ES 1•7,ARTICl.E°I l.12.13..ARTICLE46(3) &:ARTICLl;47(1),(4C~ ARTICl.E-.SJ iill'lll . ' ' 
..-· 

··- .... . ,,,,.il42J . Exe;.pt Prloril)I Pre-Paid """"""' i 9'8023 . . . ~ • 

~)Ck,~----~··:··- ..'~~~~~g:~:)~TRUST 
1 
~ 

.. ··-···-··--L...... MIAMl,FL33133 lm•nw;·~rrN•~(U~H) 
Pay· At Sight To: Cheryl A. Collins dba GREEN TREE SERVICING LLC· · . :$260,0()Q;09 .· . f 

345 Saint Peter Street·St Paul, MINNESOTA SS 10.2 . , .·· : ..• · · .. f 
.. . .. •. ··.r:: 

The.Sun Certain of: Two H1ndred Sjxtv Thousand aqd oOtrop~~·-•• . . . ~1la11P . ii . 
. Drawer: Aurora De Art• · · . •· ·im.r.~ i>lomhioey Nol~ (~Nt:'!t1lAL·CONY£)1r1qN1 >~··. 

"• • • • • • 	 ·-N 

!.Memo: ·.For o;,,..,....,..rA«t#-s86C'al0No. 2009./.o128.CA·OI ·.:~·t:.?-;>;;C-:''.~· : ·. ·.. 
·i . 

1-·~-· 	 "' 
Maker 1endats thi1 Pl'Oiiilsll()r)' N~ 111 f-01. li.ilh In ai;.c~..Unce whh Ille Unifann Cotrtnterc:la\ Code-, ..A~~ i$ A...,al" lllo NOlh~i~ ~34S ~ Drtvt1

I . 	 Wi'l~.~0.1:11'" . . . Miam~ Floridlll 
~ PL1l~to andTl1JejJ U8Caov.cm1n1promtssory~"· . 	 . Vo\dw~~:Pfohibl1ed by LaW . · :· .. · · ____________.::' 	 ' •:. 

.- ,. 
DEsTR\l<JTION, Mlrrll.A;,os. DISHONO R·OR Sl'~RE:-,'DER TQ MAKt;RDl~~ll~lllJESLI "Bl UTV .HEl!EIN tf'Vlip,~~Jl .. 

•••• - ••••• ··-- •• ·-···- • ••••••••• "·"•"- ••,. ••••• < •• • -··. - ·····-··· - ·--- ..... ·-···-· ... ··--.~··········--·- -·--··· ..--~-··-,.~·-.-·-·· 

INTERNATIONAi. PROMISSORY NOTE !UNCITRAL CONVENTION) PRIVATE ISSUE 
ARTICl.ES 1-7, ARTICLF. 11.1i.1J. ARtlCLE4/o{3)&. ARTICl.E 47(1). (4C). AR11CLE 53 

No.-21421 E""'P' Prl0<;1y P<e·P•id A®ount HE84098023 


Drawee: AURORA DE ARC!i.tRUST 

4345 LENOX DRIVll 


lntematlonal Promissory Noto {UNC'IT~Al CONVENTION)MIAMI, FL 33133 

Pay At Sight To: 	 Cheryl A. Collins dba GREEN TREE SERVICING LLC $26Q,QO.oQ 
343 Saint Peter Street St Paul, MINNESOTA ·S$i 02 

The Sun Cenafn of: Two Hundred Sixty Thousand and 00/!CO..•.. 

Drawer~.:'.l!!.Qr.ltP.o:t.1.-!!i.~ 	 lniematlonal PromiH(ll)' Nole {UNCiJ'RAL c0NV£NTION) 

·Memo: For DischlJFof Acct I ~S86Ca&e- Nu. 2009-60128-CA.OI 

: Maker le11de1I this Promi&e) Nole in eoa1t~j1h in BC~Of~CI wdhthc Uniform Ccimmen:tal Cede-, ... f\JQoodMAval ... elo Nos1·Doin~ 4345 tennos onve 
PL1l·IO imd Tille 31 ~ IO'VeJlllng prnmi~SDr)· nolH. wbhol( ru:~c Miami. Floriibi 

--···--··--·········---------- ­
DESTRITHO~. Ml ·nu no~. DISHO~OROR Sl:RRE~DER TO MA...t;R DISCHA_RGE.~ t.IABIUT\. HER'EIN'(fl,.613,~JJ 

INTERNATIONAL PROMISSORY NOTE (UNCl'tRAL .CONVENTION) 

DESTRUCTION, MUTILATION OR SURRENDER TO MAKER DISCHARGES LIABILITY HEREIN 

No--21421 

International Promissory Nole: THIS TRANSACTION FOR PAYOFF Acct# -586 Case No, 2009-<10128.CA.Oi 
Promissory Note in the sum cenain amoun1 ofl Two Hundred Sb<ty Thousand •I\\! 00/ l.QQ S26Q.000.00

-..:'":":••.•···· ···. _... -....... . ,, ... ...,-r~· 
Paid 10: GREEN TREE .SERVICING LLC REGJSTE'f1ED 'iVIAIL 
International Promissory Note (UNCITRAL CONVENTION) 
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Prom: 	 Aurora Alonso <newmoon2662GJgmaiLoom> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, October 14, 2015 4:55 PM 
To: 	 headleymannersOattinet 
Subject: 	 Fwd: 4345 Lennox Dr Foreclosure 
Attadlments: 	 lmage001.png; lmage002.ppg; image003.png; OE ARCE, NOTICE OF REMOVAli FROM 

STATE COURT copy,pdf 

" 

THIS IS A LEITBR FROM LARRY TO 1HE BUYER SAYING 1HE HOUSE HE BOUGHT IS NOT 
LEOAL, WITH SOME ATTAcaMENTS AND 1HE GUY.ANSWERING TO HIM 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: lawrence Wrenn <!arrywrerm@gmall.com> 

Date: January 7, 2015 at 5:28:03 AM EST 

To: Aurora Alonso <newrooon2662@gmail.com> 

Subject: Fwd: 4345 Lennox Dr Foreclosure 


- Forwarded message -- ­
From: lawrence Wrenn <larrywrenn@gmail.com> 

Date: Wed, Jan 7, 2015 at 5:17 AM 

Subject: Re: 4345 Lennox Dr Foreclosure 

To; Adrian Sanchez <adrian@wiremiami.com> 


Dear Mr. Sanchez: 

Attached please :fittd Notice to the State Court that jurisdiction over the matter ofitbe Lenox 
house bad been removed to Federal Court (please note the date ofithe notice) This suit was filed 
prior tO the state court foreclosing on the Lenox property and notice was in the stab! court file1 

prior to the Lenox home being sold. Our position is that jurisdiction was no longer in the state 
c:ourt so all that happened is \loid, the lbreclosure and the sale. 

On Tue, Ian 6, 2015 at 7:23 PM, Adrian Sanchez <adrian@wiremiami.com> wrote: 

l 

,.. 

mailto:adrian@wiremiami.com
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I 
f·r 

As we discussed earlier, I was the whming bidder at the judieial sale for the subject property. I 
understand that the previDus owner bad JIDtilied yDU Dl:itbe sale and yoo explained tD her that she 
bad nDthing to wDlil'Y about because it was an "illegal" sale. YDU alsD. mentiDned that the 
property is in "Fedeml. court." I'm 11Dt sum how: this amcts the sale because as fill' as I'm 
concerned the property was auctioned off and, as the winning bidder, as I have been many times 
befo:re, I purchased the property. The received a: certificate Diisale and llDW: a certificate Dii 
title. There was a time to contest the sale and that time bas IDng passed. So at this point, we me· 
going tD move forward with the eviction process. This is unfurtunate because I went to the house 
today to discuss options with yolll' client, not to evict her. liisbe would still like to discuss a 
smooth transition, I'd be happy to wor!G with her. I'm not here to unfilirly lic!G anyone to the 
curb. She seems like a nice lady. So ifiyon or yonr client wmtld like to discuss, please give me a 
call. Further to that, ifiyDuhaveany doownentatioo that you can provide for us that shows that 
we are oot entitled to this property, I wonld like to see it. F.eel ftee to reply to this .email with the
supporting docs. Howeiver, even SD, we me in ~ssessiDII Diithe CT so, at this point, I'm llDt sure 
what good that will do. I have copied my attorney, TDmas Kueera. 

Best regards, 

Adrian Sanchez 

Lie. Real Estate Broker 

Waterfront Investment Real Estate, LLC 

(305) 321-7655 Dlr.ect 

f786l 871-7126 Fax 

adrian@wiremiami.eom 

www.wiremiami com 

I 
I 

www.wiremiami
mailto:adrian@wiremiami.eom
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EXHIBIT L,6

I °J{~''-

Neadle, Enller 

From: Neadle, Eniler 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2016 5:12 PM 
To: 'servicewlo@gmx.com' 
Cc: Tynan, Kevin 
Subject: Complaint of Aurora De Arce against Lawrence B. Wrenn, Esq.; TFB File No. 

2016-70,260(11P) 
Attachments: MX-M1100_20160401_151941.pdf 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Attached please find The Florida Bar's letter of today's date for your review and response. 

Eni P. Neadle 
Asst. William Mulligan, Bar Counsel 
The Florida Bar 
444 Brickell Avenue, Ste. M-100 
Miami, FL 33131 

1 



The Florida Bar 
Miami Branch Office 
444 Brickell Avenue 

John F. Harlmess, Jr. 
Executive Director 

Rivergate Plaza, Suite M·lOO 
Miami, Florida 33131·2404 (305) 377-4445 

www.FLORIDABAR.org 

April 1, 2016 

VIA E-mail to servicewlo@gmx.com 

Mr. Lawrence B Wrenn Jr. 
Wrenn Law 
1234 S Dixie Hwy # 131 
Coral Gables, FL 33146-2902 

Re: 	 Complaint ofAurora De Arce against Lawrence B. Wrenn Jr. 
The Florida Bar File No. 2016-70,260 (llP) 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Enclosed you will find a copy of my Jetter dated November 3, 2015, requiring your response. As 
of the date of this letter, I have not received your response to the above referenced matter. Please 
be advised that you are obligated to provide a written response pursuant to Rule 4-8.4(g). 

If we do not receive your response by April 11, 2016, this matter will be forwarded to the 
grievance committee for further investigation. 

Sincerely, 

William Mulligan 
Bar Counsel 

WM/en 

Enclosure 

cc: 	 Ms. Aurora De Arce, Complainant 

mailto:servicewlo@gmx.com


EXHIBIT

ieo°!:+e 


Neadle, Eniler 

From: Neadle, Eniler 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 5:06 PM 
To: 'Larry'; 'servicewlo@gmx.com' 
Subject: Complaint by The Florida Bar against Lawrence B. Wrenn Jr.; The Florida Bar File No. 

2016-70,653 {llP-OSC) 
Attachments: MX-M1100_20160525_155102.pdf; MX-M1100_20160525_155125.pdf; MX-MllOO_ 

20160525_155149.pdf; MX-M1100_20160525_155205.pdf; MX-Ml100_20160525_ 
155240.pdf; MX-M1100_20160525_155253.pdf; MX-M1100_20160525_155311.pdf; MX­
M1100_20160525_161453,pdf 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Attached please find a copy ofThe Florida Bar's letter of today's date, together with attachments, for your review and 
response. Please be advised that the original is going out in today's mail. 

Thank you. 

Enl P. Nead le 
Asst. William Mulligan, Bar Counsel 
The Florida Bar 
444 Brickell Avenue, Ste. M-100 
Miami, FL 33131 
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The Florida Bar 
Miami Branch Office 
444 Brickell Avenue 

John F. Harlcness, Jr. 
Executive Director 

Rlvergale Plaza, Stdio M-100 
Miami, Florida 33131-2404 (305)377.4445 

www.FLORIDABAR.org 

May25,2016 

Regular U.S. Mail and Certified Return Receipt Requested 
(Tracking No. 7010 2780 0002 0694 3551) 

And Via E-mail to Servicelo@gmx.com, and 
larrywrenn@mnail.com 

Lawrence B. Wrenn Jr., Esq. 
1234 S Dixie Hwy., Suite# 131 
Coral Gables, FL33146-2902 

Re: 	 Complaint by The Florida Bar against Lawrence B, Wrenn Jr. 
7'he Florldu Bar File No. 2016-70,653 (llP·OSC) 

Dear Mr. Wrenn: 

Please be advised that pmsuant to Rules 3-7.4 and 3-7.11 of the Rules of Discipline, Grievance 
Committee "P" of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit will consider whether good cause exists for your 
failure to respond to official Bar inquiries in The Florida Bar File Nos. 2016-10,211(11P), 2016­
70,245(11P), 2016-70,248(11P), 2016-70,249(11P), 2016-70,253(11P), 2016-70,254(11P), and 
2016-70,260(11P). In accordance with Rule 3-7.ll(:f)(2), the Grievance Committee shall hear the 
issue of non-compliance and issue findings thereon. 

Pursuant to the requirements of Rule 3-7.4(a), Rules of Discipline, attached is a list of the 
members of Grievance Committee 11 "P." There will be no appearances by any parties or by any 
witnesse.~ in the case. 

An index reflecting materials which will be considered by the Grievance Committee, along with 
copies of said materials, is enclosed herewith. Should you wish to present a written statement to 
the Grievance Committee pursuant to Rule 3-7.4(h) of the Rules of Piscipline, please provid1> 
same to me no later than .Tune 7. 2016. 

mailto:larrywrenn@mnail.com
mailto:Servicelo@gmx.com


Lawrence B. Wrenn, Jr., Esq. 
May 25, 2016 
Page Two 

If the Committee decldes to schedule a live hearing, you will be notified of that fact. The 
decision whether to hold a live hearing is left to the absolute discretion of the Committee; there 
is no right to appeal or review tbis decision. 

Sincerely, . 

P'~~JJ;f 
William Mulligan 
Bar Counsel 

WM/en 

cc: Steven Wayne Davis, Esq., Designated Reviewer 

Enclosure: Grievance Committee Roster 



List of Members of Grievance Committee (UP) 

(Pursuant to the requirements of Rule 3·7.4(11), the following is a list of the 


members of the Grievance Committee considering this matter) 


Michael Tobin, Esq., Chair Juan D'Arce (NIL) 

Daniel Foodman, Esq. Liz Becker (NIL) 

Dennis Campbell, Esq. Melissa Rubin (NIL) 

Pedro Allende, Esq. Lauren F. Louis, Esq. 

Jason E. Neufeld, Esq. Adrian Green (NIL) 


Brandon Stein, Esq. 

Index of Materials to be Reyiewed 

1. 	 In Re: The Florida :Bar me no, 2016-70,211(11P): 

A. 	 Order on Motion to Show Cause entered by Honorable Jorge Cueto in the 
matter of Wrenn v. American Honda, Inc. and Honda Financial Services, 
Inc., Case No. 2014-CA-15261. 

B. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated October 21, 2015. 

C. 	 Email to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated October 21, 2015. 

D. 	 Email from Lawrence B. Wrenn requesting an extension of time to file 
response, dated November 2, 2015. 

E. 	 Letter to Kevin P. Tynan, Attorney for the Respondent, dated February 2, 
2016. 

F. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated May 10, 2016. 

G. 	 Email to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated May 10, 2016. 

2. 	 ln Re: The Florida Bar file no. 2016-70,245(11P): 

A. 	 Complaint filed by Deborah Shenefield, dated October 6, 2015. 

B. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated October 28, 2015. 

C. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated May 10, 2016. 

D. Email to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated May 10, 2016. 

3, In Re: The Florida Bar file no. 2016-70,248(11P): 

A. 	 Complaint filed by Sandee and Bob Duncan, dated October 7, 2015. 

B. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated October 28, 2015. 



C. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated May 10, 2016. 

D. 	 Email to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated May 10, 2016. 

4, 	 In Re: The Florida Bar file no. 2016-70,249(11P): 

A. 	 Complaint filed by James Patterson, dated October 8, 2015. 

B. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated October 28, 2015. 

C. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated May 10, 2016. 

D. 	 Email to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated May 10, 2016. 

5. 	 Io Re: The Florida Bar file no. 2016-70,253(11P): 

A. 	 Complaint filed by Theresa L. Sione, dated October 15, 2015. 

B. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated October 29, 2015. 

C. 	 Letter to Kevin P. Tynan, Attorney for the Respondent, dated Febrnary 23, 
2016. 

D. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated May 10, 2016. 

E. 	 Email to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated May 10, 2016. 

6. 	 In Re: The Florida Bar l'lle no, 2016-70,254(11P): 

A. 	 Complaint filed by Kathleen M. Rohe, dated October 13, 2015. 

B. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated October 29, 2015. 

C. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated May 10, 2016. 

D. 	 Email to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated May 10, 2016. 

7. 	 In Re: The Florida Bar file no. 2016-70,260(11P): 

A. 	 Complaint filed by Aurora de Arce, dated October 15, 2015. 

B. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated November 3, 2015. 

C. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated April 1, 2016. 

D. 	 Email to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated April 1, 2016. 



.. 
Mulligan, William 

From: Mulligan, William 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 11:59 AM 
To: 'lawrence Wrenn' 
Cc: 'eneadle@fiabar.org' 
Subject: RE: courtesy extension 
Attachments: MX-M1100_20160526_165919.pdf 

Hello Mr. Wrenn. I will allow for the additional 21 days to respond to the attached letter dated May 25, 2016. 

Accordingly. vour response must be received no later than June 21. 2016. Please note that there will be no further 

extensions regardless of whether you obtain new counsel to represent you. 


Thank you for your attention to this matter. 


From: lawrence Wrenn [mailto:larrywrenn@gmail.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 2:44 PM 

To: Mulligan, William <WMulligan@floridabar.org>; Tynan, Kevin <ktynan@rtlawoffice.com> 

Subject: courtesy extension 


Dear Mr. Mulligan; 


As you know MI. Tynan disengaged last Friday unbeknownst to me and other than ru1 email, I have not received 

a letter from him withdrawing from representation. 


However I have exchanged emails over the weekend and I know that he has asked you time to allow me to 

retain new council. 


This past weekend I was in Chicago for my daughters graduation. Presently I am in San Francisco (just arrived 

for a bearh1g tomorrow in Oakland tomorrow). 


I am trying to schedule an appointment for Friday with new counsel as I won't be back in Miruni until the red 

eye arrives Friday at about 6 run. Not certain I Cfill reach ru1yone to discuss these matters plus I have to go pick 

up my files from Mr. Tynan. 


I am requesting that you allow fill additional 21 days for me to pick up my files, interview at least 3 candidates, 

discuss my response and to respond. 


I truly run shocked ru1d runazed that Mr..Tyt1fil1 has now withdrawn twice ... the first without my knowledge 

until I received you letter and now t11is past Friday. I have been placed in a situation that is unexpected, 

especially after my conference with him. · 


Thank you in advance for your anticipated courtesy and consideration . 


1 
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Please note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Many written communications to or from The Florida 

Bar regarding Bar business may be considered public records, which must be made available to anyone upon 

request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. , ­
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The Florida Bar 
Miami Branch Office 
444 Brickell Avenue 

John F. Horlmess, Jr. 
Executive Director 

Rlvergate Plaza, Suite M-100 
Miami, Florida 33131-2404 (305) 377-4445 

www.FLORIDABAR.org 

May2S, 2016 

Regular U.S. Mail and Cei-tified Return Receipt Requested 
(Tracldng No. 7010 2780 0002 0694 3551) 

And Via E-mail to Servicelo@gmx.com, and 
Jarrvwrenn@g11111il.com 

Lawrence B. Wrenn J1•., Esq. 
1234 S Dixie Hwy., Suite# 131 
CoTal Gables, FL 33146-2902 

Re: 	 Complain.I by The Florida Bar against Lawrence B. Wrenn J1•. 
The Fl01•ida Bar File No. 20.16-70,653 (.llP-OSC) 

Dear Mr. W!'Cnn: 

Please be advised that pursuant to Rules 3-7.4 and 3-7.11 of the Rules of Discipline, Grievance 
Committee "P" of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit will consider whether good·eause exists fol' your 
failure to l'Cspond to official Bar inquiries in The Florida Bar File Nos. 2016-70,211(1 lP), 2016­
70,245(11P), 2016-70,248(1 lP), 2016-70,249(1 !P), 2016-70,253(11P), 2016-70,254(1 !P), and 
2016-70,260(1 !P). In accordance with Ri1le 3-7.11(±)(2), the Grievance Committee shall hear the 
issue of non-compliance and issue fmdings thereon. 

Pu.rs\lant to the requirements of Rule 3-7.4(a), Rules of Discipline, attached is a list of the 
members of Grievance Committee 11 "P." There will be no appearaoces by any patties or by any 
witnesses in the case. 

An index reflecting materials which will be considered by the Grievance Committee, along with 
copies of said materials, is enclosed herewith. Should you wish. to present a written statement to 
the Grievance Committee pursuant to Rule 3-7.4(h) of the Rules of Discipline, please provide 
same to me no later than June 7, 2016. 

mailto:Jarrvwrenn@g11111il.com
mailto:Servicelo@gmx.com


Lawrence :B. Wrerui, Jr., Esq. 
May25,2016 
Page Two 

If the Committee decides to schedule a live hearing, you will be notified of that fact. The 
decision whether to hold a live heal"ing is left to the absolute discretion C>f the Committee; there 
is no right to appeal or review this decision. 

Sincerely, 

~---.. ,,.1•,09_,~·..... · ... ··.·
. I 

··--.. 
William Mulligan 
Bar Counsel 

WMfen 

cc: Steven Wayne Davis, Esq., Designated Reviewer 

Enclosure: Grievance Committee Rostei· 



.·List of Members of Grievance Committee (11P) 

(Pursuant to the requirements of Rule 3-7.4(11), the following is a list of the 


members of the Grievance Committee considering this matter) 


Michael Tobin, Esq., Chair Juan D'Arce (N/L) 

Daniel Foodman, Esq. Liz Becker (NIL) 

Dennis Campbell, Esq. Melissa Rubin (NIL) 

Pedro Allende, Esq. Lauren F. Louis, Esq. 

Jason E. Neufeld, Esq. Adrian Green (N /L) 


Brandon Stein, Esq. 

Index of Materials to be Reviewed 

1. 	 In Re: The Florida Bar file no. 2016-70,211(11P): 

A. 	 Order 011 Motion to Show Cause entered by Honorable Jorge Cueto in the 
matter of Wrenn v. American Honda, Inc. and Honda Financial Services, 
Inc., C11se No. 2014-CA-15261. 

B. Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated Ocfober 21, 2015. 


.c. Email to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated October 21, 2015. 


D. 	 Email from Lawrence B. Wrenn requesting an extension of time to file 
response, dated November 2, 2015, 

E. 	 Lettel' to Kevin P. Tynan, Attorney for 1he Respondent, dated February 2, 
2016. 

F. 	 Lettel' to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated May 10, 2016. 

G. 	 Email to Lawrence B. Wrellil, dated May 10, 2016. 

2. 	 In Re: The Florida Bar file no. 2016-70,245(11P): 

A. 	 Complaint filed by Deborah Shenefield, dated October 6,2015. 

B. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated October 28, 2015. 

C. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated May 10, 2016. 

D. 	 Email to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated May 10, 2016. 

3. 	 In Re: The Florida Bar file no. 2016-70,248(11P): 

A. 	 Complaint filed by Sandee and Bob Duncan, dated October 7, 2015. 

B. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated October 28, 2015. 



C. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wre11t1, dated May 10, 2016. 

D. 	 Email to Lawrence B. Wre11t1, dated May 10, 2016. 

4. 	 In Re: The Florida Bar file no. 2016·70,249(11P): 

A. 	 Complaint filed by James Patterson, dated October 8, 2015. 

B. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated October 28, 2015. 

C. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated May 10, 2016. 

D. 	 Email to Lawrence B. Wrem1, dated May 10, 2016. 

. 5, 	 In Re: The Florida Bar file no. :Z016"70,253(11P): 

A. 	 Complaint filed by Theresa L. Sione, dated October 15, 2015. 

B. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated October 29, 2015. 

C. 	 Leiter to Kevin P. Tynan, Attorney for the Respondent, dated Febmaty 23, 
2016. 

D. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated May 10, 2016. 

E. 	 Email to Lawrence B. Wrem1, dated May 10, 2016. 

6. 	 In Re: The Florida Bar file no. 2016"70,254(11J.>): 

A. 	 Complaint filed by Kathleen M. Rohe, dated October 13, 2015. 

B. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated October 29, 2015. 

C. 	 Letter to LawrenceB. Wrenn, dated May 10, 2016. 

D. 	 Email to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated May 10, 2016. 

7. 	 Iu Re: The Florida Bar file no. 2016-70,260(11P): 

A. 	 Complaint filed by Aurora de Arce, dated October 15, 2015. 

B. 	 Letter to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dated November 3, 2015. 

C. 	 Letter to Lawi-ence B. Wrenn, dated April l, 2016. 

D. 	 Email to Lawrence B. Wrenn, dnted April 1, 2016. 
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